

Report of the

Community Health and Social Services Network (CHSSN)

Prepared by Dr. Joanne Pocock

August 2015

Acknowledgements

This report was prepared for the Community Health and Social Services Network



By its research consultant, Joanne Pocock, PhD,

for the Networking and Partnership Initiative, a program funded by Health Canada.



The views expressed herein do not necessarily represent the official policies of Health Canada.

Contents

Acknowledgements
Introduction
Community Health and Social Services Network (CHSSN)7
This Document
Methodological notes8
Geographic Regions
Language Concept
Visible Minority Concept
Data Source and Reliability8
Definitions9
Quebec (Province)
Count of Visible Minority Groups10
Gender of Visible Minority Populations11
Age Structure of Visible Minority Populations12
Household Living Arrangements of Visible Minority Populations
Recent Mobility (2006-2011) of Visible Minority Populations14
Educational Attainment of Visible Minority Populations15
Labour Force Status of Visible Minority Populations16
Income Levels of Visible Minority Populations17
Low-income cut-off Status of Visible Minority Populations18
Region 03 – RSS de la Capitale-Nationale
Gender of Visible Minority Populations19
Age Structure of Visible Minority Populations20
Household Living Arrangements of Visible Minority Populations
Recent Mobility (2006-2011) of Visible Minority Populations22
Educational Attainment of Visible Minority Populations23
Labour Force Status of Visible Minority Populations24
Income Levels of Visible Minority Populations25
Low-income cut-off Status of Visible Minority Populations26
Region 05 – RSS de l'Estrie

Gender of Visible Minority Populations	27
Age Structure of Visible Minority Populations	
Household Living Arrangements of Visible Minority Populations	
Recent Mobility (2006-2011) of Visible Minority Populations	
Educational Attainment of Visible Minority Populations	
Labour Force Status of Visible Minority Populations	
Income Levels of Visible Minority Populations	
Low-income cut-off Status of Visible Minority Populations	
Region 06 – RSS de Montréal	
Gender of Visible Minority Populations	35
Age Structure of Visible Minority Populations	
Household Living Arrangements of Visible Minority Populations	
Recent Mobility (2006-2011) of Visible Minority Populations	
Educational Attainment of Visible Minority Populations	
Labour Force Status of Visible Minority Populations	40
Income Levels of Visible Minority Populations	41
Low-income cut-off Status of Visible Minority Populations	42
Region 07 – RSS de l'Outaouais	43
Gender of Visible Minority Populations	43
Age Structure of Visible Minority Populations	44
Household Living Arrangements of Visible Minority Populations	45
Recent Mobility (2006-2011) of Visible Minority Populations	46
Educational Attainment of Visible Minority Populations	47
Labour Force Status of Visible Minority Populations	48
Income Levels of Visible Minority Populations	
Low-income cut-off Status of Visible Minority Populations	50
Region 13 – RSS de Laval	51
Gender of Visible Minority Populations	51
Age Structure of Visible Minority Populations	52
Household Living Arrangements of Visible Minority Populations	53
Household Living Analigements of Visible Winonty Fopulations	
Recent Mobility (2006-2011) of Visible Minority Populations	54

Socio-demographic Characteristics of Visible Minority Groups within Language Populations

Labo	our Force Status of Visible Minority Populations	56
Inco	me Levels of Visible Minority Populations	57
Low	-income cut-off Status of Visible Minority Populations	58
Region	14 – RSS de Lanaudière	59
Gen	der of Visible Minority Populations	59
Age	Structure of Visible Minority Populations	60
Hou	sehold Living Arrangements of Visible Minority Populations	61
Rece	ent Mobility (2006-2011) of Visible Minority Populations	62
Edu	cational Attainment of Visible Minority Populations	63
Labo	our Force Status of Visible Minority Populations	64
Inco	me Levels of Visible Minority Populations	65
Low	-income cut-off Status of Visible Minority Populations	66
Region	15 – RSS des Laurentides	67
Gen	der of Visible Minority Populations	67
Age	Structure of Visible Minority Populations	68
Hou	sehold Living Arrangements of Visible Minority Populations	69
Rece	ent Mobility (2006-2011) of Visible Minority Populations	70
Edu	cational Attainment of Visible Minority Populations	71
Labo	our Force Status of Visible Minority Populations	72
Inco	me Levels of Visible Minority Populations	73
Low	-income cut-off Status of Visible Minority Populations	74
Region	16 – RSS de la Montérégie	75
Gen	der of Visible Minority Populations	75
Age	Structure of Visible Minority Populations	76
Hou	sehold Living Arrangements of Visible Minority Populations	77
Rece	ent Mobility (2006-2011) of Visible Minority Populations	78
Edu	cational Attainment of Visible Minority Populations	79
Labo	our Force Status of Visible Minority Populations	80
Inco	me Levels of Visible Minority Populations	81
Low	-income cut-off Status of Visible Minority Populations	82
Rest of	f Quebec	83
Gen	der of Visible Minority Populations	83

Age Structure of Visible Minority Populations	. 84
Household Living Arrangements of Visible Minority Populations	. 85
Recent Mobility (2006-2011) of Visible Minority Populations	. 86
Educational Attainment of Visible Minority Populations	87
Labour Force Status of Visible Minority Populations	. 88
Income Levels of Visible Minority Populations	. 89
Low-income cut-off Status of Visible Minority Populations	.90
Appendix - Definitions and Notes	.91

Introduction

Community Health and Social Services Network (CHSSN)

The Community Health and Social Services Network (CHSSN) is a network of more than seventy community resources, associations, foundations, public institutions and other stakeholders dedicated to improving access to health and social services for English-speaking minority communities in Quebec. CHSSN builds and strengthens health and social services networks and partnerships at the local, regional and provincial levels to address health determinants, to influence public policy and to support community and public partners in the adaptation of services.

Through the development of projects and partnerships with community and public institutions, the CHSSN aims to reduce health inequities by supporting innovative practices and the transfer of learning through population health interventions.

Innovative programs and partnerships include networking and partnership initiatives, improving access to health and social services, health promotion and public health education, and training and retention of health professionals.

This Document

This document presents a series of tables illustrating key socio-demographic variables of visible minority populations within language groups for xyz.

The variables covered are:

- Gender
- Age structure
- Household living arrangements
- Recent mobility
- Educational attainment
- Labour force activity
- Income
- Low-income cut-off

Each table contains three blocs of information, as follows:

- Numbers of English-speaking visible minorities in each of the variable categories.
- Proportion of English-speaking visible minorities across the categories in the variable.
- Number and proportion of French-speaking populations with the total, visible-minority and non-visible-minorities groups identified.

Methodological notes

Geographic Regions¹

For the purpose of this report, there is sufficient data for the province and for 8 of Quebec's health regions. The remaining regions are grouped into a "rest of Quebec" category. This report is presented in two formats. The complete report consists of data for Quebec, for 8 health regions and for the "rest of Quebec".² A series of individual reports presents data on each region.

Language Concept

The language concept used in this series of tables is First Official Language Spoken (FOLS) which is derived from three census questions (knowledge of official languages, mother tongue and home language). Multiple responses are assigned equally among declared languages.

Visible Minority Concept

The concept of visible minorities in the Canadian context was developed to support the *Employment Equity Act* which aims to "achieve equality in the workplace so that no person shall be denied employment opportunities or benefits for reasons unrelated to ability and, in the fulfilment of that goal, to correct the conditions of disadvantage in employment experienced by women, aboriginal peoples, persons with disabilities and members of visible minorities."³

The Act defines visible minorities as 'persons, other than Aboriginal peoples, who are non-Caucasian in race or non-white in colour.' Under this definition, regulations specify the following groups as visible minorities: Chinese, South Asians, Blacks, Arabs, West Asians, Filipinos, Southeast Asians, Latin Americans, Japanese, Koreans and other visible minority groups, such as Pacific Islanders.⁴

Data Source and Reliability

Data source - The data in these tables is drawn from the Statistics Canada 2011 National Household Survey (NHS) which was voluntary for respondents and therefore subject to sampling error and was also subject to potentially higher non-response error than the mandatory census. The data in these tables comes from special tabulations ordered by the Community Health and Social Services Network (CHSSN).

Data suppression - For the purposes of confidentiality, Statistics Canada applies area suppression rules which suppresses data for geographic areas with populations below a specified size. Income distributions and related statistics are suppressed if the population in the area, excluding residents in collective dwellings, is less than 250, or if the number of private households is less than 40.

¹During the period that this report was prepared, the health boundaries in Quebec were undergoing revision. For the purposes of this report, the boundaries in effect in 2011 are used.

² The "Rest of Quebec" consists of the regions of Gaspésie - Iles-de-la-Madeleine, Bas-Saint-Laurent, Chaudière -Appalaches, Centre-du-Québec, Abitibi - Témiscamingue, Mauricie, Saguenay - Lac-Saint-Jean, Côte-Nord and Norddu-Québec.

³ http://laws-lois.justice.gc.ca/eng/acts/E-5.401/page-1.html#h-2

⁴ http://www12.statcan.gc.ca/nhs-enm/2011/ref/guides/99-010-x/99-010-x2011009-eng.cfm. See http://www.statcan.gc.ca/eng/concepts/definitions/minority01a for further details on the country groupings.

Given that cross-tabulations of small populations produce even smaller population counts which are unreliable for statistical analysis, visible minority groups which fall below the 250 count are suppressed from specific tables.

Definitions

For definitions of certain NHS variables, refer to the definitions section in the appendix.

Quebec (Province)

This first series of tables presents data for the province of Quebec and then for each region with a substantial count of visible minority groups within the English-speaking population.

Count of Visible Minority Groups in the English-speaking Population Selected Regions, Quebec, 2011											
	Quebec (Province)	Sub-total of Regions	Capitale- Nationale	Estrie	Montréal	Outaouais	Laval	Lanaudière	Laurentides	Montérégie	Rest of Quebec
Total Population	1,046,495	995,695	12,670	22,590	610,700	65,595	82,255	11,565	34,675	155,635	50,800
Visible minority population	292,480	290,845	2,185	1,425	218,490	9,445	18,645	1,305	2,765	36,585	1,635
Chinese	43,065	42,740	280	170	31,290	1,185	1,295	115	305	8,110	325
South Asian	59,855	59,790	300	200	46,270	620	4,525	200	335	7,340	65
Black	53,845	53,505	255	120	40,550	2,170	2,275	340	635	7,160	340
Filipino	28,765	28,545	40	35	24,725	335	730	75	155	2,445	220
Latin American	27,090	26,770	550	295	18,685	1,330	2,175	285	455	2,995	320
Southeast Asian	17,530	17,400	205	75	12,820	400	1,635	50	280	1,925	130
Arab	32,450	32,320	360	225	22,255	2,220	4,100	130	290	2,740	130
West Asian	11,655	11,640	25	150	8,425	420	1,055	20	60	1,465	15
Korean	4,000	4,000	-	40	3,275	125	55	25	45	390	-
Japanese	2,430	2,395	80	45	1,705	180	50	-	65	245	35
Visible minority, n.i.e.	3,730	3,715	-	-	2,560	120	215	20	50	700	15
Multiple visible minorities	8,070	8,040	25	45	5,935	320	525	20	70	1,090	30
Not a visible minority	754,010	704,840	10,490	21,170	392,210	56,150	63,615	10,255	31,910	119,045	49,170
Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed equally. The "Rest of Quebec" consists of the regions of Gaspésie - Iles-de-la-Madeleine, Bas-Saint-Laurent, Chaudière - Appalaches, Centre-du-Québec, Abitibi - Témiscaminaue, Mauricie, Saguenay - Lac-Saint-Jean, Côte-Nord and Nord-du-Québec.											

Count of Visible Minority Groups

Gender of Visible Minority Populations

Gender of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups							
	Quebec		-				
English speakers, numbers	Total population	Male	Female				
Total English speakers	1,046,495	523,105	523,385				
visible minorities	292,480	147,990	144,495				
Chinese	43,065	20,990	22,075				
South Asian	59,855	32,230	27,620				
Black	53,845	25,640	28,205				
Filipino	28,765	11,180	17,580				
Latin American	27,090	14,745	12,345				
Southeast Asian	17,530	9,155	8,370				
Arab	32,450	19,275	13,175				
West Asian	11,655	6,335	5,325				
Korean	4,000	1,890	2,110				
Japanese	2,430	850	1,580				
other	3,730	1,765	1,970				
multiple	8,070	3,930	4,140				
not visible minority	754,010	375,120	378,890				
English speakers,	Total	Male	Female				
percentages	population						
Total English speakers	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%				
visible minorities	100.0%	50.6%	49.4%				
Chinese	100.0%	48.7%	51.3%				
South Asian	100.0%	53.8%	46.1%				
Black	100.0%	47.6%	52.4%				
Filipino	100.0%	38.9%	61.1%				
Latin American	100.0%	54.4%	45.6%				
Southeast Asian	100.0%	52.2%	47.7%				
Arab	100.0%	59.4%	40.6%				
West Asian	100.0%	54.4%	45.7%				
Korean	100.0%	47.3%	52.8%				
Japanese	100.0%	35.0%	65.0%				
other	100.0%	47.3%	52.8%				
multiple	100.0%	48.7%	51.3%				
not visible minority	100.0%	49.8%	50.2%				
French-speakers,	Total	B. 4 - 1 -	e conto				
numbers and pct.	population	Male	Female				
Total French-speakers	6,618,175	3,263,825	3,354,345				
visible minorities	516,545	254,450	262,095				
not visible minority	6,101,630	3,009,380	3,092,250				
Total French-speakers	100.0%	49.3%	50.7%				
visible minorities	100.0%	49.3%	50.7%				
not visible minority	100.0%	49.3%	50.7%				
Source: JPocock Research Consul Household Survey, Statistics Can	ada. Language c						
spoken, with dual responses distributed equally.							

Age Structure of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups Quebec								
English speakers, numbers	Total	0-14	15-24	25-44	45-64			
Total English speakers	1,046,495	158,640	145,520	316,405	287,8			
visible minorities	292,480	46,820	44,955	114,190	67,3			
Chinese	43,065	5,130	6,565	18,690	10,3			
South Asian	59,855	10,785	9,005	22,285	14,0			
Black	53,845	11,635	8,135	16,625	11,5			
Filipino	28,765	5,120	3,550	10,385	7,8			
Latin American	27,090	2,815	4,790	13,545	5,2			
Southeast Asian	17,530	2,205	2,635	6,685	5,1			
Arab	32,450	3.555	5.510	14.290	7.0			

Age Structure of Visible Minority Populations

numbers		-	-				
Total English speakers	1,046,495	158,640	145,520	316,405	287,855	138,070	
visible minorities	292,480	46,820	44,955	114,190	67,335	19,180	
Chinese	43,065	5,130	6,565	18,690	10,320	2,355	
South Asian	59,855	10,785	9,005	22,285	14,020	3,755	
Black	53,845	11,635	8,135	16,625	11,590	5,865	
Filipino	28,765	5,120	3,550	10,385	7,860	1,850	
Latin American	27,090	2,815	4,790	13,545	5,255	685	
Southeast Asian	17,530	2,205	2,635	6,685	5,150	845	
Arab	32,450	3,555	5,510	14,290	7,015	2,080	
West Asian	11,655	1,195	1,760	5,435	2,730	535	
Korean	4,000	590	775	1,490	825	320	
Japanese	2,430	380	210	1,160	410	265	
other	3,730	685	570	1,335	870	275	
multiple	8,070	2,720	1,465	2,265	1,295	330	
not visible minority	754,010	111,820	100,565	202,220	220,525	118,880	
English speakers, percentages	Total	0-14	15-24	25-44	45-64	65+	
Total English speakers	100.0%	15.2%	13.9%	30.2%	27.5%	13.2%	
visible minorities	100.0%	16.0%	15.4%	39.0%	23.0%	6.6%	
Chinese	100.0%	11.9%	15.2%	43.4%	24.0%	5.5%	
South Asian	100.0%	18.0%	15.0%	37.2%	23.4%	6.3%	
Black	100.0%	21.6%	15.1%	30.9%	21.5%	10.9%	
Filipino	100.0%	17.8%	12.3%	36.1%	27.3%	6.4%	
Latin American	100.0%	10.4%	17.7%	50.0%	19.4%	2.5%	
Southeast Asian	100.0%	12.6%	15.0%	38.1%	29.4%	4.8%	
Arab	100.0%	11.0%	17.0%	44.0%	21.6%	6.4%	
West Asian	100.0%	10.3%	15.1%	46.6%	23.4%	4.6%	
Korean	100.0%	14.8%	19.4%	37.3%	20.6%	8.0%	
Japanese	100.0%	15.6%	8.6%	47.7%	16.9%	10.9%	
other	100.0%	18.4%	15.3%	35.8%	23.3%	7.4%	
multiple	100.0%	33.7%	18.2%	28.1%	16.0%	4.1%	
not visible minority	100.0%	14.8%	13.3%	26.8%	29.2%	15.8%	
French-speakers, numbers and pct.	Total	0-14	15-24	25-44	45-64	65+	
Total French-speakers	6,618,175	1,074,695	828,165	1,706,705	2,039,415	969,190	
visible minorities	516,545	144,020	80,205	182,210	89,405	20,705	
not visible minority	6,101,630	930,680	747,960	1,524,500	1,950,005	948,485	
Total French-speakers	100.0%	16.2%	12.5%	25.8%	30.8%	14.6%	
visible minorities	100.0%	27.9%	15.5%	35.3%	17.3%	4.0%	
not visible minority	100.0%	15.3%	12.3%	25.0%	32.0%	15.5%	
not visible minority100.0%15.3%12.3%25.0%32.0%15.5%Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey,Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributedequally.							

65+

Household Living Arrangements of	f Visible Minority Populations
----------------------------------	--------------------------------

Household Living Arrangements of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups								
Quebec								
English speakers, numbers	Total population	Persons in married or common-law couples families	Persons in Ione parents families	Living with relatives (non- relatives may be present)	Living with non- relatives only	Living alone		
Total English	1,046,495	726,225	127,535	23,635	37,725	131380		
visible minorities	292,480	198,455	42,815	10,230	13,550	27435		
Chinese	43,065	32,305	3,620	955	2,450	3730		
South Asian	59,855	48,540	4,410	1,535	1,835	3545		
Black	53,845	25,100	17,010	2,000	2,090	7655		
Filipino	28,765	19,685	3,630	1,880	2,125	1445		
Latin American	27,090	17,330	4,345	700	1,735	2975		
Southeast Asian	17,530	12,230	2,525	590	790	1390		
Arab West Asian	32,450 11,655	23,395 7,865	3,010 1,405	1,565 385	1,210 560	3270 1440		
West Asian Korean	4,000	2.805	1,405	125	165	440		
Japanese	2,430	1,670	160	45	105	385		
other	3,730	2,175	715	125	170	530		
multiple	8,070	5,365	1,500	315	255	635		
not visible minority	754,010	527,775	84,725	13,405	24,170	103940		
English speakers, percentages	Total population	Persons in married or common-law couples families	Persons in Ione parents families	Living with relatives (non- relatives may be present)	Living with non- relatives only	Living alone		
Total English	100.0%	69.4%	12.2%	2.3%	3.6%	15.4%		
visible minorities	100.0%	67.9%	14.6%	3.5%	4.6%	11.4%		
Chinese	100.0%	75.0%	8.4%	2.2%	5.7%	10.4%		
South Asian	100.0%	81.1%	7.4%	2.6%	3.1%	6.7%		
Black	100.0%	46.6%	31.6%	3.7%	3.9%	18.2%		
Filipino	100.0%	68.4%	12.6%	6.5%	7.4%	6.2%		
Latin American	100.0%	64.0%	16.0%	2.6%	6.4%	13.7%		
Southeast Asian	100.0%	69.8%	14.4%	3.4%	4.5%	9.4%		
Arab	100.0%	72.1%	9.3%	4.8%	3.7%	12.4%		
West Asian	100.0%	67.5%	12.1%	3.3%	4.8%	15.5%		
Korean	100.0%	70.1%	11.9%	3.1%	4.1%	13.4%		
Japanese	100.0%	68.7%	6.6%	1.9%	7.0%	21.0%		
other	100.0%	58.3%	19.2%	3.4%	4.6%	18.4%		
multiple	100.0% 100.0%	66.5%	18.6% 11.2%	3.9%	3.2%	9.2% 17.0%		
not visible minority	100.0%	70.0% Persons in	Persons in	1.8% Living with	3.2% Living with	17.0%		
French-speakers,	Total	married or	lone	relatives (non-	non-	Living		
numbers and pct.	population	common-law couples families	parents families	relatives may be present)	relatives only	alone		
Total French-speakers	6,618,175	4,574,300	761,870	113,605	213,445	954,955		
visible minorities	516,545	351,500	90,625	16,335	18,240	39,850		
not visible minority	6,101,630	4,222,805	671,245	97,270	195,205	915,100		
Total French-speakers	100.0%	69.1%	11.5%	1.7%	3.2%	14.4%		
visible minorities	100.0%	68.0%	17.5%	3.2%	3.5%	7.7%		
not visible minority	100.0%	69.2%	11.0%	1.6%	3.2%	15.0%		
Source: JPocock Research Language concept is first	-	-			-	s Canada.		

Recent Mobility (2006-2011)						
	of Visible Min	ority Popu	lations in	Linguistic Grou	aps	
		Qı	lepec			
English speakers,	Population 5	Non-	Non-	Intraprovincial	Interprovincial	External
numbers	years and over	movers	migrants	migrants	migrants	migrants
Total English	998,080	607,935	206,250	82,825	33,275	67,800
visible minorities	277,340	131,485	71,685	20,030	9,250	44,890
Chinese	41,310	19,035	10,385	3,305	1,650	6,940
South Asian	56,300	29,995	13,735	3,855	1,585	7,135
Black	50,190	26,005	14,010	3,820	1,780	4,575
Filipino	27,055	13,195	6,830	1,760	300	4,965
Latin American	26,490	8,980	7,120	2,045	585	7,765
Southeast Asian	16,910	9,640	4,090	980	930	1,280
Arab	31,230	12,225	8,475	2,175	995	7,360
West Asian	11,280	4,220	3,365	595	495	2,605
Korean	3,885	1,485	870	250	340	940
Japanese	2,255	995	450	150	195	460
other	3,510	2,030	605	395	155	325
multiple	6,920	3,690	1,750	710	235	550
not visible minority	720,740	476,450	134,565	62,795	24,025	22,910
English speakers,	Population 5	Non-	Non-	,		External
percentages	years and over	movers	migrants	Intraprovincial migrants	Interprovincial migrants	migrants
					-	
Total English	100.0%	60.9%	20.7%	8.3%	3.3%	6.8%
visible minorities	100.0%	47.4%	25.8%	7.2%	3.3%	16.2%
Chinese	100.0%	46.1%	25.1%	8.0%	4.0%	16.8%
South Asian	100.0%	53.3%	24.4%	6.8%	2.8%	12.7%
Black	100.0%	51.8%	27.9%	7.6%	3.5%	9.1%
Filipino	100.0%	48.8%	25.2%	6.5%	1.1%	18.4%
Latin American	100.0%	33.9%	26.9%	7.7%	2.2%	29.3%
Southeast Asian	100.0%	57.0%	24.2%	5.8%	5.5%	7.6%
Arab	100.0%	39.1%	27.1%	7.0%	3.2%	23.6%
West Asian	100.0%	37.4%	29.8%	5.3%	4.4%	23.1%
Korean	100.0%	38.2%	22.4%	6.4%	8.8%	24.2%
Japanese	100.0%	44.1%	20.0%	6.7%	8.6%	20.4%
other	100.0%	57.8%	17.2%	11.3%	4.4%	9.3%
multiple	100.0%	53.3%	25.3%	10.3%	3.4%	7.9%
not visible minority	100.0%	66.1%	18.7%	8.7%	3.3%	3.2%
French-speakers,	Population 5	Non-	Non-	Intraprovincial	Interprovincial	External
numbers and pct.	years and over	movers	migrants	migrants	migrants	migrants
Total English	6,246,355	3,940,395	1,263,740	863,005	29,550	149,660
visible minorities	467,255	199,960	130,665	44,595	3,360	88,680
not visible minority	5,779,095	3,740,440	1,133,075	818,415	26,185	60,985
, Total English	100.0%	63.1%	20.2%	13.8%	0.5%	2.4%
visible minorities	100.0%	42.8%	28.0%	9.5%	0.7%	19.0%
not visible minority	100.0%	64.7%	19.6%	14.2%	0.5%	1.1%
Source: JPocock Research		on data from				Canada.
	-	-				
Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed equally.						

Recent Mobility (2006-2011) of Visible Minority Populations

Educational	Attainment of	Visible	Minority	Populations
--------------------	----------------------	---------	----------	--------------------

	Education Levels of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups						
Quebec							
English speakers, numbers	Population 15 years and over	No certificate, diploma or degree	High school certificate or equivalent	Apprenticeship or trades certificate or diploma	College/CEGEP/non- university certificate or diploma	University certificate or diploma below bachelor	University certificate, diploma or degree
Total English	887,850	153,630	216,845	81,305	146,600	46,060	243,415
visible minorities	245,665	36,835	57,270	17,705	36,285	17,270	80,300
Chinese	37,930	3,715	6,705	1,145	5,055	2,955	18,360
South Asian	49,065	9,495	14,590	2,460	6,640	2,950	12,930
Black	42,210	9,155	11,085	5,825	7,405	1,965	6,770
Filipino	23,645	2,295	5,180	1,600	4,155	3,285	7,135
Latin American	24,270	3,495	5,190	2,400	3,665	1,505	8,015
Southeast Asian	15,320	3,025	3,650	1,025	2,305	735	4,590
Arab	28,895	2,725	5,465	1,640	3,745	2,255	13,060
West Asian	10,460	1,365	2,260	600	1,250	510	4,475
Korean	3,410	165	780	75	305	460	1,625
Japanese	2,050	85	285	80	375	155	1,075
other	3,045	480	835	390	555	140	655
multiple	5,350	845	1,235	455	840	350	1,620
not visible minority	642,190	116,800	159,575	63,600	110,315	28,785	163,115
English speakers, percentages	Population 15 years and over	No certificate, diploma or degree	High school certificate or equivalent	Apprenticeship or trades certificate or diploma	College/CEGEP/non- university certificate or diploma	University certificate or diploma below	University certificate, diploma or degree
Tatal Cualish	100.0%	17.20/	24.40/	0.2%	16 50/	bachelor	27.40/
Total English	100.0%	17.3%	24.4%	9.2%	16.5%	5.2%	27.4%
visible minorities	100.0%	15.0%	23.3%	7.2%	14.8%	7.0%	32.7%
Chinese South Asian	100.0% 100.0%	9.8% 19.4%	17.7% 29.7%	3.0% 5.0%	13.3% 13.5%	7.8% 6.0%	48.4% 26.4%
Black	100.0%		29.7%	13.8%		4.7%	16.0%
	100.0%	21.7% 9.7%	20.5%	6.8%	17.5%		
Filipino Latin American	100.0%	9.7%	21.9%	9.9%	17.6% 15.1%	13.9% 6.2%	30.2% 33.0%
Southeast Asian	100.0%	14.4%	21.4%	6.7%	15.0%	4.8%	30.0%
Arab	100.0%	9.4%	18.9%	5.7%	13.0%	4.8% 7.8%	
West Asian	100.0%	9.4% 13.0%	21.6%	5.7%	12.0%	4.9%	45.2%
	100.0%			2.2%	8.9%		42.8%
Korean		4.8%	22.9% 13.9%			13.5%	47.7%
Japanese	100.0%	4.1%		3.9%	18.3%	7.6%	52.4%
other multiple	100.0% 100.0%	15.8% 15.8%	27.4% 23.1%	12.8% 8.5%	18.2% 15.7%	4.6% 6.5%	21.5% 30.3%
not visible minority French-speakers, numbers and pct.	100.0% Population 15 years and over	18.2% No certificate, diploma or degree	24.8% High school certificate or equivalent	9.9% Apprenticeship or trades certificate or diploma	17.2% College/CEGEP/non- university certificate or diploma	4.5% University certificate or diploma below bachelor	25.4% University certificate, diploma or degree
Total English	5,543,480	1,252,685	1,181,140	966,305	927,820	258,260	957,265
visible minorities	372,525	69,385	73,475	42,500	55,675	26,235	105,245
not visible minority	5,170,955	1,183,300	1,107,665	923,805	872,145	232,020	852,020
Total English	100.0%	22.6%	21.3%	17.4%	16.7%	4.7%	17.3%
visible minorities	100.0%	18.6%	19.7%	11.4%	14.9%	7.0%	28.3%
	1 100.070	10.0/0	13.170	11.4/0	14.570	7.070	20.370
not visible minority	100.0%	22.9%	21.4%	17.9%	16.9%	4.5%	16.5%

Labour Force Status of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups Quebec							
English speakers, numbers	Population 15 years and over	In the labour force	Employed	Unemployed	Not in the labour force		
Total English	887,855	571,850	518,295	53,560	316,000		
visible minorities	245,665	160,565	140,930	19,630	85,100		
Chinese	37,935	24,985	22,340	2,645	12,950		
South Asian	49,065	30,520	26,135	4,385	18,545		
Black	42,210	26,685	23,120	3,560	15,525		
Filipino	23,645	17,105	15,980	1,125	6,535		
Latin American	24,270	17,360	15,185	2,175	6,910		
Southeast Asian	15,325	10,380	9,210	1,175	4,940		
Arab	28,900	18,240	15,530	2,710	10,660		
West Asian	10,460	6,480	5,550	925	3,985		
Korean	3,405	1,930	1,710	220	1,480		
Japanese	2,050	1,270	1,160	105	780		
other	3,045	2,095	1,855	235	955		
multiple	5,355	3,510	3,145	365	1,840		
not visible minority	642,185	411,285	377,365	33,920	230,900		
English speakers,	Population 15	In the	011,000		Not in the		
percentages	years and over	labour force	Employed	Unemployed	labour force		
Total English	100.0%	64.4%	90.6%	9.4%	35.6%		
visible minorities	100.0%	65.4%	87.8%	12.2%	34.6%		
Chinese	100.0%	65.9%	89.4%	10.6%	34.1%		
South Asian	100.0%	62.2%	85.6%	14.4%	37.8%		
Black	100.0%	63.2%	86.6%	13.3%	36.8%		
Filipino	100.0%	72.3%	93.4%	6.6%	27.6%		
Latin American	100.0%	71.5%	87.5%	12.5%	28.5%		
Southeast Asian	100.0%	67.7%	88.7%	11.3%	32.2%		
Arab	100.0%	63.1%	85.1%	14.9%	36.9%		
West Asian	100.0%	62.0%	85.6%	14.3%	38.1%		
Korean	100.0%	56.7%	88.6%	11.4%	43.5%		
Japanese	100.0%	62.0%	91.3%	8.3%	38.0%		
other	100.0%	68.8%	88.5%	11.2%	31.4%		
multiple	100.0%	65.5%	89.6%	10.4%	34.4%		
not visible minority	100.0%	64.0%	91.8%	8.2%	36.0%		
French-speakers,	Population 15	In the			Not in the		
numbers and pct.s	years and over	labour force	Employed	Unemployed	labour force		
Total French-speakers	5,543,475	3,601,840	3,354,345	247,500	1,941,635		
visible minorities	372,525	252,800	217,890	34,910	119,720		
not visible minority	5,170,955	3,349,035	3,136,455	212,585	1,821,920		
Total French-speakers	100.0%	65.0%	93.1%	6.9%	35.0%		
visible minorities	100.0%	67.9%	86.2%	13.8%	32.1%		
not visible minority	100.0%	64.8%	93.7%	6.3%	35.2%		
Source: JPocock Research	Consulting, base	d on data from	the 2011 Nat	ional Household St	ırvey,		
Statistics Canada. Langue equally.	age concept is firs	st official langi	lage spoken, v	vith dual response.	s distributed		

Labour Force Status of Visible Minority Populations

Income Levels of Visible Minority Populations

Income Levels							
of Visible Minorit	of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups						
	Quebec						
Quebec							
English speakers, numbers	Population 15 years and over	Low income (none or less than \$20k)	\$20,000 - \$49,999	\$50,000 and over			
Total English speakers	887,850	398,715	300,125	189,020			
visible minorities	245,660	132,580	79,815	33,275			
Chinese	37,930	20,445	11,025	6,445			
South Asian	49,065	27,490	15,415	6,150			
Black	42,215	21,740	15,695	4,775			
Filipino	23,645	11,285	10,000	2,325			
Latin American	24,275	13,010	8,140	3,100			
Southeast Asian	15,315	7,895	4,780	2,620			
Arab	28,895	16,490	7,950	4,435			
West Asian Koroan	10,460	6,675	2,585	1,170			
Korean Japanese	3,410 2,045	2,055 985	830 525	485 480			
other	3,050	1,490	1,115	390			
multiple	5,355	2,795	1,690	815			
not visible minority	642,190	266,150	220,305	155,740			
English speakers, percentages	Population 15 years and over	Low income (none or less than \$20k)	\$20,000 - \$49,999	\$50,000 and over			
Total English speakers	100.0%	44.9%	33.8%	21.3%			
visible minorities	100.0%	54.0%	32.5%	13.5%			
Chinese	100.0%	53.9%	29.1%	17.0%			
South Asian	100.0%	56.0%	31.4%	12.5%			
Black	100.0%	51.5%	37.2%	11.3%			
Filipino	100.0%	47.7%	42.3%	9.8%			
Latin American	100.0%	53.6%	33.5%	12.8%			
Southeast Asian Arab	100.0% 100.0%	51.6% 57.1%	31.2% 27.5%	17.1% 15.3%			
West Asian	100.0%	63.8%	24.7%	13.3%			
Korean	100.0%	60.3%	24.3%	14.2%			
Japanese	100.0%	48.2%	25.7%	23.5%			
other	100.0%	48.9%	36.6%	12.8%			
multiple	100.0%	52.2%	31.6%	15.2%			
not visible minority	100.0%	41.4%	34.3%	24.3%			
French-speakers, numbers and pct.s	Population 15 years and over	Low income (none or less than \$20k)	\$20,000 - \$49,999	\$50,000 and over			
Total French-speakers	5,543,475	2,175,205	2,151,585	1,216,685			
visible minorities	372,525	201,760	123,155	47,595			
not visible minority	5,170,950	1,973,445	2,028,430	1,169,080			
Total French-speakers	100.0%	39.2%	38.8%	21.9%			
visible minorities	100.0%	54.2%	33.1%	12.8%			
not visible minority	100.0%	38.2%	39.2%	22.6%			
Source: JPocock Research Consulting Survey, Statistics Canada. Language responses distributed equally.	-	-					

Low-income cut-off Status (LICO) of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups Quebec						
English speakers, numbers	Total population	Less than lico	At or above lico			
Total English speakers	1,046,495	225,520	802,375			
visible minorities	292,480	97,125	195,290			
Chinese	43,065	13,805	29,255			
South Asian	59,855	20,380	39,450			
Black	53,845	18,430	35,405			
Filipino	28,765	6,375	22,385			
Latin American	27,090	9,490	17,595			
Southeast Asian	17,530	5,420	12,100			
Arab	32,450	12,640	19,805			
West Asian	11,655	5,330	6,325			
Korean	4,000	1,590	2,415			
Japanese	2,430	595	1,835			
other	3,730	1,225	2,505			
multiple	8,070	1,840	6,225			
not visible minority	754,010	128,400	607,085			
English speakers, percentages	Total population	Less than lico	At or above lico			
Total English speakers	100.0%	21.6%	76.7%			
visible minorities	100.0%	33.2%	66.8%			
Chinese	100.0%	32.1%	67.9%			
South Asian	100.0%	34.0%	65.9%			
Black	100.0%	34.2%	65.8%			
Filipino	100.0%	22.2%	77.8%			
Latin American	100.0%	35.0%	65.0%			
Southeast Asian	100.0%	30.9%	69.0%			
Arab	100.0%	39.0%	61.0%			
West Asian	100.0%	45.7%	54.3%			
Korean	100.0%	39.8%	60.4%			
Japanese	100.0%	24.5%	75.5%			
other	100.0%	32.8%	67.2%			
multiple	100.0%	22.8%	77.1%			
not visible minority	100.0%	17.0%	80.5%			
French-speakers, numbers and pct.s	Total population	Less than lico	At or above lico			
Total French-speakers	6,618,175	1,015,805	5,583,175			
visible minorities	516,545	174,305	342,155			
not visible minority	6,101,630	841,495	5,241,020			
Total French-speakers	100.0%	15.3%	84.4%			
visible minorities	100.0%	33.7%	66.2%			
not visible minority	100.0%	13.8%	85.9%			
Source: JPocock Research Consultin Statistics Canada. Language concej distributed equally.						

Low-income cut-off Status of Visible Minority Populations

Region 03 – RSS de la Capitale-Nationale

Gender of Visible Minority Populations

Gender of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups RSS de la Capitale-Nationale						
English speakers, numbers	Total population	Male	Female			
Total English speakers	12,670	6,710	5,965			
visible minorities	2,185	1,130	1,055			
Chinese	280	125	155			
South Asian	300	185	120			
Black	255	135	125			
Latin American	550	285	260			
Arab	360	190	170			
not visible minority	10,490	5,580	4,905			
English speakers, percentages	Total population	Male	Female			
Total English speakers	100.0%	53.0%	47.1%			
visible minorities	100.0%	51.7%	48.3%			
Chinese	100.0%	44.6%	55.4%			
South Asian	100.0%	61.7%	40.0%			
Black	100.0%	52.9%	49.0%			
Latin American	100.0%	51.8%	47.3%			
Arab	100.0%	52.8%	47.2%			
not visible minority	100.0%	53.2%	46.8%			
French-speakers, numbers and pct.	Total population	Male	Female			
Total French-speakers	668,300	326,795	341,505			
visible minorities	18,625	9,375	9,250			
not visible minority	649,675	317,415	332,255			
Total French-speakers	100.0%	48.9%	51.1%			
visible minorities	100.0%	50.3%	49.7%			
not visible minority	100.0%	48.9%	51.1%			
Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed equally.						

of Vi	Age Structure of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups							
		de la Capit			oups			
English speakers, numbers	Total	0-14	15-24	25-44	45-64	65+		
Total English	12,670	1,280	1,705	3,895	3,835	1,950		
visible minorities	2,185	240	310	1,100	435	90		
Chinese	280	15	35	145	55	15		
South Asian	300	45	80	90	55	20		
Black	255	50	25	95	80	-		
Latin American	550	25	80	330	95	-		
Arab	360	50	35	160	75	-		
not visible minority	10,490	1,040	1,395	2,795	3,405	1,850		
English speakers, percentages	Total	0-14	15-24	25-44	45-64	65+		
Total English	100.0%	10.1%	13.5%	30.7%	30.3%	15.4%		
visible minorities	100.0%	11.0%	14.2%	50.3%	19.9%	4.1%		
Chinese	100.0%	5.4%	12.5%	51.8%	19.6%	5.4%		
South Asian	100.0%	15.0%	26.7%	30.0%	18.3%	6.7%		
Black	100.0%	19.6%	9.8%	37.3%	31.4%	0.0%		
Latin American	100.0%	4.5%	14.5%	60.0%	17.3%	0.0%		
Arab	100.0%	13.9%	9.7%	44.4%	20.8%	0.0%		
not visible minority	100.0%	9.9%	13.3%	26.6%	32.5%	17.6%		
French-speakers, numbers and pct.	Total	0-14	15-24	25-44	45-64	65+		
Total French-	668,300	96,480	82,855	173,210	207,680	108,075		
visible minorities	18,625	5,285	2,840	7,280	2,740	475		
not visible minority	649,675	91,195	80,015	165,930	204,935	107,595		
Total French-	100.0%	14.4%	12.4%	25.9%	31.1%	16.2%		
visible minorities	100.0%	28.4%	15.2%	39.1%	14.7%	2.6%		
not visible minority	100.0%	14.0%	12.3%	25.5%	31.5%	16.6%		
Source: JPocock Research Statistics Canada. Langu distributed equally.	.							

Age Structure of Visible Minority Populations

Household Living Arrangements of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups RSS de la Capitale-Nationale							
English speakers, numbers	Total population	Persons in married or common-law couples families	Persons in Ione parents families	Living with relatives (non- relatives may be present)	Living with non- relatives only	Living alone	
Total English	12,670	8,550	1,180	185	650	2110	
visible minorities	2,185	1,645	220	50	75	195	
Chinese	280	220	35	-	-	0	
South Asian	300	240	30	-	20	0	
Black	255	175	20	-	-	45	
Latin American	550	420	50	-	-	35	
Arab	360	250	-	20	-	15	
not visible minority	10,490	6,905	955	130	570	1915	
English speakers,	Total	Persons in married or	Persons in Ione	Living with relatives (non-	Living with non-	Living	
percentages	population	common-law couples families	parents families	relatives may be present)	relatives only	alone	
Total English	100.0%	67.5%	9.3%	1.5%	5.1%	21.7%	
visible minorities	100.0%	75.3%	10.1%	2.3%	3.4%	10.5%	
Chinese	100.0%	78.6%	12.5%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	
South Asian	100.0%	80.0%	10.0%	0.0%	6.7%	0.0%	
Black	100.0%	68.6%	7.8%	0.0%	0.0%	22.5%	
Latin American	100.0%	76.4%	9.1%	0.0%	0.0%	7.3%	
Arab	100.0%	69.4%	0.0%	5.6%	0.0%	5.2%	
not visible minority	100.0%	65.8%	9.1%	1.2%	5.4%	24.4%	
French-speakers, numbers and pct.	Total population	Persons in married or common-law couples families	Persons in Ione parents families	Living with relatives (non- relatives may be present)	Living with non- relatives only	Living alone	
Total French-speakers	668,300	455,515	65,695	9,500	25,870	111,715	
visible minorities	18,625	13,150	2,385	505	840	1,750	
not visible minority	649,675	442,370	63,310	8,995	25,025	109,965	
Total French-speakers	100.0%	68.2%	9.8%	1.4%	3.9%	16.7%	
visible minorities	100.0%	70.6%	12.8%	2.7%	4.5%	9.4%	
not visible minority	100.0%	68.1%	9.7%	1.4%	3.9%	16.9%	
Source: JPocock Research	not visible minority 100.0% 68.1% 9.7% 1.4% 3.9% 16.9% Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed equally.						

Household Living Arrangements of Visible Minority Populations

Recent Mobility (2006-2011) of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups RSS de la Capitale-Nationale							
English speakers, numbers	Population 5 years and over	Non- movers	Non- migrants	Intraprovincial migrants	Interprovincial migrants	External migrants	
Total English	12,270	6,540	2,360	1,300	860	1,210	
visible minorities	2,130	605	390	280	155	700	
Chinese	275	105	65	65	-	35	
South Asian	300	115	10	35	15	130	
Latin American	545	115	115	30	50	235	
Arab	345	90	80	70	45	65	
not visible minority	10,135	5 <i>,</i> 935	1,970	1,015	705	505	
English speakers, percentages	Population 5 years and over	Non- movers	Non- migrants	Intraprovincial migrants	Interprovincial migrants	External migrants	
Total English	100.0%	53.3%	19.2%	10.6%	7.0%	9.9%	
visible minorities	100.0%	28.4%	18.3%	13.1%	7.3%	32.9%	
Chinese	100.0%	38.2%	23.6%	23.6%	0.0%	12.7%	
South Asian	100.0%	38.3%	3.3%	11.7%	5.0%	43.3%	
Latin American	100.0%	21.1%	21.1%	5.5%	9.2%	43.1%	
Arab	100.0%	26.1%	23.2%	20.3%	13.0%	18.8%	
not visible minority	100.0%	58.6%	19.4%	10.0%	7.0%	5.0%	
French-speakers, numbers and pct.	Population 5 years and over	Non- movers	Non- migrants	Intraprovincial migrants	Interprovincial migrants	External migrants	
Total English	633,010	396,700	153,090	70,240	3,225	9,745	
visible minorities	16,855	5,915	4,900	1,485	65	4,490	
not visible minority	616,150	390,785	148,190	68,755	3,165	5,260	
Total English	100.0%	62.7%	24.2%	11.1%	0.5%	1.5%	
visible minorities	100.0%	35.1%	29.1%	8.8%	0.4%	26.6%	
not visible minority	100.0%	63.4%	24.1%	11.2%	0.5%	0.9%	
	Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed equally.						

Recent Mobility (2006-2011) of Visible Minority Populations

Education Levels of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups RSS de la Capitale-Nationale							
English speakers, numbers	Population 15 years and over	No certificate, diploma or degree	High school certificate or equivalent	Apprenticeship or trades certificate or diploma	College/CEGEP/non- university certificate or diploma	University certificate or diploma below bachelor	University certificate, diploma or degree
Total English	11,390	1,240	2,450	1,250	1,895	565	4,000
visible minorities	1,945	180	315	105	275	120	955
Chinese	255	20	35	20	45	-	130
South Asian	255	65	45	-	55	-	65
Latin American	515	15	65	10	55	35	300
Arab	295	-	50	-	30	25	165
not visible minority	9,445	1,055	2,135	1,145	1,615	445	3,045
English speakers, percentages	Population 15 years and over	No certificate, diploma or degree	High school certificate or equivalent	Apprenticeship or trades certificate or diploma	College/CEGEP/non- university certificate or diploma	University certificate or diploma below bachelor	University certificate, diploma or degree
Total English	100.0%	10.9%	21.5%	11.0%	16.6%	5.0%	35.1%
visible minorities	100.0%	9.3%	16.2%	5.4%	14.1%	6.2%	49.1%
Chinese	100.0%	7.8%	13.7%	7.8%	17.6%	0.0%	51.0%
South Asian	100.0%	25.5%	17.6%	0.0%	21.6%	0.0%	25.5%
Latin American	100.0%	2.9%	12.6%	1.9%	10.7%	6.8%	58.3%
Arab	100.0%	0.0%	16.9%	0.0%	10.2%	8.5%	55.9%
not visible minority	100.0%	11.2%	22.6%	12.1%	17.1%	4.7%	32.2%
French-speakers, numbers and pct.	Population 15 years and over	No certificate, diploma or degree	High school certificate or equivalent	Apprenticeship or trades certificate or diploma	College/CEGEP/non- university certificate or diploma	University certificate or diploma below bachelor	University certificate, diploma or degree
Total English	571,820	94,265	121,820	95,955	111,580	27,185	121,025
visible minorities	13,340	1,990	2,225	1,200	1,810	835	5,290
not visible minority	558,480	92,280	119,595	94,755	109,770	26,350	115,735
Total English	100.0%	16.5%	21.3%	16.8%	19.5%	4.8%	21.2%
visible minorities	100.0%	14.9%	16.7%	9.0%	13.6%	6.3%	39.7%
not visible minority	100.0%	16.5%	21.4%	17.0%	19.7%	4.7%	20.7%
	Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed equally.						

Educational Attainment of Visible Minority Populations

Labour Force Status of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups RSS de la Capitale-Nationale							
English speakers, numbers	Population 15 years and over	In the labour force	Employed	Unemployed	Not in the labour force		
Total English	11,385	7,360	6,880	480	4,030		
visible minorities	1,950	1,255	1,160	95	690		
Chinese	255	160	155	-	100		
South Asian	260	125	125	-	130		
Latin American	520	360	330	15	155		
Arab	295	230	210	25	55		
not visible minority	9,445	6,100	5,720	385	3,335		
English speakers, percentages	Population 15 years and over	In the labour force	Employed	Unemployed	Not in the labour force		
Total English	100.0%	64.6%	93.5%	6.5%	35.4%		
visible minorities	100.0%	64.4%	92.4%	7.6%	35.4%		
Chinese	100.0%	62.7%	96.9%	0.0%	39.2%		
South Asian	100.0%	48.1%	100.0%	0.0%	50.0%		
Latin American	100.0%	69.2%	91.7%	4.2%	29.8%		
Arab	100.0%	78.0%	91.3%	10.9%	18.6%		
not visible minority	100.0%	64.6%	93.8%	6.3%	35.3%		
French-speakers, numbers and pct.s	Population 15 years and over	In the labour force	Employed	Unemployed	Not in the labour force		
Total French-speakers	571,815	376,155	357,830	18,325	195,665		
visible minorities	13,340	9,650	8,785	860	3,695		
not visible minority	558,475	366,505	349,040	17,465	191,970		
Total French-speakers	100.0%	65.8%	95.1%	4.9%	34.2%		
visible minorities	100.0%	72.3%	91.0%	8.9%	27.7%		
not visible minority	100.0%	65.6%	95.2%	4.8%	34.4%		
	Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed						

Labour Force Status of Visible Minority Populations

Income Levels of Visible Minority Populations

Income Levels of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups RSS de la Capitale-Nationale							
English speakers, numbers	Population 15 years and over	Low income (none or less than \$20k)	\$20,000 - \$49,999	\$50,000 and over			
Total English speakers	11,385	4,665	3,930	2,760			
visible minorities	1,935	1,100	485	300			
Chinese	250	75	90	30			
Latin American	505	310	105	55			
Arab	270	100	60	50			
not visible minority	9,445	3,540	3,410	2,445			
English speakers, percentages	Population 15 years and over	Low income (none or less than \$20k)	\$20,000 - \$49,999	\$50,000 and over			
Total English speakers	100.0%	41.0%	34.5%	24.2%			
visible minorities	100.0%	56.8%	25.1%	15.5%			
Chinese	100.0%	30.0%	36.0%	12.0%			
Latin American	100.0%	61.4%	20.8%	10.9%			
Arab	100.0%	37.0%	22.2%	18.5%			
not visible minority	100.0%	37.5%	36.1%	25.9%			
French-speakers, numbers and pct.s	Population 15 years and over	Low income (none or less than \$20k)	\$20,000 - \$49,999	\$50,000 and over			
Total French-speakers	571,820	199,090	233,515	139,205			
visible minorities	13,335	6,790	4,560	1,970			
not visible minority	558,475	192,290	228,945	137,230			
Total French-speakers	100.0%	34.8%	40.8%	24.3%			
visible minorities	100.0%	50.9%	34.2%	14.8%			
not visible minority	100.0%	34.4%	41.0%	24.6%			
Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed equally.							

Low-income cut-off Status (LICO) of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups							
English speakers, numbers Total population Less than lico At or above lick							
Total English speakers	12,670	2,645	10,025				
visible minorities	2,185	815	1,375				
Chinese	280	20	255				
South Asian	300	135	170				
Black	255	110	150				
Latin American	550	255	290				
Arab	360	115	245				
not visible minority	10,490	1,830	8,655				
English speakers, percentages	Total population	Less than lico	At or above lico				
Total English speakers	100.0%	20.9%	79.1%				
visible minorities	100.0%	37.3%	62.9%				
Chinese	100.0%	7.1%	91.1%				
South Asian	100.0%	45.0%	56.7%				
Black	100.0%	43.1%	58.8%				
Latin American	100.0%	46.4%	52.7%				
Arab	100.0%	31.9%	68.1%				
not visible minority	100.0%	17.4%	82.5%				
French-speakers, numbers and pct.s	Total population	Less than lico	At or above lico				
Total French-speakers	668,300	98,135	570,165				
visible minorities	18,625	5,730	12,900				
not visible minority	649,675	92,405	557,270				
Total French-speakers	100.0%	14.7%	85.3%				
visible minorities	100.0%	30.8%	69.3%				
not visible minority	100.0%	14.2%	85.8%				
Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed equally.							

Low-income cut-off Status of Visible Minority Populations

Region 05 – RSS de l'Estrie

Gender of Visible Minority Populations

Gender of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups RSS de l'Estrie					
English speakers, numbers	Total population	Male	Female		
Total English speakers	22,590	11,255	11,340		
visible minorities	1,425	755	670		
Latin American	295	170	120		
not visible minority	21,170	10,500	10,670		
English speakers, percentages	Total population	Male	Female		
Total English speakers	100.0%	49.8%	50.2%		
visible minorities	100.0%	53.0%	47.0%		
Latin American	100.0%	57.6%	40.7%		
not visible minority	100.0%	49.6%	50.4%		
French-speakers, numbers and pct.	Total population	Male	Female		
Total French-speakers	279,470	139,130	140,340		
visible minorities	7,275	3,785	3,495		
not visible minority	272,195	135,350	136,845		
Total French-speakers	100.0%	49.8%	50.2%		
visible minorities	100.0%	52.0%	48.0%		
not visible minority	100.0%	49.7%	50.3%		
Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed equally.					

Age Structure of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups							
01 113		RSS de l'			Jups		
English speakers, numbers	Total	0-14	15-24	25-44	45-64	65+	
Total English speakers	22,590	3,075	2,845	5,060	6,730	4,870	
visible minorities	1,425	180	355	530	260	95	
Latin American	295	15	65	125	50	-	
not visible minority	21,170	2,895	2,495	4,530	6,465	4,780	
English speakers, percentages	Total	0-14	15-24	25-44	45-64	65+	
Total English speakers	100.0%	13.6%	12.6%	22.4%	29.8%	21.6%	
visible minorities	100.0%	12.6%	24.9%	37.2%	18.2%	6.7%	
Latin American	100.0%	5.1%	22.0%	42.4%	16.9%	0.0%	
not visible minority	100.0%	13.7%	11.8%	21.4%	30.5%	22.6%	
French-speakers, numbers and pct.	Total	0-14	15-24	25-44	45-64	65+	
Total French-speakers	279,470	45,780	35,930	66,935	87,195	43,625	
visible minorities	7,275	2,055	1,390	2,640	950	235	
not visible minority	272,195	43,725	34,535	64,295	86,240	43,385	
Total French-speakers	100.0%	16.4%	12.9%	24.0%	31.2%	15.6%	
visible minorities	100.0%	28.2%	19.1%	36.3%	13.1%	3.2%	
not visible minority	100.0%	16.1%	12.7%	23.6%	31.7%	15.9%	
	Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed						

Age Structure of Visible Minority Populations

Household Living Arrangements of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups RSS de l'Estrie								
English speakers, numbers	Total population	Persons in married or common-law couples families	Persons in Ione parents families	Living with relatives (non- relatives may be present)	Living with non- relatives only	Living alone		
Total English	22,590	15,070	2,535	545	665	3775		
visible minorities	1,425	965	180	95	45	140		
Latin American	295	205	35	-	-	25		
not visible minority	21,170	14,105	2,345	450	620	3640		
English speakers, percentages	Total population	Persons in married or common-law couples families	Persons in Ione parents families	Living with relatives (non- relatives may be present)	Living with non- relatives only	Living alone		
Total English	100.0%	66.7%	11.2%	2.4%	2.9%	21.4%		
visible minorities	100.0%	67.7%	12.6%	6.7%	3.2%	12.2%		
Latin American	100.0%	69.5%	11.9%	0.0%	0.0%	10.4%		
not visible minority	100.0%	66.6%	11.1%	2.1%	2.9%	22.1%		
French-speakers, numbers and pct.	Total population	Persons in married or common-law couples families	Persons in Ione parents families	Living with relatives (non- relatives may be present)	Living with non- relatives only	Living alone		
Total French-speakers	279,470	194,495	29,785	3,675	9,070	42,440		
visible minorities	7,275	4,955	1,095	140	365	730		
not visible minority	272,195	189,540	28,695	3,535	8,705	41,715		
Total French-speakers	100.0%	69.6%	10.7%	1.3%	3.2%	15.2%		
visible minorities	100.0%	68.1%	15.1%	1.9%	5.0%	10.0%		
not visible minority	100.0%	69.6%	10.5%	1.3%	3.2%	15.3%		
	Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed equally.							

Household Living Arrangements of Visible Minority Populations

Recent Mobility (2006-2011) of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups RSS de l'Estrie							
English speakers,	Population 5	Non-	Non-	Intraprovincial	Interprovincial	External	
numbers	years and over	movers	migrants	migrants	migrants	migrants	
Total English	21,745	14,025	3,710	2,575	455	980	
visible minorities	1,385	355	290	115	45	580	
Latin American	285	55	60	35	-	125	
not visible minority	20,360	13,675	3,425	2,460	405	400	
English speakers,	Population 5	Non-	Non-	Intraprovincial	Interprovincial	External	
percentages	years and over	movers	migrants	migrants	migrants	migrants	
Total English	100.0%	64.5%	17.1%	11.8%	2.1%	4.5%	
visible minorities	100.0%	25.6%	20.9%	8.3%	3.2%	41.9%	
Latin American	100.0%	19.3%	21.1%	12.3%	0.0%	43.9%	
not visible minority	100.0%	67.2%	16.8%	12.1%	2.0%	2.0%	
French-speakers,	Population 5	Non-	Non-	Intraprovincial	Interprovincial	External	
numbers and pct.	years and over	movers	migrants	migrants	migrants	migrants	
Total English	263,730	162,400	58,560	38,205	1,065	3,495	
visible minorities	6,580	2,105	1,830	725	60	1,855	
not visible minority	257,150	160,290	56,725	37,480	1,010	1,640	
Total English	100.0%	61.6%	22.2%	14.5%	0.4%	1.3%	
visible minorities	100.0%	32.0%	27.8%	11.0%	0.9%	28.2%	
not visible minority	100.0%	62.3%	22.1%	14.6%	0.4%	0.6%	
Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed equally.							

Recent Mobility (2006-2011) of Visible Minority Populations

Educational	Attainment	t of Visible	e Minority	Populations
-------------	------------	--------------	------------	-------------

Education Levels of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups RSS de l'Estrie							
English speakers, numbers	Population 15 years and over	No certificate, diploma or degree	High school certificate or equivalent	Apprenticeship or trades certificate or diploma	College/CEGEP/non- university certificate or diploma	University certificate or diploma below bachelor	University certificate, diploma or degree
Total English	19,515	4,995	5,040	2,480	2,765	645	3,590
visible minorities	1,240	235	195	85	215	20	475
Latin American	270	20	40	30	40	-	125
not visible minority	18,275	4,765	4,840	2,400	2,555	605	3,110
English speakers, percentages	Population 15 years and over	No certificate, diploma or degree	High school certificate or equivalent	Apprenticeship or trades certificate or diploma	College/CEGEP/non- university certificate or diploma	University certificate or diploma below bachelor	University certificate, diploma or degree
Total English	100.0%	25.6%	25.8%	12.7%	14.2%	3.3%	18.4%
visible minorities	100.0%	19.0%	15.7%	6.9%	17.3%	1.6%	38.3%
Latin American	100.0%	7.4%	14.8%	11.1%	14.8%	0.0%	46.3%
not visible minority	100.0%	26.1%	26.5%	13.1%	14.0%	3.3%	17.0%
French-speakers, numbers and pct.	Population 15 years and over	No certificate, diploma or degree	High school certificate or equivalent	Apprenticeship or trades certificate or diploma	College/CEGEP/non- university certificate or diploma	University certificate or diploma below bachelor	University certificate, diploma or degree
Total English	233,690	56,115	49,860	45,255	37,325	9,000	36,145
visible minorities	5,225	1,055	980	505	650	305	1,735
not visible minority	228,465	55,060	48,880	44,750	36,675	8,695	34,415
Total English	100.0%	24.0%	21.3%	19.4%	16.0%	3.9%	15.5%
visible minorities	100.0%	20.2%	18.8%	9.7%	12.4%	5.8%	33.2%
not visible minority	100.0%	24.1%	21.4%	19.6%	16.1%	3.8%	15.1%
	Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed equally.						

Labour Force Status of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups RSS de l'Estrie							
English speakers, numbers	Population 15 years and over	In the labour force	Employed	Unemployed	Not in the labour force		
Total English	19,515	10,710	9,965	740	8,805		
visible minorities	1,240	710	645	60	535		
Latin American	270	165	140	25	100		
not visible minority	18,275	10,010	9,325	680	8,270		
English speakers, percentages	Population 15 years and over	In the labour force	Employed	Unemployed	Not in the labour force		
Total English	100.0%	54.9%	93.0%	6.9%	45.1%		
visible minorities	100.0%	57.3%	90.8%	8.5%	43.1%		
Latin American	100.0%	61.1%	84.8%	15.2%	37.0%		
not visible minority	100.0%	54.8%	93.2%	6.8%	45.3%		
French-speakers, numbers and pct.s	Population 15 years and over	In the labour force	Employed	Unemployed	Not in the labour force		
Total French-speakers	233,695	146,330	137,420	8,915	87,360		
visible minorities	5,220	3,225	2,725	500	1,995		
not visible minority	228,465	143,105	134,685	8,415	85,365		
Total French-speakers	100.0%	62.6%	93.9%	6.1%	37.4%		
visible minorities	100.0%	61.8%	84.5%	15.5%	38.2%		
not visible minority	100.0%	62.6%	94.1%	5.9%	37.4%		
	Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed						

Labour Force Status of Visible Minority Populations

Income Levels of Visible Minority Populations

Income Levels of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups RSS de l'Estrie						
English speakers, numbers	Population 15 years and over	Low income (none or less than \$20k)	\$20,000 - \$49,999	\$50,000 and over		
Total English speakers	19,505	9,115	7,550	2,845		
visible minorities	1,240	715	340	115		
Latin American	240	150	55	10		
not visible minority	18,270	8,350	7,195	2,725		
English speakers, percentages	Population 15 years and over	Low income (none or less than \$20k)	\$20,000 - \$49,999	\$50,000 and over		
Total English speakers	100.0%	46.7%	38.7%	14.6%		
visible minorities	100.0%	57.7%	27.4%	9.3%		
Latin American	100.0%	62.5%	22.9%	4.2%		
not visible minority	100.0%	45.7%	39.4%	14.9%		
French-speakers, numbers and pct.s	Population 15 years and over	Low income (none or less than \$20k)	\$20,000 - \$49,999	\$50,000 and over		
Total French-speakers	233,685	95,060	97,970	40,655		
visible minorities	5,215	3,165	1,535	495		
not visible minority	228,455	91,865	96,430	40,160		
Total French-speakers	100.0%	40.7%	41.9%	17.4%		
visible minorities	100.0%	60.7%	29.4%	9.5%		
not visible minority	100.0%	40.2%	42.2%	17.6%		
Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual						

Survey, Statistics Canada. Langu responses distributed equally.

Low-income cut-off Status (LICO) of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups RSS de l'Estrie						
English speakers, numbers	Total population	Less than lico	At or above lico			
Total English speakers	22,590	3,570	19,025			
visible minorities	1,425	515	910			
Latin American	295	120	170			
not visible minority	21,170	3,055	18,115			
English speakers, percentages	Total population	Less than lico	At or above lico			
Total English speakers	100.0%	15.8%	84.2%			
visible minorities	100.0%	36.1%	63.9%			
Latin American	100.0%	40.7%	57.6%			
not visible minority	100.0%	14.4%	85.6%			
French-speakers, numbers and pct.s	Total population	Less than lico	At or above lico			
Total French-speakers	279,470	38,770	240,705			
visible minorities	7,275	2,520	4,760			
not visible minority	272,195	36,245	235,950			
Total French-speakers	100.0%	13.9%	86.1%			
visible minorities	100.0%	34.6%	65.4%			
not visible minority	100.0%	13.3%	86.7%			
Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed equally.						

Low-income cut-off Status of Visible Minority Populations

Region 06 – RSS de Montréal

Gender of Visible Minority Populations

Gender of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups RSS de Montréal						
English speakers, numbers	Total population	Male	Female			
Total English speakers	610,700	303,915	306,785			
visible minorities	218,490	110,010	108,480			
Chinese	31,290	15,200	16,090			
South Asian	46,270	24,980	21,295			
Black	40,550	19,055	21,495			
Filipino	24,725	9,535	15,185			
Latin American	18,685	10,260	8,425			
Southeast Asian	12,820	6,735	6,090			
Arab	22,255	13,415	8,840			
West Asian	8,425	4,555	3,870			
Korean	3,275	1,530	1,750			
Japanese	1,705	580	1,125			
other	2,560	1,300	1,260			
multiple	5,935	2,870	3,065			
not visible minority	392,210	193,905	198,310			
English speakers,	Total					
percentages	population	Male	Female			
Total English speakers	100.0%	49.8%	50.2%			
visible minorities	100.0%	50.4%	49.6%			
Chinese	100.0%	48.6%	51.4%			
South Asian	100.0%	54.0%	46.0%			
Black	100.0%	47.0%	53.0%			
Filipino	100.0%	38.6%	61.4%			
Latin American	100.0%	54.9%	45.1%			
Southeast Asian	100.0%	52.5%	47.5%			
Arab	100.0%	60.3%	39.7%			
West Asian	100.0%	54.1%	45.9%			
Korean	100.0%	46.7%	53.4%			
Japanese	100.0%	34.0%	66.0%			
other	100.0%	50.8%	49.2%			
multiple	100.0%	48.4%	51.6%			
not visible minority	100.0%	49.4%	50.6%			
French-speakers,	Total					
numbers and pct.	population	Male	Female			
Total French-speakers	1,190,470	577,490	612,980			
visible minorities	312,065	154,235	157,825			
not visible minority	878,410	423,250	455,160			
Total French-speakers	100.0%	48.5%	51.5%			
visible minorities	100.0%	49.4%	50.6%			
not visible minority	100.0%	48.2%	51.8%			
Source: JPocock Research Consu Household Survey, Statistics Car spoken, with dual responses dis	nada. Language c					

	Age Structure								
of Vis	of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups								
RSS de Montréal									
		KSS de IVI	ontreal						
English speakers, numbers	Total	0-14	15-24	25-44	45-64	65+			
Total English speakers	610,700	86,755	88,300	192,355	162,890	80,405			
visible minorities	218,490	34,080	34,450	85,510	50,265	14,195			
Chinese	31,290	3,715	5,180	13,515	7,120	1,755			
South Asian	46,270	8,180	7,215	17,295	10,975	2,595			
Black	40,550	8,235	6,055	12,800	8,885	4,565			
Filipino	24,725	4,320	3,120	8,880	6,825	1,585			
Latin American	18,685	1,845	3,365	9,595	3,420	460			
Southeast Asian	12,820	1,535	2,055	4,775	3,885	570			
Arab	22,255	2,290	3,960	10,070	4,570	1,365			
West Asian	8,425	885	1,100	4,010	2,005	425			
Korean	3,275	440	690	1,205	705	230			
Japanese	1,705	265	155	760	305	195			
other	2,560	470	395	935	575	170			
multiple	5,935	1,895	1,140	1,675	990	235			
not visible minority	392,210	52,680	53,850	106,845	112,625	66,205			
English speakers, percentages	Total	0-14	15-24	25-44	45-64	65+			
Total English speakers	100.0%	14.2%	14.5%	31.5%	26.7%	13.2%			
visible minorities	100.0%	15.6%	15.8%	39.1%	23.0%	6.5%			
Chinese	100.0%	11.9%	16.6%	43.2%	22.8%	5.6%			
South Asian	100.0%	17.7%	15.6%	37.4%	23.7%	5.6%			
Black	100.0%	20.3%	14.9%	31.6%	21.9%	11.3%			
Filipino	100.0%	17.5%	12.6%	35.9%	27.6%	6.4%			
Latin American	100.0%	9.9%	18.0%	51.4%	18.3%	2.5%			
Southeast Asian	100.0%	12.0%	16.0%	37.2%	30.3%	4.4%			
Arab	100.0%	10.3%	17.8%	45.2%	20.5%	6.1%			
West Asian	100.0%	10.5%	13.1%	47.6%	23.8%	5.0%			
Korean	100.0%	13.4%	21.1%	36.8%	21.5%	7.0%			
Japanese	100.0%	15.5%	9.1%	44.6%	17.9%	11.4%			
other	100.0%	18.4%	15.4%	36.5%	22.5%	6.6%			
multiple	100.0%	31.9%	19.2%	28.2%	16.7%	4.0%			
not visible minority	100.0%	13.4%	13.7%	27.2%	28.7%	16.9%			
French-speakers, numbers and pct.	Total	0-14	15-24	25-44	45-64	65+			
Total French-speakers	1,190,470	187,115	149,025	369,535	316,385	168,405			
visible minorities	312,065	83,455	47,545	113,760	53,955	13,340			
not visible minority	878,410	103,665	101,485	255,775	262,430	155,060			
Total French-speakers	100.0%	15.7%	12.5%	31.0%	26.6%	14.1%			
visible minorities	100.0%	26.7%	15.2%	36.5%	17.3%	4.3%			
not visible minority	100.0%	11.8%	11.6%	29.1%	29.9%	17.7%			
Source: JPocock Research (Consulting, ba	sed on data f	rom the 201	1 National Ho	usehold Surv	ey,			
Statistics Canada. Languag	Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed								

Age Structure of Visible Minority Populations

equally.

Household Living Arrangements of Visible Minority Populations

Household Living Arrangements								
	of Visible Min	ority Populatio	ons in Ling	uistic Groups	;			
RSS de Montréal								
Persons in Persons in Living with Living with								
English speakers,	Total	married or	lone	relatives (non-	non-	Living		
numbers	population	common-law	parents	relatives may	relatives	alone		
numbers	population	couples families	families	be present)	only	arone		
Total English	610,700	401,645	76,850	14,555	28,555	89095		
visible minorities	218,490	140,165	34,445	8,100	12,140	23645		
Chinese	31,290	22,250	2,695	785	2,260	3300		
South Asian	46,270	36,950	3,525	1,135	1,615	3045		
Black	40,550	16,400	14,120	1,490	1,865	6675		
Filipino	24,725	16,300	3,415	1,745	1,935	1325		
Latin American	18,685	10,745	3,345	550	1,515	2535		
Southeast Asian	12,820	8,520	1,995	455	690	1165		
Arab	22,255	15,180	2,130	1,175	1,045	2720		
West Asian	8,425	5,460	945	270	515	1235		
Korean	3,275	2,160	450	115	160	390		
Japanese	1,705	1,145	80	20	160	305		
other	2,560	1,330	575	95	135	415		
multiple	5.935	3,725	1,170	275	235	535		
not visible minority	392,210	261.485	42,405	6,450	16,420	65455		
	392,210	201,485	42,405	0,430	10,420	05455		
		Persons in	Persons in	Living with	Living with			
English speakers,	Total	married or	lone	relatives (non-	non-	Living		
percentages	population	common-law	parents	relatives may	relatives	alone		
		couples families	families	be present)	only			
Total English	100.0%	65.89/	12.6%	2,49/	4.70/	18.6%		
Total English visible minorities	100.0% 100.0%	65.8% 64.2%	12.6%	2.4% 3.7%	4.7% 5.6%	18.6% 13.5%		
Chinese	100.0%	71.1%	15.8% 8.6%	2.5%	7.2%	13.2%		
South Asian	100.0%	79.9%	7.6%	2.5%	3.5%	7.5%		
Black	100.0%	40.4%	34.8%	3.7%	4.6%	21.9%		
		65.9%		7.1%	7.8%	6.7%		
Filipino Latin American	100.0% 100.0%	57.5%	13.8% 17.9%	2.9%	8.1%	18.0%		
Southeast Asian	100.0%	66.5%	15.6%	3.5%	5.4%	11.1%		
Arab	100.0%	68.2%	9.6%	5.3%	4.7%	15.7%		
West Asian	100.0%	64.8%	11.2%	3.2%	6.1%	19.3%		
Korean	100.0%	66.0%	13.7%	3.5%	4.9%	14.9%		
Japanese	100.0%	67.2%	4.7%	1.2%	9.4%	25.0%		
other	100.0%	52.0%	22.5%	3.7%	5.3%	21.8%		
multiple	100.0%	62.8%	19.7%	4.6%	4.0%	10.9%		
not visible minority	100.0%	66.7%	10.8%	1.6%	4.2%	21.5%		
		Persons in	Persons in	Living with	Living with			
French-speakers,	Total	married or	lone	relatives (non-	non-	Living		
numbers and pct.	population	common-law	parents	relatives may	relatives	alone		
		couples families	families	be present)	only			
Total French-speakers	1,190,470	694,780	161,075	27,130	69,705	237,785		
visible minorities	312,065	198,680	59,725	10,615	13,295	29,750		
not visible minority	878,410	496,105	101,350	16,515	56,410	208,030		
Total French-speakers	100.0%	58.4%	13.5%	2.3%	5.9%	20.0%		
visible minorities	100.0%	63.7%	19.1%	3.4%	4.3%	9.5%		
not visible minority	100.0%	56.5%	11.5%	1.9%	6.4%	23.7%		
Source: JPocock Research								
	-	-			-	-		
Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed equally.								

numbers years and over movers migrants migrants migrants migrants Total English 584,275 346,235 139,445 26,210 18,780 53,611 Chinese 29,955 13,550 8,210 1,045 1,225 5,92 South Asian 43,665 23,485 11,925 1,365 1,175 3,64 Filipino 23,270 11,480 6,095 915 200 4,57 Southaast Asian 21,230 7,000 3,385 3115 745 938 Southeast Asian 8,140 8,190 5,935 725 600 5,96 West Asian 8,140 3,095 2,400 245 380 2,07 Japanese 1,575 675 380 35 130 34 other 2,425 1,440 285 165 422 not visible minority 376,910 247,265 81,095 19,130 12,220 17,20		Recent Mobility (2006-2011) of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups RSS de Montréal								
Total English 584,275 346,235 139,445 26,210 18,780 53,611 visible minorities 207,360 98,960 58,345 7,080 6,565 36,411 Chinese 29,955 13,550 8,210 1,045 1,225 5,92 South Asian 43,665 23,485 11,925 1,350 1,175 3,64 Filipino 23,270 11,480 6,095 915 200 4,57 Southeast Asian 12,380 7,000 3,385 315 745 93 Arab 21,410 8,190 5,935 725 600 5,667 Vest Asian 8,140 3,095 2,400 245 380 2,03 Krean 3,185 1,160 815 150 295 777 Japanese 1,575 675 380 35 130 34 not visible minority 376,910 247,265 81,095 19,130 12,220 17,20	English speakers,	Population 5	Non-	Non-	Intraprovincial	Interprovincial	External			
visible minorities 207,360 98,960 58,345 7,080 6,565 36,411 Chinese 29,955 13,550 8,210 1,045 1,125 5,59 Black 37,935 20,000 11,765 1,350 1,175 3,64 Filipino 23,270 11,480 6,095 915 200 4,57 Latin American 118,290 6,045 5,525 500 3445 5,37 Southeast Asian 8,140 3,095 2,400 245 380 2,03 Korean 3,185 1,160 815 150 295 777 Japanese 1,575 675 380 35 130 34 other 2,425 1,480 475 135 100 24 not visible minority 376,910 247,265 81,095 19,130 12,220 17,20 English speakers, population 5 Non- Intraprovincial Interprovincial Externa	numbers	years and over	movers	migrants	migrants	migrants	migrants			
visible minorities 207,360 98,960 58,345 7,080 6,565 36,411 Chinese 29,955 13,550 8,210 1,045 1,125 5,59 Black 37,935 20,000 11,765 1,350 1,175 3,64 Filipino 23,270 11,480 6,095 915 200 4,57 Latin American 118,290 6,045 5,525 500 3445 5,37 Southeast Asian 8,140 3,095 2,400 245 380 2,03 Korean 3,185 1,160 815 150 295 777 Japanese 1,575 675 380 35 130 34 other 2,425 1,480 475 135 100 24 not visible minority 376,910 247,265 81,095 19,130 12,220 17,20 English speakers, population 5 Non- Intraprovincial Interprovincial Externa	Total English	584,275	346,235	139,445	26,210	18,780	53,610			
South Asian 43,665 23,485 11,925 1,365 1,195 5,69 Black 37,935 20,000 11,765 1,350 1,175 3,64 Filipino 23,270 11,480 6,095 915 200 4,57 Latin American 18,290 6,045 5,525 500 345 5,87 Southeast Asian 12,380 7,000 3,385 315 745 933 Arab 21,410 8,190 5,935 725 600 5,966 West Asian 8,140 3,095 2,400 245 380 2,03 Korean 3,185 1,160 815 150 295 777 Japanese 1,575 675 380 35 100 24 not visible minority 376,910 247,265 81,095 19,130 12,220 17,20 English speakers, percentages population 5 Non- Non- Intraprovincial migrants migrants migrants <td></td> <td>207,360</td> <td>98,960</td> <td>58,345</td> <td>,</td> <td>,</td> <td>36,410</td>		207,360	98,960	58,345	,	,	36,410			
Black 37,935 20,000 11,765 1,330 1,175 3,644 Filipino 23,270 11,480 6,095 915 200 4,57 Latin American 18,290 6,045 5,525 500 345 5,87 Southeast Asian 12,380 7,000 3,385 315 745 93 Arab 21,410 8,190 5,935 725 600 5,966 West Asian 8,140 3,095 2,400 245 380 2,03 Korean 3,155 1,460 815 150 295 77 Japanese 1,575 675 380 35 130 34 otter 2,425 1,480 475 135 100 247 not visible minority 376,910 247,265 81,095 19,130 12,220 17,20 English speakers, percentages Population 5 Non- migrants migrants migrants migrants migrants <t< td=""><td>Chinese</td><td>,</td><td></td><td>8,210</td><td>,</td><td></td><td>5,920</td></t<>	Chinese	,		8,210	,		5,920			
Filipino 23,270 11,480 6,095 915 200 4,57 Latin American 18,290 6,045 5,525 500 345 5,87 Southeast Asian 12,380 7,000 3,385 315 745 93 Arab 21,410 8,190 5,935 725 600 5,966 West Asian 8,140 3,095 2,400 245 380 2,03 Korean 3,185 1,160 815 150 295 77 Japanese 1,575 675 380 35 130 344 other 2,425 1,480 475 135 100 247 not visible minority 376,910 247,265 81,095 19,130 12,220 17,200 English speakers, Population 5 Non- migrants migrants migrants migrants migrants migrants migrants 10,76% 21,76% 1,96% 1,76% 21,76% 1,96%	South Asian	43,665	23,485	11,925	1,365	1,195	5,695			
Latin American 18,290 6,045 5,525 500 345 5,87 Southeast Asian 12,380 7,000 3,385 315 745 933 Arab 21,410 8,190 5,935 725 600 5,966 West Asian 8,140 3,095 2,400 245 380 2,033 Korean 3,185 1,160 815 150 295 777 Japanese 1,575 675 380 35 130 344 other 2,425 1,480 475 135 100 244 not visible minority 376,910 247,265 81,095 19,130 12,220 17,200 English speakers, Population 5 Non- Non- Interprovincial Interprovincial Externa visible minorities 100.0% 47.7% 28.1% 3.4% 3.2% 17.6% Chinese 100.0% 53.3% 27.3% 3.1% 3.6% 3.1% 9.6%	Black	37,935	20,000	11,765	1,350	1,175	3,640			
Southeast Asian 12,380 7,000 3,385 315 745 933 Arab 21,410 8,190 5,935 725 600 5,966 West Asian 8,140 3,095 2,400 245 380 2,030 Japanese 1,575 675 380 35 130 344 other 2,425 1,480 475 135 100 244 multiple 5,135 2,810 1,440 285 165 422 not visible minority 376,910 247,265 81,095 19,130 12,220 17,20 English speakers, percentages Population 5 Non- Non- Intraprovincial Interprovincial Externa migrants 100.0% 45.2% 27.4% 3.5% 4.1% 19.8% South Asian 100.0% 45.2% 27.3% 3.1% 2.7% 13.0% Black 100.0% 52.7% 31.0% 3.5% 4.1% 19.8%	Filipino	23,270	11,480	6,095	915	200	4,575			
Arab 21,410 8,190 5,935 725 600 5,960 West Asian 8,140 3,095 2,400 245 380 2,037 Korean 3,185 1,160 815 150 295 777 Japanese 1,575 675 380 35 100 244 other 2,425 1,480 475 135 100 244 not visible minority 376,910 247,265 81,095 19,130 12,220 17,200 English speakers, Population 5 Non- Non- Intraprovincial Interprovincial Externa migrants 100.0% 45.2% 27.4% 3.5% 4.1% 19.8% South Asian 100.0% 45.2% 27.4% 3.5% 4.1% 19.8% Black 100.0% 53.8% 27.3% 3.1% 2.7% 13.0% South Asian 100.0% 56.5% 27.3% 3.0% 4.7% 2.8% <	Latin American	18,290	6,045	5,525	500	345	5,875			
West Asian 8,140 3,095 2,400 245 380 2,031 Korean 3,185 1,160 815 150 295 77 Japanese 1,575 675 380 35 130 34 other 2,425 1,480 475 135 100 24 not visible minority 376,910 247,265 81,095 19,130 12,220 17,20 English speakers, percentages Population 5 Non- wears and over Non- migrants Intraprovincial migrants Externa Total English 100.0% 59.3% 23.9% 4.5% 3.2% 17.6% Chinese 100.0% 47.7% 28.1% 3.4% 3.2% 17.6% South Asian 100.0% 52.7% 31.0% 3.6% 3.1% 9.6% Filipino 100.0% 52.7% 31.0% 3.6% 3.1% 9.6% South Asian 100.0% 56.5% 27.3% 2.5% 6.0% 7.6%	Southeast Asian	12,380	7,000	3,385	315	745	935			
Korean 3,185 1,160 815 150 295 77 Japanese 1,575 675 380 35 130 34 other 2,425 1,480 475 135 100 24 multiple 5,135 2,810 1,440 285 165 422 not visible minority 376,910 247,265 81,095 19,130 12,220 17,200 English speakers, percentages Population 5 Non- years and over movers intraprovincial migrants Interprovincial migrants Externa Total English 100.0% 47.7% 28.1% 3.4% 3.2% 9.2% Visible minorities 100.0% 45.2% 27.4% 3.5% 4.1% 19.8% South Asian 100.0% 45.2% 27.4% 3.1% 2.7% 13.0% Black 100.0% 52.7% 31.0% 3.6% 3.1% 9.6% Filipino 100.0% 38.3% 27.7% 3.4% 2.8%	Arab	21,410	8,190	5,935	725	600	5,960			
Japanese 1,575 675 380 35 130 34. other 2,425 1,480 475 135 100 24. multiple 5,135 2,810 1,440 285 165 42. not visible minority 376,910 247,265 81,095 19,130 12,220 17,200 English speakers, percentages Population 5 years and over Non- movers Intraprovincial migrants Interprovincial migrants Externa Total English 100.0% 59.3% 23.9% 4.5% 3.2% 9.2% visible minorities 100.0% 47.7% 28.1% 3.4% 3.2% 17.6% Chinese 100.0% 45.2% 27.4% 3.5% 4.1% 19.8% South Asian 100.0% 52.7% 31.0% 3.6% 3.1% 9.6% Filipino 100.0% 33.1% 30.2% 2.7% 1.9% 32.1% Southeast Asian 100.0% 36.3% 27.7% 3.4%	West Asian	8,140	3,095	2,400	245	380	2,030			
other 2,425 1,480 475 135 100 244 multiple 5,135 2,810 1,440 285 165 422 not visible minority 376,910 247,265 81,095 19,130 12,220 17,200 English speakers, percentages Population 5 Non- movers Intraprovincial migrants Interprovincial migrants Interprovincial migrants Externa Total English 100.0% 59.3% 23.9% 4.5% 3.2% 9.2% visible minorities 100.0% 47.7% 28.1% 3.4% 3.2% 17.6% Chinese 100.0% 45.2% 27.4% 3.5% 4.1% 19.8% South Asian 100.0% 53.8% 27.3% 3.1% 2.7% 13.0% Black 100.0% 49.3% 26.2% 3.9% 0.9% 19.7% Latin American 100.0% 38.1% 27.7% 3.4% 2.8% 2.1% Southeast Asian 100.0% 36.4% 25.5%	Korean	3,185	1,160	815	150	295	770			
multiple 5,135 2,810 1,440 285 165 422 not visible minority 376,910 247,265 81,095 19,130 12,220 17,200 English speakers, percentages Population 5 years and over Non- movers Intraprovincial migrants Interprovincial migrants Interprovincial migrants Externa migrants Total English 100.0% 59.3% 23.9% 4.5% 3.2% 9.2% Visible minorities 100.0% 45.2% 27.4% 3.5% 4.1% 19.8% South Asian 100.0% 52.7% 31.0% 3.6% 3.1% 9.6% Filipino 100.0% 52.7% 31.0% 3.6% 3.1% 9.6% South Asian 100.0% 33.1% 30.2% 2.7% 1.9% 32.1% Southeast Asian 100.0% 38.3% 27.7% 3.4% 2.8% 27.8% Korean 100.0% 38.0% 29.5% 3.0% 4.7% 24.9% Katab 100.0% <td< td=""><td>Japanese</td><td>1,575</td><td>675</td><td>380</td><td>35</td><td>130</td><td>345</td></td<>	Japanese	1,575	675	380	35	130	345			
not visible minority 376,910 247,265 81,095 19,130 12,220 17,200 English speakers, percentages Population 5 years and over Non- movers Non- migrants Intraprovincial migrants Interprovincial migrants Externa migrants Total English 100.0% 59.3% 23.9% 4.5% 3.2% 9.2% visible minorities 100.0% 47.7% 28.1% 3.4% 3.2% 17.6% Chinese 100.0% 45.2% 27.4% 3.5% 4.1% 19.8% South Asian 100.0% 52.7% 31.0% 3.6% 3.1% 9.6% Filipino 100.0% 52.7% 31.0% 3.6% 3.1% 9.6% South Asian 100.0% 38.1% 20.2% 2.7% 1.9% 32.1% Southeast Asian 100.0% 38.3% 27.7% 3.4% 2.8% 27.8% Korean 100.0% 36.4% 25.6% 4.7% 9.3% 24.2% Iapanese 100.0% 54.	· ·	2,425	1,480	475	135	100	240			
English speakers, percentages Population 5 years and over Non- movers Intraprovincial migrants Interprovincial migrants Interprovincial migrants Externa migrants Total English 100.0% 59.3% 23.9% 4.5% 3.2% 9.2% visible minorities 100.0% 47.7% 28.1% 3.4% 3.2% 17.6% Chinese 100.0% 45.2% 27.4% 3.5% 4.1% 19.8% South Asian 100.0% 53.8% 27.3% 3.1% 2.7% 13.0% Black 100.0% 52.7% 31.0% 3.6% 3.1% 9.6% South Asian 100.0% 49.3% 26.2% 3.9% 0.9% 19.7% Latin American 100.0% 38.3% 27.7% 1.9% 32.1% Southeast Asian 100.0% 36.4% 25.6% 4.7% 9.3% 24.2% Korean 100.0% 36.4% 25.6% 4.1% 9.9% multiple 100.0% 54.7% 28.0% 5.6% <td>multiple</td> <td>5,135</td> <td>2,810</td> <td>1,440</td> <td>285</td> <td>165</td> <td>425</td>	multiple	5,135	2,810	1,440	285	165	425			
percentages years and over movers migrants migrants migrants migrants migrants Total English 100.0% 59.3% 23.9% 4.5% 3.2% 9.2% visible minorities 100.0% 47.7% 28.1% 3.4% 3.2% 17.6% Chinese 100.0% 45.2% 27.4% 3.5% 4.1% 19.8% South Asian 100.0% 53.8% 27.3% 3.1% 2.7% 13.0% Black 100.0% 52.7% 31.0% 3.6% 3.1% 9.6% Filipino 100.0% 49.3% 26.2% 3.9% 0.9% 19.7% Latin American 100.0% 38.3% 27.7% 3.4% 2.8% 27.8% Southeast Asian 100.0% 38.0% 29.5% 3.0% 4.7% 24.9% Korean 100.0% 36.4% 25.6% 4.7% 9.3% 24.2% Japanese 100.0% 54.7% 28.0% 5.6% 3.2%	not visible minority	376,910	247,265	81,095	19,130	12,220	17,200			
percentages years and over movers migrants migrants migrants migrants migrants Total English 100.0% 59.3% 23.9% 4.5% 3.2% 9.2% visible minorities 100.0% 47.7% 28.1% 3.4% 3.2% 17.6% Chinese 100.0% 45.2% 27.4% 3.5% 4.1% 19.8% South Asian 100.0% 53.8% 27.3% 3.1% 2.7% 13.0% Black 100.0% 52.7% 31.0% 3.6% 3.1% 9.6% Filipino 100.0% 49.3% 26.2% 3.9% 0.9% 19.7% Latin American 100.0% 38.3% 27.7% 3.4% 2.8% 27.8% Southeast Asian 100.0% 38.0% 29.5% 3.0% 4.7% 24.9% Korean 100.0% 36.4% 25.6% 4.7% 9.3% 24.2% Japanese 100.0% 54.7% 28.0% 5.6% 3.2%	English speakers,	Population 5	Non-	Non-	Intraprovincial	Interprovincial	External			
Total English100.0%59.3%23.9%4.5%3.2%9.2%visible minorities100.0%47.7%28.1%3.4%3.2%17.6%Chinese100.0%45.2%27.4%3.5%4.1%19.8%South Asian100.0%53.8%27.3%3.1%2.7%13.0%Black100.0%52.7%31.0%3.6%3.1%9.6%Filipino100.0%49.3%26.2%3.9%0.9%19.7%Latin American100.0%33.1%30.2%2.7%1.9%32.1%Southeast Asian100.0%38.3%27.7%3.4%2.8%27.8%West Asian100.0%38.3%27.7%3.4%2.8%27.8%West Asian100.0%38.0%29.5%3.0%4.7%24.9%Korean100.0%36.4%25.6%4.7%9.3%24.2%Japanese100.0%61.0%19.6%5.6%4.1%9.9%multiple100.0%54.7%28.0%5.6%3.2%8.3%not visible minority100.0%65.6%21.5%5.1%3.2%4.6%French-speakers, years and over moversNon- migrantsIntraprovincial migrantsExterna migrantsTotal English1,122,790606,465329,37082,3656,56598,031visible minority840,050487,515237,14572,8754,80537,707Total English1,00.0%54.0%<			movers	migrants			migrants			
visible minorities 100.0% 47.7% 28.1% 3.4% 3.2% 17.6% Chinese 100.0% 45.2% 27.4% 3.5% 4.1% 19.8% South Asian 100.0% 53.8% 27.3% 3.1% 2.7% 13.0% Black 100.0% 52.7% 31.0% 3.6% 3.1% 9.6% Filipino 100.0% 49.3% 26.2% 3.9% 0.9% 19.7% Latin American 100.0% 33.1% 30.2% 2.7% 1.9% 32.1% Southeast Asian 100.0% 56.5% 27.3% 2.5% 6.0% 7.6% Arab 100.0% 38.3% 27.7% 3.4% 2.8% 27.8% West Asian 100.0% 36.4% 25.6% 4.7% 9.3% 24.2% Japanese 100.0% 61.0% 19.6% 5.6% 3.2% 8.3% nutliple 100.0% 54.7% 28.0% 5.6% 3.2% 8.3% not v		100.0%	59.3%							
Chinese 100.0% 45.2% 27.4% 3.5% 4.1% 19.8% South Asian 100.0% 53.8% 27.3% 3.1% 2.7% 13.0% Black 100.0% 52.7% 31.0% 3.6% 3.1% 9.6% Filipino 100.0% 49.3% 26.2% 3.9% 0.9% 19.7% Latin American 100.0% 33.1% 30.2% 2.7% 1.9% 32.1% Southeast Asian 100.0% 56.5% 27.3% 2.5% 6.0% 7.6% Arab 100.0% 38.3% 27.7% 3.4% 2.8% 27.8% West Asian 100.0% 38.0% 29.5% 3.0% 4.7% 24.9% Korean 100.0% 36.4% 25.6% 4.7% 9.3% 24.2% Japanese 100.0% 61.0% 19.6% 5.6% 3.2% 8.3% not visible minority 100.0% 54.7% 28.0% 5.6% 3.2% 8.3% Total	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·									
South Asian100.0%53.8%27.3%3.1%2.7%13.0%Black100.0%52.7%31.0%3.6%3.1%9.6%Filipino100.0%49.3%26.2%3.9%0.9%19.7%Latin American100.0%33.1%30.2%2.7%1.9%32.1%Southeast Asian100.0%56.5%27.3%2.5%6.0%7.6%Arab100.0%38.3%27.7%3.4%2.8%27.8%West Asian100.0%36.4%25.6%4.7%9.3%24.2%Japanese100.0%66.4%25.6%4.7%9.3%24.2%Japanese100.0%61.0%19.6%5.6%3.2%8.3%other100.0%65.6%21.5%5.1%3.2%8.3%numbers and pct.years and overmoversmigrantsmigrantsmigrantsmigrants1,122,790606,465329,37082,3656,56598,030visible minority100.0%54.0%29.3%7.3%0.6%8.7%visible minority840,050487,515237,14572,8754,80537,700Total English1,00.0%54.0%29.3%7.3%0.6%8.7%visible minority840,050487,515237,14572,8754,80537,700Total English100.0%54.0%29.3%7.3%0.6%8.7%visible minority100.0%58.0%28.2%8.7%0.6%4.5%										
Black 100.0% 52.7% 31.0% 3.6% 3.1% 9.6% Filipino 100.0% 49.3% 26.2% 3.9% 0.9% 19.7% Latin American 100.0% 33.1% 30.2% 2.7% 1.9% 32.1% Southeast Asian 100.0% 56.5% 27.3% 2.5% 6.0% 7.6% Arab 100.0% 38.3% 27.7% 3.4% 2.8% 27.8% West Asian 100.0% 38.0% 29.5% 3.0% 4.7% 24.9% Korean 100.0% 36.4% 25.6% 4.7% 9.3% 24.2% Japanese 100.0% 61.0% 19.6% 5.6% 4.1% 9.9% multiple 100.0% 54.7% 28.0% 5.6% 3.2% 8.3% not visible minority 100.0% 65.6% 21.5% 5.1% 3.2% 4.6% French-speakers, numbers and pct. Population 5 Non- Interprovincial migrants migrants mi										
Filipino100.0%49.3%26.2%3.9%0.9%19.7%Latin American100.0%33.1%30.2%2.7%1.9%32.1%Southeast Asian100.0%56.5%27.3%2.5%6.0%7.6%Arab100.0%38.3%27.7%3.4%2.8%27.8%West Asian100.0%38.0%29.5%3.0%4.7%24.9%Korean100.0%36.4%25.6%4.7%9.3%24.2%Japanese100.0%61.0%19.6%5.6%4.1%9.9%other100.0%64.7%28.0%5.6%3.2%8.3%nutliple100.0%54.7%28.0%5.6%3.2%8.3%not visible minority100.0%65.6%21.5%5.1%3.2%4.6%French-speakers, years and overNon- moversIntraprovincial migrantsInterprovincial migrantsExterna migrantsTotal English1,122,790606,465329,37082,3656,56598,034visible minority840,050487,515237,14572,8754,80537,703Total English100.0%54.0%29.3%7.3%0.6%8.7%visible minority840,050487,515237,14572,8754,80537,703Total English100.0%54.0%29.3%7.3%0.6%8.7%visible minority100.0%58.0%28.2%8.7%0.6%21.3%not visible min										
Latin American100.0%33.1%30.2%2.7%1.9%32.1%Southeast Asian100.0%56.5%27.3%2.5%6.0%7.6%Arab100.0%38.3%27.7%3.4%2.8%27.8%West Asian100.0%36.4%25.6%4.7%9.3%24.2%Japanese100.0%42.9%24.1%2.2%8.3%21.9%other100.0%61.0%19.6%5.6%4.1%9.9%multiple100.0%54.7%28.0%5.6%3.2%8.3%not visible minority100.0%65.6%21.5%5.1%3.2%4.6%French-speakers, years and overNon- moversNon- migrantsIntraprovincial migrantsInterprovincial migrantsExterna migrantsTotal English1,122,790606,465329,37082,3656,56598,034visible minority840,050487,515237,14572,8754,80537,703Total English100.0%54.0%29.3%7.3%0.6%8.7%visible minority840,050487,515237,14572,8754,80537,703Total English100.0%54.0%29.3%7.3%0.6%8.7%visible minority100.0%58.0%28.2%8.7%0.6%21.3%not visible minority100.0%58.0%28.2%8.7%0.6%4.5%Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household										
Southeast Asian100.0%56.5%27.3%2.5%6.0%7.6%Arab100.0%38.3%27.7%3.4%2.8%27.8%West Asian100.0%38.0%29.5%3.0%4.7%24.9%Korean100.0%36.4%25.6%4.7%9.3%24.2%Japanese100.0%42.9%24.1%2.2%8.3%21.9%other100.0%61.0%19.6%5.6%4.1%9.9%multiple100.0%54.7%28.0%5.6%3.2%8.3%not visible minority100.0%65.6%21.5%5.1%3.2%4.6%French-speakers, years and overPopulation 5 moversNon- migrantsIntraprovincial migrantsExterna migrantsTotal English1,122,790606,465329,37082,3656,56598,030visible minorities282,740118,95092,2259,4851,76060,320not visible minority840,050487,515237,14572,8754,80537,700Total English100.0%54.0%29.3%7.3%0.6%8.7%visible minorities100.0%54.0%29.3%7.3%0.6%21.3%not visible minority100.0%54.0%29.3%7.3%0.6%21.3%not visible minority100.0%58.0%28.2%8.7%0.6%4.5%Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Cana										
Arab100.0%38.3%27.7%3.4%2.8%27.8%West Asian100.0%38.0%29.5%3.0%4.7%24.9%Korean100.0%36.4%25.6%4.7%9.3%24.2%Japanese100.0%42.9%24.1%2.2%8.3%21.9%other100.0%61.0%19.6%5.6%4.1%9.9%multiple100.0%64.7%28.0%5.6%3.2%8.3%not visible minority100.0%65.6%21.5%5.1%3.2%4.6%French-speakers, years and overNon- moversIntraprovincial migrantsInterprovincial migrantsExterna migrantsTotal English1,122,790606,465329,37082,3656,56598,030visible minorities282,740118,95092,2259,4851,76060,320not visible minorities100.0%54.0%29.3%7.3%0.6%8.7%visible minorities100.0%54.0%29.3%7.3%0.6%21.3%not visible minorities100.0%54.0%29.3%7.3%0.6%21.3%not visible minority100.0%58.0%28.2%8.7%0.6%4.5%Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada.										
West Asian 100.0% 38.0% 29.5% 3.0% 4.7% 24.9% Korean 100.0% 36.4% 25.6% 4.7% 9.3% 24.2% Japanese 100.0% 42.9% 24.1% 2.2% 8.3% 21.9% other 100.0% 61.0% 19.6% 5.6% 4.1% 9.9% multiple 100.0% 54.7% 28.0% 5.6% 3.2% 8.3% not visible minority 100.0% 65.6% 21.5% 5.1% 3.2% 4.6% French-speakers, numbers and pct. Population 5 Non- movers Intraprovincial migrants Interprovincial migrants Externa migrants Total English 1,122,790 606,465 329,370 82,365 6,565 98,030 visible minorities 282,740 118,950 92,225 9,485 1,760 60,320 not visible minority 840,050 487,515 237,145 72,875 4,805 37,70 Total English 100.0% 54.0										
Korean 100.0% 36.4% 25.6% 4.7% 9.3% 24.2% Japanese 100.0% 42.9% 24.1% 2.2% 8.3% 21.9% other 100.0% 61.0% 19.6% 5.6% 4.1% 9.9% multiple 100.0% 61.0% 19.6% 5.6% 4.1% 9.9% multiple 100.0% 54.7% 28.0% 5.6% 3.2% 8.3% not visible minority 100.0% 65.6% 21.5% 5.1% 3.2% 4.6% French-speakers, numbers and pct. Population 5 Non- Intraprovincial migrants Interprovincial migrants Externa Total English 1,122,790 606,465 329,370 82,365 6,565 98,030 visible minorities 282,740 118,950 92,225 9,485 1,760 60,320 not visible minority 840,050 487,515 237,145 72,875 4,805 37,700 Total English 100.0% 54.0% 29.3%										
Japanese 100.0% 42.9% 24.1% 2.2% 8.3% 21.9% other 100.0% 61.0% 19.6% 5.6% 4.1% 9.9% multiple 100.0% 54.7% 28.0% 5.6% 3.2% 8.3% not visible minority 100.0% 65.6% 21.5% 5.1% 3.2% 4.6% French-speakers, numbers and pct. Population 5 years and over Non- movers Intraprovincial migrants Interprovincial migrants Interprovincial migrants Externa Total English 1,122,790 606,465 329,370 82,365 6,565 98,030 visible minorities 282,740 118,950 92,225 9,485 1,760 60,320 not visible minority 840,050 487,515 237,145 72,875 4,805 37,700 Total English 100.0% 54.0% 29.3% 7.3% 0.6% 8.7% visible minorities 100.0% 54.0% 29.3% 7.3% 0.6% 21.3% not visible mino		100.0%								
other 100.0% 61.0% 19.6% 5.6% 4.1% 9.9% multiple 100.0% 54.7% 28.0% 5.6% 3.2% 8.3% not visible minority 100.0% 65.6% 21.5% 5.1% 3.2% 4.6% French-speakers, numbers and pct. Population 5 years and over Non- movers Non- migrants Intraprovincial migrants Interprovincial migrants Externa migrants Total English 1,122,790 606,465 329,370 82,365 6,565 98,030 visible minorities 282,740 118,950 92,225 9,485 1,760 60,320 not visible minority 840,050 487,515 237,145 72,875 4,805 37,700 Total English 100.0% 54.0% 29.3% 7.3% 0.6% 8.7% visible minorities 100.0% 54.0% 29.3% 7.3% 0.6% 21.3% not visible minority 100.0% 58.0% 28.2% 8.7% 0.6% 4.5% Source:										
not visible minority100.0%65.6%21.5%5.1%3.2%4.6%French-speakers, numbers and pct.Population 5 years and overNon- moversIntraprovincial migrantsInterprovincial migrantsInterprovincial migrantsExterna migrantsTotal English1,122,790606,465329,37082,3656,56598,030visible minorities282,740118,95092,2259,4851,76060,320not visible minority840,050487,515237,14572,8754,80537,700Total English100.0%54.0%29.3%7.3%0.6%8.7%visible minorities100.0%58.0%28.2%8.7%0.6%4.5%Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada.		100.0%	61.0%	19.6%	5.6%	4.1%	9.9%			
not visible minority100.0%65.6%21.5%5.1%3.2%4.6%French-speakers, numbers and pct.Population 5 years and overNon- moversIntraprovincial migrantsInterprovincial migrantsInterprovincial migrantsExterna migrantsTotal English1,122,790606,465329,37082,3656,56598,030visible minorities282,740118,95092,2259,4851,76060,320not visible minority840,050487,515237,14572,8754,80537,700Total English100.0%54.0%29.3%7.3%0.6%8.7%visible minorities100.0%58.0%28.2%8.7%0.6%4.5%Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada.	multiple	100.0%	54.7%	28.0%	5.6%	3.2%	8.3%			
numbers and pct. years and over movers migrants migrants migrants migrants Total English 1,122,790 606,465 329,370 82,365 6,565 98,034 visible minorities 282,740 118,950 92,225 9,485 1,760 60,324 not visible minority 840,050 487,515 237,145 72,875 4,805 37,702 Total English 100.0% 54.0% 29.3% 7.3% 0.6% 8.7% visible minorities 100.0% 54.0% 29.3% 7.3% 0.6% 8.7% visible minorities 100.0% 58.0% 28.2% 8.7% 0.6% 4.5% Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. 48.5%	•									
numbers and pct. years and over movers migrants migrants migrants migrants Total English 1,122,790 606,465 329,370 82,365 6,565 98,034 visible minorities 282,740 118,950 92,225 9,485 1,760 60,324 not visible minority 840,050 487,515 237,145 72,875 4,805 37,702 Total English 100.0% 54.0% 29.3% 7.3% 0.6% 8.7% visible minorities 100.0% 54.0% 29.3% 7.3% 0.6% 8.7% visible minorities 100.0% 58.0% 28.2% 8.7% 0.6% 4.5% Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. 48.5%	French-speakers.	Population 5	Non-	Non-	Intraprovincial	Interprovincial	Fxternal			
Total English 1,122,790 606,465 329,370 82,365 6,565 98,030 visible minorities 282,740 118,950 92,225 9,485 1,760 60,320 not visible minority 840,050 487,515 237,145 72,875 4,805 37,700 Total English 100.0% 54.0% 29.3% 7.3% 0.6% 8.7% visible minorities 100.0% 54.0% 29.3% 7.3% 0.6% 8.7% ot visible minority 100.0% 58.0% 28.2% 8.7% 0.6% 4.5% Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. 4.5%										
visible minorities 282,740 118,950 92,225 9,485 1,760 60,320 not visible minority 840,050 487,515 237,145 72,875 4,805 37,705 Total English 100.0% 54.0% 29.3% 7.3% 0.6% 8.7% visible minorities 100.0% 42.1% 32.6% 3.4% 0.6% 21.3% not visible minority 100.0% 58.0% 28.2% 8.7% 0.6% 4.5% Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. 50.0% 20.1% 50.0% 20.1%										
not visible minority 840,050 487,515 237,145 72,875 4,805 37,705 Total English 100.0% 54.0% 29.3% 7.3% 0.6% 8.7% visible minorities 100.0% 42.1% 32.6% 3.4% 0.6% 21.3% not visible minority 100.0% 58.0% 28.2% 8.7% 0.6% 4.5% Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. 54.0% 20.1 54.0% 54.0% 54.0% 54.0% 54.0% 54.0% 54.0% 54.0% 54.0% 56.0%						· · ·				
Total English 100.0% 54.0% 29.3% 7.3% 0.6% 8.7% visible minorities 100.0% 42.1% 32.6% 3.4% 0.6% 21.3% not visible minority 100.0% 58.0% 28.2% 8.7% 0.6% 4.5% Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada.	-	,			,	,	,			
visible minorities 100.0% 42.1% 32.6% 3.4% 0.6% 21.3% not visible minority 100.0% 58.0% 28.2% 8.7% 0.6% 4.5% Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada.	· · · · ·	,								
not visible minority100.0%58.0%28.2%8.7%0.6%4.5%Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada.										
Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada.										
Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed equally.		-	-				curraua.			

Recent Mobility (2006-2011) of Visible Minority Populations

	of \	/isible Min		on Levels ations in Lingui	stic Groups		
RSS de Montréal							
English speakers, numbers	Population 15 years and over	No certificate, diploma or degree	High school certificate or equivalent	Apprenticeship or trades certificate or diploma	College/CEGEP/non- university certificate or diploma	University certificate or diploma below bachelor	University certificate, diploma or degree
Total English	523,950	78,635	124,175	39,100	83,880	29,070	169,100
visible minorities	184,420	28,330	44,325	12,740	26,715	12,580	59,725
Chinese	27,580	2,630	4,920	740	3,600	2,185	13,500
South Asian	38,090	7,670	11,710	1,700	5,090	2,070	9,845
Black	32,315	7,470	8,855	4,550	5,605	1,275	4,560
Filipino	20,400	2,035	4,545	1,350	3,545	2,840	6,095
Latin American	16,835	2,630	3,690	1,595	2,335	1,030	5,560
Southeast Asian	11,290	2,360	2,900	725	1,640	485	3,180
Arab	19,965	1,675	3,710	995	2,545	1,450	9,590
West Asian	7,535	660	1,535	400	840	375	3,725
Korean	2,835	130	740	65	240	380	1,295
lapanese	1,440	45	200	50	260	130	760
other	2,085	375	555	255	395	80	415
multiple	4,040	645	970	320	630	280	1,200
not visible minority	339,530	50,300	79,845	26,360	57,165	16,490	109,370
English speakers, percentages	Population 15 years and over	No certificate, diploma or degree	High school certificate or equivalent	Apprenticeship or trades certificate or diploma	College/CEGEP/non- university certificate or diploma	University certificate or diploma below bachelor	University certificate diploma o degree
Total English	100.0%	15.0%	23.7%	7.5%	16.0%	5.5%	32.3%
visible minorities	100.0%	15.4%	24.0%	6.9%	14.5%	6.8%	32.4%
Chinese	100.0%	9.5%	17.8%	2.7%	13.1%	7.9%	48.9%
South Asian	100.0%	20.1%	30.7%	4.5%	13.4%	5.4%	25.8%
Black	100.0%	23.1%	27.4%	14.1%	17.3%	3.9%	14.1%
Filipino	100.0%	10.0%	22.3%	6.6%	17.4%	13.9%	29.9%
Latin American	100.0%	15.6%	21.9%	9.5%	13.9%	6.1%	33.0%
Southeast Asian	100.0%	20.9%	25.7%	6.4%	14.5%	4.3%	28.2%
Arab	100.0%	8.4%	18.6%	5.0%	12.7%	7.3%	48.0%
West Asian	100.0%	8.8%	20.4%	5.3%	11.1%	5.0%	49.4%
Korean	100.0%	4.6%	26.1%	2.3%	8.5%	13.4%	45.7%
lapanese	100.0%	3.1%	13.9%	3.5%	18.1%	9.0%	52.8%
other	100.0%	18.0%	26.6%	12.2%	18.9%	3.8%	19.9%
multiple	100.0%	16.0%	24.0%	7.9%	15.6%	6.9%	29.7%
not visible minority	100.0%	14.8%	23.5%	7.8%	16.8%	4.9%	32.2%
French-speakers, numbers and pct.	Population 15 years and over	No certificate, diploma or degree	High school certificate or equivalent	Apprenticeship or trades certificate or diploma	College/CEGEP/non- university certificate or diploma	University certificate or diploma below bachelor	University certificate diploma o degree
	1,003,350	195,655	193,760	112,855	154,020	60,675	286,385
Total English			,	26,695	32,660	16,155	65,00
Total English visible minorities	228,605	43,340	44,760				,
		43,340 152,320	44,760	86,155	121,365	44,520	221,380
visible minorities	228,605						221,380 28.5%
visible minorities	228,605 774,750	152,320	149,000	86,155	121,365	44,520	

Labour Force Status of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups RSS de Montréal								
English speakers, numbers	Population 15 years and over	In the labour force	Employed	Unemployed	Not in the labour force			
Total English	523,945	334,510	301,230	33,280	189,440			
visible minorities	184,415	118,540	102,635	15,905	65,875			
Chinese	27,575	17,470	15,360	2,110	10,100			
South Asian	38,090	23,500	19,790	3,705	14,595			
Black	32,315	20,240	17,220	3,020	12,070			
Filipino	20,400	14,840	13,805	1,025	5,565			
Latin American	16,840	11,740	10,140	1,600	5,095			
Southeast Asian	11,290	7,590	6,725	860	3,705			
Arab	19,965	12,095	9,990	2,105	7,870			
West Asian	7,540	4,580	3,865	715	2,960			
Korean	2,840	1,610	1,415	200	1,225			
Japanese	1,440	875	785	90	565			
other	2,085	1,370	1,195	175	715			
multiple	4,040	2,635	2,335	300	1,400			
not visible minority	339,535	215,965	198,595	17,370	123,565			
English speakers, percentages	Population 15 years and over	In the labour force	Employed	Unemployed	Not in the labour force			
Total English	100.0%	63.8%	90.1%	9.9%	36.2%			
visible minorities	100.0%	64.3%	86.6%	13.4%	35.7%			
Chinese	100.0%	63.4%	87.9%	12.1%	36.6%			
South Asian	100.0%	61.7%	84.2%	15.8%	38.3%			
Black	100.0%	62.6%	85.1%	14.9%	37.4%			
Filipino	100.0%	72.7%	93.0%	6.9%	27.3%			
Latin American	100.0%	69.7%	86.4%	13.6%	30.3%			
Southeast Asian	100.0%	67.2%	88.6%	11.3%	32.8%			
Arab	100.0%	60.6%	82.6%	17.4%	39.4%			
West Asian	100.0%	60.7%	84.4%	15.6%	39.3%			
Korean	100.0%	56.7%	87.9%	12.4%	43.1%			
Japanese	100.0%	60.8%	89.7%	10.3%	39.2%			
other	100.0%	65.7%	87.2%	12.8%	34.3%			
multiple	100.0%	65.2%	88.6%	11.4%	34.7%			
not visible minority	100.0%	63.6%	92.0%	8.0%	36.4%			
French-speakers, numbers and pct.s	Population 15 years and over	In the labour force	Employed	Unemployed	Not in the labour force			
Total French-speakers	1,003,355	643,825	583,270	60,560	359,525			
visible minorities	228,605	150,535	126,020	24,515	78,070			
not visible minority	774,750	493,295	457,250	36,045	281,455			
Total French-speakers	100.0%	64.2%	90.6%	9.4%	35.8%			
visible minorities	100.0%	65.8%	83.7%	16.3%	34.2%			
not visible minority	100.0%	63.7%	92.7%	7.3%	36.3%			
Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed equally.								

Labour Force Status of Visible Minority Populations

Income Levels of Visible Minority Populations

Income Levels of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups RSS de Montréal							
English speakers, numbers	Population 15 years and over	Low income (none or less than \$20k)	\$20,000 - \$49,999	\$50,000 and over			
Total English speakers	523,950	247,125	170,215	106,615			
visible minorities	184,420	103,555	59,105	21,750			
Chinese	27,570	15,575	7,690	4,285			
South Asian	38,080	22,135	11,725	4,230			
Black	32,305	17,190	12,060	3,055			
Filipino	20,410	10,015	8,670	1,675			
Latin American	16,840	9,510	5,570	1,725			
Southeast Asian	11,285	6,100	3,495	1,685			
Arab	19,965	12,240	5,020	2,665			
West Asian	7,540	4,900	1,805	800			
Korean	2,830	1,720	670	385			
Japanese	1,415	730	360	300			
other	2,075	1,045	745	245			
multiple	4,040	2,180	1,225	585			
not visible minority	339,525	143,565	111,105	84,850			
English speakers, percentages	Population 15 years and over	Low income (none or less than \$20k)	\$20,000 - \$49,999	\$50,000 and over			
Total English speakers	100.0%	47.2%	32.5%	20.3%			
visible minorities	100.0%	56.2%	32.3%	11.8%			
Chinese	100.0%	56.5%	27.9%	11.8%			
South Asian	100.0%	58.1%	30.8%	11.1%			
Black	100.0%	53.2%	37.3%	9.5%			
Filipino	100.0%	49.1%	42.5%	8.2%			
Latin American	100.0%	56.5%	33.1%	10.2%			
Southeast Asian	100.0%	54.1%	31.0%	14.9%			
Arab	100.0%	61.3%	25.1%	13.3%			
West Asian	100.0%	65.0%	23.9%	10.6%			
Korean	100.0%	60.8%	23.7%	13.6%			
Japanese	100.0%	51.6%	25.4%	21.2%			
other	100.0%	50.4%	35.9%	11.8%			
multiple	100.0%	54.0%	30.3%	14.5%			
not visible minority	100.0%	42.3%	32.7%	25.0%			
French-speakers, numbers and pct.s	Population 15 years and over	Low income (none or less than \$20k)	\$20,000 - \$49,999	\$50,000 and over			
Total French-speakers	1,003,350	436,285	360,930	206,150			
visible minorities	228,600	131,655	74,035	22,915			
not visible minority	774,750	304,625	286,895	183,225			
Total French-speakers	100.0%	43.5%	36.0%	20.5%			
visible minorities	100.0%	57.6%	32.4%	10.0%			
not visible minority	100.0%	39.3%	37.0%	23.6%			
Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed equally.							

Low-income cut-off Status (LICO) of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups RSS de Montréal							
English speakers, numbers Total population Less than lico At or above lie							
Total English speakers	610,700	166,035	444,670				
visible minorities	218,490	82,335	136,155				
Chinese	31,290	11,590	19,700				
South Asian	46,270	17,915	28,355				
Black	40,550	16,110	24,435				
Filipino	24,725	5,995	18,725				
Latin American	18,685	7,500	11,180				
Southeast Asian	12,820	4,505	8,320				
Arab	22,255	10,120	12,140				
West Asian	8,425	4,095	4,330				
Korean	3,275	1,410	1,870				
Japanese	1,705	505	1,205				
other	2,560	970	1,590				
multiple	5,935	1,615	4,315				
not visible minority	392,210	83,700	308,515				
English speakers, percentages	Total population	Less than lico	At or above lico				
Total English speakers	100.0%	27.2%	72.8%				
visible minorities	100.0%	37.7%	62.3%				
Chinese	100.0%	37.0%	63.0%				
South Asian	100.0%	38.7%	61.3%				
Black	100.0%	39.7%	60.3%				
Filipino	100.0%	24.2%	75.7%				
Latin American	100.0%	40.1%	59.8%				
Southeast Asian	100.0%	35.1%	64.9%				
Arab	100.0%	45.5%	54.5%				
West Asian	100.0%	48.6%	51.4%				
Korean	100.0%	43.1%	57.1%				
Japanese	100.0%	29.6%	70.7%				
other	100.0%	37.9%	62.1%				
multiple	100.0%	27.2%	72.7%				
not visible minority	100.0%	21.3%	78.7%				
French-speakers, numbers and pct.s	Total population	Less than lico	At or above lico				
Total French-speakers	1,190,470	343,470	847,000				
visible minorities	312,065	128,885	183,180				
not visible minority	878,410	214,590	663,820				
Total French-speakers	100.0%	28.9%	71.1%				
visible minorities	100.0%	41.3%	58.7%				
not visible minority	100.0%	24.4%	75.6%				
Source: JPocock Research Consulting Statistics Canada. Language concep distributed equally.	-						

Low-income cut-off Status of Visible Minority Populations

Region 07 – RSS de l'Outaouais

Gender of Visible Minority Populations

Gender of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups RSS de l'Outaouais							
English speakers, Total Male Fem numbers population							
Total English speakers	65,595	32,855	32,745				
visible minorities	9,445	4,900	4,550				
Chinese	1,185	590	595				
South Asian	620	315	305				
Black	2,170	1,045	1,120				
Filipino	335	135	185				
Latin American	1,330	640	690				
Southeast Asian	400	205	200				
Arab	2,220	1,355	865				
West Asian	420	240	185				
multiple	320	165	150				
not visible minority	56,150	27,960	28,195				
English speakers, percentages	Total population	Male	Female				
Total English speakers	100.0%	50.1%	49.9%				
visible minorities	100.0%	51.9%	48.2%				
Chinese	100.0%	49.8%	50.2%				
South Asian	100.0%	50.8%	49.2%				
Black	100.0%	48.2%	51.6%				
Filipino	100.0%	40.3%	55.2%				
Latin American	100.0%	48.1%	51.9%				
Southeast Asian	100.0%	51.3%	50.0%				
Arab	100.0%	61.0%	39.0%				
West Asian	100.0%	57.1%	44.0%				
multiple	100.0%	51.6%	46.9%				
not visible minority	100.0%	49.8%	50.2%				
French-speakers, numbers and pct.	Total population	Male	Female				
Total French-speakers	296,995	146,060	150,940				
visible minorities	17,375	8,345	9,035				
not visible minority	279,620	137,710	141,910				
Total French-speakers 100.0% 49.2% 50.8%							
visible minorities 100.0% 48.0% 52.0%							
not visible minority 100.0% 49.2% 50.8%							
Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed equally.							

Age Structure	of Visible	Minority	Populations
---------------	------------	----------	-------------

	Age Structure								
of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups									
RSS de l'Outaouais									
English speakers,									
numbers	Total	0-14	15-24	25-44	45-64	65+			
Total English speakers	65,595	10,710	8,915	18,985	19,570	7,410			
visible minorities	9,445	1,840	1,375	4,085	1,765	385			
Chinese	1,185	195	85	705	180	20			
South Asian	620	105	45	285	100	55			
Black	2,170	680	435	700	325	25			
Filipino	335	45	40	115	85	35			
Latin American	1,330	105	200	670	275	60			
Southeast Asian	400	65	15	200	95	10			
Arab	2,220	325	365	890	520	125			
West Asian	420	50	40	190	100	25			
multiple	320	175	25	85	30	-			
not visible minority	56,150	8,865	7,545	14,900	17,805	7,025			
English speakers, percentages	Total	0-14	15-24	25-44	45-64	65+			
Total English speakers	100.0%	16.3%	13.6%	28.9%	29.8%	11.3%			
visible minorities	100.0%	19.5%	14.6%	43.3%	18.7%	4.1%			
Chinese	100.0%	16.5%	7.2%	59.5%	15.2%	1.7%			
South Asian	100.0%	16.9%	7.3%	46.0%	16.1%	8.9%			
Black	100.0%	31.3%	20.0%	32.3%	15.0%	1.2%			
Filipino	100.0%	13.4%	11.9%	34.3%	25.4%	10.4%			
Latin American	100.0%	7.9%	15.0%	50.4%	20.7%	4.5%			
Southeast Asian	100.0%	16.3%	3.8%	50.0%	23.8%	2.5%			
Arab	100.0%	14.6%	16.4%	40.1%	23.4%	5.6%			
West Asian	100.0%	11.9%	9.5%	45.2%	23.8%	6.0%			
multiple	100.0%	54.7%	7.8%	26.6%	9.4%	0.0%			
not visible minority	100.0%	15.8%	13.4%	26.5%	31.7%	12.5%			
French-speakers, numbers and pct.	Total	0-14	15-24	25-44	45-64	65+			
Total French-speakers	296,995	51,560	38,755	78,745	92,190	35,740			
visible minorities	17,375	5,515	2,635	6,215	2,510	495			
not visible minority	279,620	46,050	36,120	72,535	89,680	35,235			
Total French-speakers	100.0%	17.4%	13.0%	26.5%	31.0%	12.0%			
visible minorities	100.0%	31.7%	15.2%	35.8%	14.4%	2.8%			
not visible minority	100.0%	16.5%	12.9%	25.9%	32.1%	12.6%			
Source: JPocock Research (Statistics Canada. Languag equally.	-					-			

Household Living Arrangements of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups								
RSS de l'Outaouais								
English speakers,	Total	Persons in married or	Persons in Ione	Living with relatives (non-	Living with non-	Living		
numbers	population	common-law couples families	parents families	relatives may be present)	relatives only	alone		
Total English	65,595	46,070	8,355	1,230	1,915	8030		
visible minorities	9,445	7,180	1,055	230	310	665		
Chinese	1,185	1,015	85	-	-	60		
South Asian	620	515	40	-	-	25		
Black	2,170	1,535	295	60	70	205		
Filipino	335	260	-	-	-	C		
Latin American	1,330	970	210	40	25	70		
Southeast Asian	400	255	75	-	-	30		
Arab	2,220	1,825	155	55	60	125		
West Asian	420	300	40	-	-	70		
multiple	320	215	75	-	-	25		
not visible minority	56,150	38,895	7,300	995	1,600	7365		
		Persons in	Persons in	Living with	Living with			
English speakers,	Total	married or	lone	relatives (non-	non-	Living		
percentages	population	common-law	parents	relatives may	relatives	alone		
		couples families	families	be present)	only			
Total English	100.0%	70.2%	12.7%	1.9%	2.9%	14.8%		
visible minorities	100.0%	76.0%	11.2%	2.4%	3.3%	8.1%		
Chinese	100.0%	85.7%	7.2%	0.0%	0.0%	5.5%		
South Asian	100.0%	83.1%	6.5%	0.0%	0.0%	4.5%		
Black	100.0%	70.7%	13.6%	2.8%	3.2%	11.2%		
Filipino	100.0%	77.6%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%		
Latin American	100.0%	72.9%	15.8%	3.0%	1.9%	5.9%		
Southeast Asian	100.0%	63.8%	18.8%	0.0%	0.0%	9.2%		
Arab	100.0%	82.2%	7.0%	2.5%	2.7%	6.3%		
West Asian	100.0%	71.4%	9.5%	0.0%	0.0%	20.9%		
multiple	100.0%	67.2%	23.4%	0.0%	0.0%	8.6%		
not visible minority	100.0%	69.3%	13.0%	1.8%	2.8%	15.9%		
		Persons in	Persons in	Living with	Living with			
French-speakers,	Total	married or	lone	relatives (non-	non-	Living		
numbers and pct.	population	common-law	parents	relatives may	relatives	alone		
		couples families	families	be present)	only			
Total French-speakers	296,995	205,375	38,875	5,675	9,365	37,705		
visible minorities	17,375	12,570	2,115	560	725	1,405		
not visible minority	279,620	192,805	36,765	5,115	8,640	36,300		
Total French-speakers	100.0%	69.2%	13.1%	1.9%	3.2%	12.7%		
visible minorities	100.0%	72.3%	12.2%	3.2%	4.2%	8.1%		
not visible minority	100.0%	69.0%	13.1%	1.8%	3.1%	13.0%		
Source: JPocock Research Language concept is first	-					s Canada.		

Household Living Arrangements of Visible Minority Populations

	Recent Mobility (2006-2011) of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups RSS de l'Outaouais								
English speakers,	Population 5	Non-	Non-	Intraprovincial	Interprovincial	External			
numbers	years and over	movers	migrants	migrants	migrants	migrants			
Total English	62,190	36,890	11,595	4,930	6,740	2,035			
visible minorities	8,875	3,195	2,485	665	1,325	1,205			
Chinese	1,110	325	425	95	165	105			
South Asian	600	220	180	30	95	80			
Black	1,995	615	500	195	425	260			
Filipino	315	165	100	10	30	-			
Latin American	1,285	520	310	55	135	255			
Southeast Asian	365	160	105	30	50	20			
Arab	2,115	880	650	105	195	275			
West Asian	405	100	115	-	60	120			
multiple	270	90	60	70	40	-			
not visible minority	53,315	33,690	9,115	4,265	5,415	830			
English speakers,	Population 5	Non-	Non-	Intraprovincial	Interprovincial	External			
percentages	years and over	movers	migrants	migrants	migrants	migrants			
Total English	100.0%	59.3%	18.6%	7.9%	10.8%	3.3%			
visible minorities	100.0%	36.0%	28.0%	7.5%	14.9%	13.6%			
Chinese	100.0%	29.3%	38.3%	8.6%	14.9%	9.5%			
South Asian	100.0%	36.7%	30.0%	5.0%	15.8%	13.3%			
Black	100.0%	30.8%	25.1%	9.8%	21.3%	13.0%			
Filipino	100.0%	52.4%	31.7%	3.2%	9.5%	0.0%			
Latin American	100.0%	40.5%	24.1%	4.3%	10.5%	19.8%			
Southeast Asian	100.0%	43.8%	28.8%	8.2%	13.7%	5.5%			
Arab	100.0%	41.6%	30.7%	5.0%	9.2%	13.0%			
West Asian	100.0%	24.7%	28.4%	0.0%	14.8%	29.6%			
multiple	100.0%	33.3%	22.2%	25.9%	14.8%	0.0%			
not visible minority	100.0%	63.2%	17.1%	8.0%	10.2%	1.6%			
French-speakers,	Population 5	Non-	Non-	Intraprovincial	Interprovincial	External			
numbers and pct.	years and over	movers	migrants	migrants	migrants	migrants			
Total English	278,980	167,615	68,270	31,070	6,755	5,275			
visible minorities	15,195	5,055	3,985	1,770	940	3,440			
not visible minority	263,790	162,560	64,285	29,300	5,815	1,835			
Total English	100.0%	60.1%	24.5%	11.1%	2.4%	1.9%			
visible minorities	100.0%	33.3%	26.2%	11.6%	6.2%	22.6%			
not visible minority	100.0%	61.6%	20.2%	11.0%	2.2%	0.7%			
Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed equally.									

Recent Mobility (2006-2011) of Visible Minority Populations

	Education Levels							
of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups								
RSS de l'Outaouais								
		No		Apprenticeship	College/CEGEP/non-	University	University	
English speakers,	Population	certificate,	High school	or trades	university	certificate or	certificate,	
numbers	15 years and	diploma or	certificate or	certificate or	certificate or	diploma	diploma or	
	over	degree	equivalent	diploma	diploma	below bachelor	degree	
Total English	54,890	10,945	13,215	4,880	10.110	2,320	13,425	
visible minorities	7,605	850	1,470	510	1,055	555	3,170	
Chinese	990	60	110	-	85	85	625	
South Asian	510	25	120	25	45		235	
Black	1,490	190	335	105	245	100	495	
Filipino	285	30	25	45	35	20	120	
Latin American	1,220	80	250	55	235	105	495	
Southeast Asian	325	55	80	25	45	-	105	
Arab	1,900	300	385	190	245	125	650	
West Asian	370	30	55	35	25	-	190	
multiple	140	-	40	-	20	-	65	
not visible minority	47,285	10,100	11,740	4,370	9,055	1,760	10,255	
	,	No		Appropriace	College/CEGEP/non-	University	University	
English speakers,	Population	certificate,	High school	Apprenticeship or trades	university	certificate or	certificate,	
	15 years and	diploma or	certificate or	certificate or	certificate or	diploma		
percentages	over		equivalent			below	diploma or	
		degree		diploma	diploma	bachelor	degree	
Total English	100.0%	19.9%	24.1%	8.9%	18.4%	4.2%	24.5%	
visible minorities	100.0%	11.2%	19.3%	6.7%	13.9%	7.3%	41.7%	
Chinese	100.0%	6.1%	11.1%	0.0%	8.6%	8.6%	63.1%	
South Asian	100.0%	4.9%	23.5%	4.9%	8.8%	0.0%	46.1%	
Black	100.0%	12.8%	22.5%	7.0%	16.4%	6.7%	33.2%	
Filipino	100.0%	10.5%	8.8%	15.8%	12.3%	7.0%	42.1%	
Latin American	100.0%	6.6%	20.5%	4.5%	19.3%	8.6%	40.6%	
Southeast Asian	100.0%	16.9%	24.6%	7.7%	13.8%	0.0%	32.3%	
Arab	100.0%	15.8%	20.3%	10.0%	12.9%	6.6%	34.2%	
West Asian	100.0%	8.1%	14.9%	9.5%	6.8%	0.0%	51.4%	
multiple	100.0%	0.0%	28.6%	0.0%	14.3%	0.0%	46.4%	
not visible minority	100.0%	21.4%	24.8%	9.2%	19.1%	3.7%	21.7%	
		No		Annrenticeshin	College/CEGEP/non-	University	University	
French-speakers,	Population	certificate,	High school	or trades	university	certificate or	certificate,	
numbers and pct.	15 years and	diploma or	certificate or	certificate or	certificate or	diploma	diploma or	
numbers and pet.	over	degree	equivalent	diploma	diploma	below	degree	
		uegiee		dipiona	dipionia	bachelor	uegree	
Total English	245,435	58,575	52,030	36,950	40,225	10,185	47,470	
visible minorities	11,860	1,730	2,330	865	1,775	750	4,420	
not visible minority	233,575	56,845	49,700	36,090	38,455	9,430	43,055	
Total English	100.0%	23.9%	21.2%	15.1%	16.4%	4.1%	19.3%	
visible minorities	100.0%	14.6%	19.6%	7.3%	15.0%	6.3%	37.3%	
not visible minority	100.0%	24.3%	21.3%	15.5%	16.5%	4.0%	18.4%	
Source: JPocock Research	n Consulting, bo	nsed on data f	rom the 2011 I	National Household	d Survey, Statistics Ca	nada. Languag	e concept is	
first official language sp	oken, with dua	l responses di	stributed equal	lly.				

Educational Attainment of Visible Minority Populations

Labour Force Status of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups								
RSS de l'Outaouais								
English speakers, numbers	Population 15 years and over	In the labour force	Employed	Unemployed	Not in the labour force			
Total English	54,890	37,185	34,105	3,085	17,705			
visible minorities	7,605	5,575	5,110	465	2,030			
Chinese	990	795	730	60	195			
South Asian	510	350	345	-	155			
Black	1,485	1,120	1,030	90	370			
Filipino	285	215	215	-	60			
Latin American	1,220	825	715	105	395			
Southeast Asian	325	260	235	20	70			
Arab	1,900	1,355	1,225	135	540			
West Asian	370	255	225	30	110			
multiple	140	100	95	-	35			
not visible minority	47,280	31,610	28,995	2,620	15,670			
English speakers, percentages	Population 15 years and over	In the labour force	Employed	Unemployed	Not in the labour force			
Total English	100.0%	67.7%	91.7%	8.3%	32.3%			
visible minorities	100.0%	73.3%	91.7%	8.3%	26.7%			
Chinese	100.0%	80.3%	91.8%	7.5%	19.7%			
South Asian	100.0%	68.6%	98.6%	0.0%	30.4%			
Black	100.0%	75.4%	92.0%	8.0%	24.9%			
Filipino	100.0%	75.4%	100.0%	0.0%	21.1%			
Latin American	100.0%	67.6%	86.7%	12.7%	32.4%			
Southeast Asian	100.0%	80.0%	90.4%	7.7%	21.5%			
Arab	100.0%	71.3%	90.4%	10.0%	28.4%			
West Asian	100.0%	68.9%	88.2%	11.8%	29.7%			
multiple	100.0%	71.4%	95.0%	0.0%	25.0%			
not visible minority	100.0%	66.9%	91.7%	8.3%	33.1%			
French-speakers, numbers and pct.s	Population 15 years and over	In the labour force	Employed	Unemployed	Not in the labour force			
Total French-speakers	245,435	166,875	156,605	10,270	78,560			
visible minorities	11,860	8,675	7,620	1,055	3,185			
not visible minority	233,575	158,200	148,985	9,220	75,375			
Total French-speakers	100.0%	68.0%	93.8%	6.2%	32.0%			
visible minorities	100.0%	73.1%	87.8%	12.2%	26.9%			
not visible minority	100.0%	67.7%	94.2%	5.8%	32.3%			
	Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed							

Labour Force Status of Visible Minority Populations

Income Levels of Visible Minority Populations

Income Levels										
of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups										
	RSS de l'Outaouais									
English speakers, numbers	Population 15 years and over	Low income (none or less than \$20k)	\$20,000 - \$49,999	\$50,000 and over						
Total English speakers	54,880	21,690	17,495	15,685						
visible minorities	7,610	3,650	2,045	1,880						
Chinese	990	370	255	315						
South Asian	485	180	130	135						
Black	1,485	685	335	315						
Filipino	275	30	60	105						
Latin American	1,205	570	360	240						
Southeast Asian	320	150	80	65						
Arab	1,900	935	505	415						
West Asian	355	210	60	35						
not visible minority	47,275	18,030	15,445	13,800						
English speakers, percentages	Population 15 years and over	Low income (none or less than \$20k)	\$20,000 - \$49,999	\$50,000 and over						
Total English speakers	100.0%	39.5%	31.9%	28.6%						
visible minorities	100.0%	48.0%	26.9%	24.7%						
Chinese	100.0%	37.4%	25.8%	31.8%						
South Asian	100.0%	37.1%	26.8%	27.8%						
Black	100.0%	46.1%	22.6%	21.2%						
Filipino	100.0%	10.9%	21.8%	38.2%						
Latin American	100.0%	47.3%	29.9%	19.9%						
Southeast Asian	100.0%	46.9%	25.0%	20.3%						
Arab	100.0%	49.2%	26.6%	21.8%						
West Asian	100.0%	59.2%	16.9%	9.9%						
not visible minority	100.0%	38.1%	32.7%	29.2%						
French-speakers, numbers and pct.s	Population 15 years and over	Low income (none or less than \$20k)	\$20,000 - \$49,999	\$50,000 and over						
Total French-speakers	245,430	87,095	84,240	74,090						
visible minorities	11,855	5,620	3,705	2,485						
not visible minority	233,570	81,405	80,525	71,600						
Total French-speakers	100.0%	35.5%	34.3%	30.2%						
visible minorities	100.0%	47.4%	31.3%	21.0%						
not visible minority	100.0%	34.9%	34.5%	30.7%						
Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual										

responses distributed equally.

Low-income cut-off Status (LICO) of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups									
RSS de l'Outaouais									
English speakers, numbers	Total population	Less than lico	At or above lico						
Total English speakers	65,595	9,665	54,690						
visible minorities	9,445	2,490	6,955						
Chinese	1,185	200	990						
South Asian	620	110	495						
Black	2,170	625	1,540						
Filipino	335	-	325						
Latin American	1,330	375	955						
Southeast Asian	400	175	230						
Arab	2,220	725	1,500						
West Asian	420	155	260						
multiple	320	40	275						
not visible minority	56,150	7,175	47,740						
English speakers, percentages	Total population	Less than lico	At or above lico						
Total English speakers	100.0%	14.7%	83.4%						
visible minorities	100.0%	26.4%	73.6%						
Chinese	100.0%	16.9%	83.5%						
South Asian	100.0%	17.7%	79.8%						
Black	100.0%	28.8%	71.0%						
Filipino	100.0%	0.0%	97.0%						
Latin American	100.0%	28.2%	71.8%						
Southeast Asian	100.0%	43.8%	57.5%						
Arab	100.0%	32.7%	67.6%						
West Asian	100.0%	36.9%	61.9%						
multiple	100.0%	12.5%	85.9%						
not visible minority	100.0%	12.8%	85.0%						
French-speakers, numbers and pct.s	Total population	Less than lico	At or above lico						
Total French-speakers	296,995	38,345	258,495						
visible minorities	17,375	4,725	12,650						
not visible minority	279,620	33,620	245,840						
Total French-speakers	100.0%	12.9%	87.0%						
visible minorities	100.0%	27.2%	72.8%						
not visible minority	100.0%	12.0%	87.9%						
Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed equally.									

Low-income cut-off Status of Visible Minority Populations

Region 13 – RSS de Laval

Gender of Visible Minority Populations

Gender of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups RSS de Laval							
English speakers, numbers	Total population	Male	Female				
Total English speakers	82,255	42,355	39,900				
visible minorities	18,645	9,975	8,665				
Chinese	1,295	655	635				
South Asian	4,525	2,520	2,000				
Black	2,275	1,185	1,090				
Filipino	730	280	440				
Latin American	2,175	1,205	970				
Southeast Asian	1,635	870	765				
Arab	4,100	2,300	1,800				
West Asian	1,055	550	510				
multiple	525	270	255				
not visible minority	63,615	32,380	31,235				
English speakers, percentages	Total population	Male	Female				
Total English speakers	100.0%	51.5%	48.5%				
visible minorities	100.0%	53.5%	46.5%				
Chinese	100.0%	50.6%	49.0%				
South Asian	100.0%	55.7%	44.2%				
Black	100.0%	52.1%	47.9%				
Filipino	100.0%	38.4%	60.3%				
Latin American	100.0%	55.4%	44.6%				
Southeast Asian	100.0%	53.2%	46.8%				
Arab	100.0%	56.1%	43.9%				
West Asian	100.0%	52.1%	48.3%				
multiple	100.0%	51.4%	48.6%				
not visible minority	100.0%	50.9%	49.1%				
French-speakers, numbers and pct.	Total population	Male	Female				
Total French-speakers	303,860	146,360	157,500				
visible minorities	58,945	28,615	30,330				
not visible minority	244,915	117,745	127,170				
Total French-speakers	100.0%	48.2%	51.8%				
visible minorities	100.0%	48.5%	51.5%				
not visible minority100.0%48.1%51.9%Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed equally.							

Age Structure									
of Vis	of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups								
RSS de Laval									
English speakers, numbers	Total	0-14	15-24	25-44	45-64	65+			
Total English speakers	82,255	14,590	10,895	27,195	21,155	8,425			
visible minorities	18,645	3,040	2,770	7,410	4,480	945			
Chinese	1,295	190	130	585	360	25			
South Asian	4,525	885	580	1,870	975	205			
Black	2,275	490	320	735	500	230			
Filipino	730	190	75	265	160	25			
Latin American	2,175	240	455	900	540	45			
Southeast Asian	1,635	245	230	665	460	25			
Arab	4,100	415	635	1,670	1,080	285			
West Asian	1,055	115	220	440	255	35			
multiple	525	205	100	145	70	-			
not visible minority	63,615	11,555	8,125	19,790	16,675	7,475			
English speakers, percentages	Total	0-14	15-24	25-44	45-64	65+			
Total English speakers	100.0%	17.7%	13.2%	33.1%	25.7%	10.2%			
visible minorities	100.0%	16.3%	14.9%	39.7%	24.0%	5.1%			
Chinese	100.0%	14.7%	10.0%	45.2%	27.8%	1.9%			
South Asian	100.0%	19.6%	12.8%	41.3%	21.5%	4.5%			
Black	100.0%	21.5%	14.1%	32.3%	22.0%	10.1%			
Filipino	100.0%	26.0%	10.3%	36.3%	21.9%	3.4%			
Latin American	100.0%	11.0%	20.9%	41.4%	24.8%	2.1%			
Southeast Asian	100.0%	15.0%	14.1%	40.7%	28.1%	1.5%			
Arab	100.0%	10.1%	15.5%	40.7%	26.3%	7.0%			
West Asian	100.0%	10.9%	20.9%	41.7%	24.2%	3.3%			
multiple	100.0%	39.0%	19.0%	27.6%	13.3%	0.0%			
not visible minority	100.0%	18.2%	12.8%	31.1%	26.2%	11.8%			
French-speakers, numbers and pct.	Total	0-14	15-24	25-44	45-64	65+			
Total French-speakers	303,860	52,500	41,335	75,235	90,280	44,505			
visible minorities	58,945	16,560	9,715	18,530	11,965	2,170			
not visible minority	244,915	35,940	31,620	56,705	78,320	42,325			
Total French-speakers	100.0%	17.3%	13.6%	24.8%	29.7%	14.6%			
visible minorities	100.0%	28.1%	16.5%	31.4%	20.3%	3.7%			
not visible minority	100.0%	14.7%	12.9%	23.2%	32.0%	17.3%			
	Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed								

Age Structure of Visible Minority Populations

	Ηοι	sehold Living	Arrangeme	ents				
of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups								
RSS de Laval								
		Persons in	Persons in	Living with	Living with			
English speakers,	Total	married or	lone	relatives (non-	non-	Living		
numbers	population	common-law	parents	relatives may	relatives	alone		
	h ch an an an	couples families	families	be present)	only			
Total English	82,255	67,275	7,925	1,520	905	4630		
visible minorities	18,645	15,315	1,910	540	215	665		
Chinese	1,295	1,095	135	15	-	35		
South Asian	4,525	4,005	225	120	45	120		
Black	2,275	1,555	420	105	-	185		
Filipino	730	640	25	20	_	(
Latin American	2,175	1,695	300	30	60	80		
Southeast Asian	1,635	1,335	210	10	25	25		
Arab	4,100	3,390	395	135	40	140		
West Asian	1,055	895	115	30	-	(
multiple	525	430	70	-	-	15		
not visible minority	63,615	51,960	6,015	980	695	3965		
	05,015	51,500	0,015	500	055	5505		
		Persons in	Persons in	Living with	Living with			
English speakers,	Total	married or	lone	relatives (non-	non-	Living		
percentages	population	common-law	parents	relatives may	relatives	alone		
		couples families	families	be present)	only			
Total English	100.0%	81.8%	9.6%	1.8%	1.1%	6.2%		
visible minorities	100.0%	82.1%	10.2%	2.9%	1.2%	3.9%		
Chinese	100.0%	84.6%	10.4%	1.2%	0.0%	2.9%		
South Asian	100.0%	88.5%	5.0%	2.7%	1.0%	2.8%		
Black	100.0%	68.4%	18.5%	4.6%	0.0%	9.4%		
Filipino	100.0%	87.7%	3.4%	2.7%	0.0%	0.0%		
Latin American	100.0%	77.9%	13.8%	1.4%	2.8%	4.0%		
Southeast Asian	100.0%	81.7%	12.8%	0.6%	1.5%	1.6%		
Arab	100.0%	82.7%	9.6%	3.3%	1.0%	3.7%		
West Asian	100.0%	84.8%	10.9%	2.8%	0.0%	0.0%		
multiple	100.0%	81.9%	13.3%	0.0%	0.0%	3.0%		
not visible minority	100.0%	81.7%	9.5%	1.5%	1.1%	6.8%		
		Persons in	Persons in	Living with	Living with			
Franch anapkara	Total	married or	lone	relatives (non-	-	Living		
French-speakers,					non-			
numbers and pct.	population	common-law	parents	relatives may	relatives	alone		
		couples families	families	be present)	only			
Total French-speakers	303,860	217,200	39,130	5,675	7,050	34,805		
visible minorities	58,945	44,700	9,740	1,815	720	1,970		
not visible minority	244,915	172,495	29,390	3,860	6,330	32,840		
Total French-speakers	100.0%	71.5%	12.9%	1.9%	2.3%	11.5%		
visible minorities	100.0%	75.8%	16.5%	3.1%	1.2%	3.3%		
not visible minority	100.0%	70.4%	12.0%		2.6%			
not visible minority 100.0% 70.4% 12.0% 1.6% 2.6% 13.4%								

Household Living Arrangements of Visible Minority Populations

Recent Mobility (2006-2011) of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups RSS de Laval								
English speakers,	speakers, Population 5 Non- Non- Intraprovincial Interprovincial I							
numbers	years and over	movers	migrants	migrants	migrants	migrants		
Total English	77,635	49,910	15,730	8,575	635	2,785		
visible minorities	17,610	8,690	3,705	3,185	320	1,700		
Chinese	1,220	570	255	255	30	, 115		
South Asian	4,200	2,060	755	930	105	345		
Black	2,105	1,190	395	300	15	210		
Filipino	690	275	195	155	-	65		
Latin American	2,100	960	380	415	10	335		
Southeast Asian	1,550	950	265	230	65	45		
Arab	3,975	1,830	985	685	60	415		
West Asian	1,020	420	360	105	35	110		
multiple	430	245	90	60	-	30		
not visible minority	60,025	41,215	12,020	5,385	320	1,085		
English speakers,	Population 5	Non-	Non-	Intraprovincial	Interprovincial	External		
percentages	years and over	movers	migrants	migrants	migrants	migrants		
Total English	100.0%	64.3%	20.3%	11.0%	0.8%	3.6%		
visible minorities	100.0%	49.3%	20.3%	11.0%	1.8%	9.7%		
Chinese	100.0%	46.7%	20.9%	20.9%	2.5%	9.4%		
South Asian	100.0%	49.0%	18.0%	20.3%	2.5%	8.2%		
Black	100.0%	56.5%	18.8%	14.3%	0.7%	10.0%		
Filipino	100.0%	39.9%	28.3%	22.5%	0.0%	9.4%		
Latin American	100.0%	45.7%	18.1%	19.8%	0.5%	16.0%		
Southeast Asian	100.0%	61.3%	17.1%	14.8%	4.2%	2.9%		
Arab	100.0%	46.0%	24.8%	17.2%	1.5%	10.4%		
West Asian	100.0%	41.2%	35.3%	10.3%	3.4%	10.8%		
multiple	100.0%	57.0%	20.9%	14.0%	0.0%	7.0%		
not visible minority	100.0%	68.7%	20.0%	9.0%	0.5%	1.8%		
French-speakers,	Population 5	Non-	Non-	Intraprovincial	Interprovincial	External		
numbers and pct.	years and over	movers	migrants	migrants	migrants	migrants		
	-			-				
Total English	287,420	187,765	54,180	37,370	450	7,655		
visible minorities	53,840	27,600	10,980	10,140	85	5,025		
not visible minority	233,580	160,160	43,200	27,220	365	2,625		
Total English	100.0%	65.3%	18.9%	13.0%	0.2%	2.7%		
visible minorities	100.0%	51.3%	20.4%	18.8%	0.2%	9.3%		
not visible minority	100.0%	68.6%	18.5%	11.7%	0.2%	1.1%		
Source: JPocock Research Language concept is first	-	-				Canada.		

Recent Mobility (2006-2011) of Visible Minority Populations

	Education Levels						
of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups							
RSS de Laval							
						University	
	Population	No	High school	Apprenticeship	College/CEGEP/non-	certificate or	University
English speakers,	15 years and	certificate,	certificate or	or trades	university	diploma	certificate,
numbers	over	diploma or	equivalent	certificate or	certificate or	below	diploma or
	0000.	degree	equivalent	diploma	diploma	bachelor	degree
Total English	67,665	13,290	17,735	7,635	12,245	3,740	13,025
visible minorities	15,605	2,830	3,900	1,585	2,415	1,175	3,700
Chinese	1,100	110	135	25	185	105	535
South Asian	3,635	825	1,210	305	485	255	560
Black	1,785	310	405	355	305	135	280
Filipino	530	45	145	15	120	55	140
Latin American	1,935	320	440	320	375	105	375
Southeast Asian	1,390	320	285	115	265	65	345
Arab	3,685	470	890	315	475	370	1,170
West Asian	940	330	250	75	100	45	145
multiple	320	80	50	45	65	25	45
not visible minority	52,060	10,460	13,840	6,045	9,825	2,565	9,320
,	,	,	,			University	
	Population	No	High school	Apprenticeship	College/CEGEP/non-	certificate or	University
English speakers,	15 years and	certificate,	certificate or	or trades	university	diploma	certificate,
percentages	over	diploma or	equivalent	certificate or	certificate or	below	diploma or
		degree		diploma	diploma	bachelor	degree
Total English	100.0%	19.6%	26.2%	11.3%	18.1%	5.5%	19.2%
visible minorities	100.0%	18.1%	25.0%	10.2%	15.5%	7.5%	23.7%
Chinese	100.0%	10.0%	12.3%	2.3%	16.8%	9.5%	48.6%
South Asian	100.0%	22.7%	33.3%	8.4%	13.3%	7.0%	15.4%
Black	100.0%	17.4%	22.7%	19.9%	17.1%	7.6%	15.7%
Filipino	100.0%	8.5%	27.4%	2.8%	22.6%	10.4%	26.4%
Latin American	100.0%	16.5%	22.7%	16.5%	19.4%	5.4%	19.4%
Southeast Asian	100.0%	23.0%	20.5%	8.3%	19.1%	4.7%	24.8%
Arab	100.0%	12.8%	24.2%	8.5%	12.9%	10.0%	31.8%
West Asian	100.0%	35.1%	26.6%	8.0%	10.6%	4.8%	15.4%
multiple	100.0%	25.0%	15.6%	14.1%	20.3%	7.8%	14.1%
not visible minority	100.0%	20.1%	26.6%	11.6%	18.9%	4.9%	17.9%
		Nie		Ammunitiesekin		University	
Frank and have	Population	No	High school	Apprenticeship	College/CEGEP/non-	certificate or	University
French-speakers,	15 years and	certificate,	certificate or	or trades	university	diploma	certificate,
numbers and pct.	over	diploma or	equivalent	certificate or	certificate or	below	diploma or
		degree		diploma	diploma	bachelor	degree
Total English	251,360	49,515	57,630	37,340	42,935	15,440	48,510
visible minorities	42,385	8,390	9,230	5,125	7,040	3,090	9,520
not visible minority	208,975	41,120	48,400	32,220	35,895	12,350	38,995
, Total English	100.0%	19.7%	22.9%	14.9%	17.1%	6.1%	19.3%
visible minorities	100.0%	19.8%	21.8%	12.1%	16.6%	7.3%	22.5%
not visible minority	100.0%	19.7%	23.2%	15.4%	17.2%	5.9%	18.7%
Source: JPocock Research							
first official language spo						55	
	,			,			

Educational Attainment of Visible Minority Populations

Labour Force Status								
of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups RSS de Laval								
English speakers, numbers	Population 15 years and over	In the labour force	Employed	Unemployed	Not in the labour force			
Total English	67,670	47,750	44,280	3,470	19,915			
visible minorities	15,605	11,120	10,115	1,005	4,485			
Chinese	1,100	865	810	50	235			
South Asian	3,635	2,480	2,225	255	1,155			
Black	1,785	1,170	1,085	85	620			
Filipino	535	405	385	20	120			
Latin American	1,940	1,565	1,425	140	370			
Southeast Asian	1,390	1,000	875	125	395			
Arab	3,685	2,590	2,330	260	1,095			
West Asian	945	620	575	45	325			
multiple	315	235	220	-	85			
not visible minority	52,060	36,630	34,165	2,465	15,430			
English speakers, percentages	Population 15 years and over	In the labour force	Employed	Unemployed	Not in the labour force			
Total English	100.0%	70.6%	92.7%	7.3%	29.4%			
visible minorities	100.0%	71.3%	91.0%	9.0%	28.7%			
Chinese	100.0%	78.6%	93.6%	5.8%	21.4%			
South Asian	100.0%	68.2%	89.7%	10.3%	31.8%			
Black	100.0%	65.5%	92.7%	7.3%	34.7%			
Filipino	100.0%	75.7%	95.1%	4.9%	22.4%			
Latin American	100.0%	80.7%	91.1%	8.9%	19.1%			
Southeast Asian	100.0%	71.9%	87.5%	12.5%	28.4%			
Arab	100.0%	70.3%	90.0%	10.0%	29.7%			
West Asian	100.0%	65.6%	92.7%	7.3%	34.4%			
multiple	100.0%	74.6%	93.6%	0.0%	27.0%			
not visible minority	100.0%	70.4%	93.3%	6.7%	29.6%			
French-speakers, numbers and pct.s	Population 15 years and over	In the labour force	Employed	Unemployed	Not in the labour force			
Total French-speakers	251,360	166,620	155,655	10,970	84,740			
visible minorities	42,385	29,965	26,970	2,995	12,420			
not visible minority	208,975	136,655	128,685	7,975	72,315			
Total French-speakers	100.0%	66.3%	93.4%	6.6%	33.7%			
visible minorities	100.0%	70.7%	90.0%	10.0%	29.3%			
not visible minority	100.0%	65.4%	94.2%	5.8%	34.6%			
Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed equally.								

Labour Force Status of Visible Minority Populations

Income Levels of Visible Minority Populations

Income Levels of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups RSS de Laval							
English speakers, numbers	Population 15 years and over	Low income (none or less than \$20k)	\$20,000 - \$49,999	\$50,000 and over			
Total English speakers	67,670	27,825	25,575	14,250			
visible minorities	15,605	7,220	5,965	2,365			
Chinese	1,100	480	345	260			
South Asian	3,630	1,830	1,365	405			
Black	1,785	760	785	225			
Filipino	525	180	270	45			
Latin American	1,940	770	775	345			
Southeast Asian	1,380	600	525	230			
Arab	3,670	1,680	1,345	615			
West Asian	950	540	280	95			
multiple	315	135	105	25			
not visible minority	52,065	20,605	19,575	11,885			
English speakers, percentages	Population 15 years and over	Low income (none or less than \$20k)	\$20,000 - \$49,999	\$50,000 and over			
Total English speakers	100.0%	41.1%	37.8%	21.1%			
visible minorities	100.0%	46.3%	38.2%	15.2%			
Chinese	100.0%	43.6%	31.4%	23.6%			
South Asian	100.0%	50.4%	37.6%	11.2%			
Black	100.0%	42.6%	44.0%	12.6%			
Filipino	100.0%	34.3%	51.4%	8.6%			
Latin American	100.0%	39.7%	39.9%	17.8%			
Southeast Asian	100.0%	43.5%	38.0%	16.7%			
Arab	100.0%	45.8%	36.6%	16.8%			
West Asian	100.0%	56.8%	29.5%	10.0%			
multiple not visible minority	100.0%	42.9% 39.6%	33.3% 37.6%	7.9% 22.8%			
French-speakers, numbers and pct.s	Population 15 years and over	Low income (none or less than \$20k)	\$20,000 - \$49,999	\$50,000 and over			
Total French-speakers	251,355	95,515	93,895	61,935			
visible minorities	42,380	20,585	14,885	6,900			
not visible minority	208,970	74,920	79,015	55,030			
Total French-speakers	100.0%	38.0%	37.4%	24.6%			
visible minorities	100.0%	48.6%	35.1%	16.3%			
Source: JPocock Research Consultin	not visible minority100.0%35.9%37.8%26.3%Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National HouseholdSurvey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dualresponses distributed equally.						

Low-income cut-off Status (LICO) of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups								
RSS de Laval								
English speakers, numbers	Total population	Less than lico	At or above lico					
Total English speakers	82,255	12,100	70,155					
visible minorities	18,645	3,615	15,025					
Chinese	1,295	215	1,075					
South Asian	4,525	965	3,560					
Black	2,275	310	1,970					
Filipino	730	65	655					
Latin American	2,175	325	1,855					
Southeast Asian	1,635	355	1,275					
Arab	4,100	920	3,180					
West Asian	1,055	370	690					
multiple	525	50	470					
not visible minority	63,615	8,485	55,130					
English speakers, percentages	Total population	Less than lico	At or above lico					
Total English speakers	100.0%	14.7%	85.3%					
visible minorities	100.0%	19.4%	80.6%					
Chinese	100.0%	16.6%	83.0%					
South Asian	100.0%	21.3%	78.7%					
Black	100.0%	13.6%	86.6%					
Filipino	100.0%	8.9%	89.7%					
Latin American	100.0%	14.9%	85.3%					
Southeast Asian	100.0%	21.7%	78.0%					
Arab	100.0%	22.4%	77.6%					
West Asian	100.0%	35.1%	65.4%					
multiple	100.0%	9.5%	89.5%					
not visible minority	100.0%	13.3%	86.7%					
French-speakers, numbers and pct.s	Total population	Less than lico	At or above lico					
Total French-speakers	303,860	46,380	257,475					
visible minorities	58,945	12,370	46,575					
not visible minority	244,915	34,020	210,895					
Total French-speakers	100.0%	15.3%	84.7%					
visible minorities	100.0%	21.0%	79.0%					
not visible minority	100.0%	13.9%	86.1%					
Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed equally.								

Low-income cut-off Status of Visible Minority Populations

Region 14 – RSS de Lanaudière

Gender of Visible Minority Populations

Gender of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups RSS de Lanaudière							
English speakers, numbers	Total population	Female					
Total English speakers	11,565	5,835	5,730				
visible minorities	1,305	680	635				
Black	340	205	135				
Latin American	285	160	130				
not visible minority	10,255	5,160	5,095				
English speakers, percentages	Total population	Male	Female				
Total English speakers	100.0%	50.5%	49.5%				
visible minorities	100.0%	52.1%	48.7%				
Black	100.0%	60.3%	39.7%				
Latin American	100.0%	56.1%	45.6%				
not visible minority	100.0%	50.3%	49.7%				
French-speakers, numbers and pct.	Total population	Male	Female				
Total French-speakers	452,610	225,440	227,170				
visible minorities	16,480	7,670	8,810				
not visible minority	436,125	217,770	218,355				
Total French-speakers	100.0%	49.8%	50.2%				
visible minorities	100.0%	46.5%	53.5%				
not visible minority	100.0%	49.9%	50.1%				
Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed equally.							

Age Structure of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups RSS de Lanaudière								
English speakers, numbers	Total	0-14	15-24	25-44	45-64	65+		
Total English speakers	11,565	1,470	1,400	3,445	3,710	1,525		
visible minorities	1,305	215	220	535	275	35		
Black	340	70	50	140	65	15		
Latin American	285	10	60	135	70	-		
not visible minority	10,255	1,250	1,180	2,910	3,435	1,460		
English speakers, percentages	Total	0-14	15-24	25-44	45-64	65+		
Total English speakers	100.0%	12.7%	12.1%	29.8%	32.1%	13.2%		
visible minorities	100.0%	16.5%	16.9%	41.0%	21.1%	2.7%		
Black	100.0%	20.6%	14.7%	41.2%	19.1%	4.4%		
Latin American	100.0%	3.5%	21.1%	47.4%	24.6%	0.0%		
not visible minority	100.0%	12.2%	11.5%	28.4%	33.5%	14.2%		
French-speakers, numbers and pct.	Total	0-14	15-24	25-44	45-64	65+		
Total French-speakers	452,610	78,490	58,635	113,730	142,180	59,565		
visible minorities	16,480	5,470	2,415	5,620	2,440	535		
not visible minority	436,125	73,020	56,220	108,105	139,740	59,030		
Total French-speakers	100.0%	17.3%	13.0%	25.1%	31.4%	13.2%		
visible minorities	100.0%	33.2%	14.7%	34.1%	14.8%	3.2%		
not visible minority	100.0%	16.7%	12.9%	24.8%	32.0%	13.5%		
	Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed							

Age Structure of Visible Minority Populations

	Household Living Arrangements of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups RSS de Lanaudière							
English speakers, numbers	Total population	Persons in married or common-law couples families	Persons in Ione parents families	Living with relatives (non- relatives may be present)	Living with non- relatives only	Living alone		
Total English	11,565	8,880	1,075	200	210	1210		
visible minorities	1,305	1,050	125	30	-	95		
Black	340	270	30	-	-	15		
Latin American	285	235	30	-	-	0		
not visible minority	10,255	7,825	950	170	195	1115		
English speakers,	Total	Persons in married or	Persons in Ione	Living with relatives (non-	Living with non-	Living		
percentages	population	common-law couples families	parents families	relatives may be present)	relatives only	alone		
					,			
Total English	100.0%	76.8%	9.3%	1.7%	1.8%	12.2%		
visible minorities	100.0%	80.5%	9.6%	2.3%	0.0%	8.1%		
Black	100.0%	79.4%	8.8%	0.0%	0.0%	4.9%		
Latin American	100.0%	82.5%	10.5%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%		
not visible minority	100.0%	76.3%	9.3%	1.7%	1.9%	12.7%		
French-speakers, numbers and pct.	Total population	Persons in married or common-law couples families	Persons in Ione parents families	Living with relatives (non- relatives may be present)	Living with non- relatives only	Living alone		
Total French-speakers	452,610	332,810	52,710	8,555	11,395	47,140		
visible minorities	16,480	12,170	3,025	555	285	455		
not visible minority	436,125	320,645	49,680	8,000	11,115	46,685		
, Total French-speakers	100.0%	73.5%	11.6%	1.9%	2.5%	10.4%		
visible minorities	100.0%	73.8%	18.4%	3.4%	1.7%	2.8%		
not visible minority	100.0%	73.5%	11.4%	1.8%	2.5%	10.7%		
	Not visible minority 100.0% 73.5% 11.4% 1.8% 2.5% 10.7% Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed equally.							

Household Living Arrangements of Visible Minority Populations

Recent Mobility (2006-2011) of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups RSS de Lanaudière								
English speakers, numbers	Population 5 years and over	Non- movers	Non- migrants	Intraprovincial migrants	Interprovincial migrants	External migrants		
Total English	11,165	6,400	1,315	2,835	220	395		
visible minorities	1,285	465	190	415	-	210		
Black	335	115	60	125	-	25		
Latin American	285	100	40	100	-	45		
not visible minority	9,880	5,935	1,125	2,420	220	185		
English speakers, percentages	Population 5 years and over	Non- movers	Non- migrants	Intraprovincial migrants	Interprovincial migrants	External migrants		
Total English	100.0%	57.3%	11.8%	25.4%	2.0%	3.5%		
visible minorities	100.0%	36.2%	14.8%	32.3%	0.0%	16.3%		
Black	100.0%	34.3%	17.9%	37.3%	0.0%	7.5%		
Latin American	100.0%	35.1%	14.0%	35.1%	0.0%	15.8%		
not visible minority	100.0%	60.1%	11.4%	24.5%	2.2%	1.9%		
French-speakers, numbers and pct.	Population 5	Non-	Non-	Intraprovincial	Interprovincial	External		
	years and over	movers	migrants	migrants	migrants	migrants		
Total English	425,155	271,745	59,635	90,835	850	2,090		
visible minorities	14,505	5,710	2,085	5,530	25	1,155		
not visible minority	410,650	266,040	57,545	85,305	830	930		
Total English	100.0%	63.9%	14.0%	21.4%	0.2%	0.5%		
visible minorities	100.0%	39.4%	14.4%	38.1%	0.2%	8.0%		
not visible minority	100.0%	64.8%	14.0%	20.8%	0.2%	0.2%		
Source: JPocock Research Language concept is first	•	-				Canada.		

Recent Mobility (2006-2011) of Visible Minority Populations

Educational A	Attainment	of	Visible	Minority	Populations
---------------	------------	----	---------	----------	-------------

	Education Levels of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups RSS de Lanaudière							
English speakers, numbers	Population 15 years and over	No certificate, diploma or degree	High school certificate or equivalent	Apprenticeship or trades certificate or diploma	College/CEGEP/non- university certificate or diploma	University certificate or diploma below bachelor	University certificate, diploma or degree	
Total English	10,100	1,910	3,005	1,760	1,650	390	1,385	
visible minorities	1,095	150	285	145	170	100	250	
Black	270	-	85	65	40	-	50	
Latin American	265	55	45	30	40	25	50	
not visible minority	9,000	1,760	2,720	1,620	1,475	290	1,140	
English speakers, percentages	Population 15 years and over	No certificate, diploma or degree	High school certificate or equivalent	Apprenticeship or trades certificate or diploma	College/CEGEP/non- university certificate or diploma	University certificate or diploma below bachelor	University certificate, diploma or degree	
Total English	100.0%	18.9%	29.8%	17.4%	16.3%	3.9%	13.7%	
visible minorities	100.0%	13.7%	26.0%	13.2%	15.5%	9.1%	22.8%	
Black	100.0%	0.0%	31.5%	24.1%	14.8%	0.0%	18.5%	
Latin American	100.0%	20.8%	17.0%	11.3%	15.1%	9.4%	18.9%	
not visible minority	100.0%	19.6%	30.2%	18.0%	16.4%	3.2%	12.7%	
French-speakers, numbers and pct.	Population 15 years and over	No certificate, diploma or degree	High school certificate or equivalent	Apprenticeship or trades certificate or diploma	College/CEGEP/non- university certificate or diploma	University certificate or diploma below bachelor	University certificate, diploma or degree	
Total English	374,120	95,925	87,500	77,160	60,115	15,030	38,385	
visible minorities	11,010	2,055	2,290	1,635	1,995	920	2,110	
not visible minority	363,105	93,875	85,210	75,525	58,120	14,110	36,270	
Total English	100.0%	25.6%	23.4%	20.6%	16.1%	4.0%	10.3%	
visible minorities	100.0%	18.7%	20.8%	14.9%	18.1%	8.4%	19.2%	
not visible minority	100.0%	25.9%	23.5%	20.8%	16.0%	3.9%	10.0%	
	Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed equally.							

Labour Force Status of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups RSS de Lanaudière							
English speakers, numbers	Population 15 years and over	In the labour force	Employed	Unemployed	Not in the labour force		
Total English	10,095	6,590	6,075	515	3,505		
visible minorities	1,095	740	665	70	355		
Black	270	185	170	-	85		
Latin American	265	210	185	30	50		
not visible minority	9,000	5,855	5,415	435	3,150		
English speakers, percentages	Population 15 years and over	In the labour force	Employed	Unemployed	Not in the labour force		
Total English	100.0%	65.3%	92.2%	7.8%	34.7%		
visible minorities	100.0%	67.6%	89.9%	9.5%	32.4%		
Black	100.0%	68.5%	91.9%	0.0%	31.5%		
Latin American	100.0%	79.2%	88.1%	14.3%	18.9%		
not visible minority	100.0%	65.1%	92.5%	7.4%	35.0%		
French-speakers, numbers and pct.s	Population 15 years and over	In the labour force	Employed	Unemployed	Not in the labour force		
Total French-speakers	374,115	246,740	231,210	15,530	127,375		
visible minorities	11,010	8,215	7,660	560	2,795		
not visible minority	363,105	238,525	223,550	14,975	124,585		
Total French-speakers	100.0%	66.0%	93.7%	6.3%	34.0%		
visible minorities	100.0%	74.6%	93.2%	6.8%	25.4%		
not visible minority	100.0%	65.7%	93.7%	6.3%	34.3%		
Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed equally.							

Labour Force Status of Visible Minority Populations

Income Levels of Visible Minority Populations

Income Levels of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups RSS de Lanaudière								
English speakers, numbers	Population 15 years and over	Low income (none or less than \$20k)	\$20,000 - \$49,999	\$50,000 and over				
Total English speakers	10,080	4,160	3,730	2,195				
visible minorities	1,065	485	335	195				
Black	270	50	110	30				
Latin American	265	90	70	65				
not visible minority	8,985	3,615	3,350	1,990				
English speakers, percentages	Population 15 years and over	Low income (none or less than \$20k)	\$20,000 - \$49,999	\$50,000 and over				
Total English speakers	100.0%	41.3%	37.0%	21.8%				
visible minorities	100.0%	45.5%	31.5%	18.3%				
Black	100.0%	18.5%	40.7%	11.1%				
Latin American	100.0%	34.0%	26.4%	24.5%				
not visible minority	100.0%	40.2%	37.3%	22.1%				
French-speakers, numbers and pct.s	Population 15 years and over	Low income (none or less than \$20k)	\$20,000 - \$49,999	\$50,000 and over				
Total French-speakers	374,110	145,820	147,375	80,905				
visible minorities	11,010	4,545	3,975	2,440				
not visible minority	363,095	141,230	143,380	78,475				
Total French-speakers	100.0%	39.0%	39.4%	21.6%				
visible minorities	100.0%	41.3%	36.1%	22.2%				
not visible minority	100.0%	38.9%	39.5%	21.6%				
	Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household							

Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed equally.

Low-income cut-off Status (LICO) of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups RSS de Lanaudière							
English speakers, numbers	Total population	Less than lico	At or above lico				
Total English speakers	11,565	1,620	9,910				
visible minorities	1,305	215	1,095				
Black	340	20	315				
Latin American	285	40	250				
not visible minority	10,255	1,410	8,810				
English speakers, percentages	Total population	Less than lico	At or above lico				
Total English speakers	100.0%	14.0%	85.7%				
visible minorities	100.0%	16.5%	83.9%				
Black	100.0%	5.9%	92.6%				
Latin American	100.0%	14.0%	87.7%				
not visible minority	100.0%	13.7%	85.9%				
French-speakers, numbers and pct.s	Total population	Less than lico	At or above lico				
Total French-speakers	452,610	51,145	399,640				
visible minorities	16,480	2,170	14,315				
not visible minority	436,125	48,985	385,325				
Total French-speakers	100.0%	11.3%	88.3%				
visible minorities	100.0%	13.2%	86.9%				
not visible minority	100.0%	11.2%	88.4%				
Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed equally.							

Low-income cut-off Status of Visible Minority Populations

Region 15 – RSS des Laurentides

Gender of Visible Minority Populations

Gender of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups RSS des Laurentides							
English speakers, numbers	Total population	Male	Female				
Total English speakers	34,675	17,830	16,850				
visible minorities	2,765	1,340	1,425				
Chinese	305	145	160				
South Asian	335	155	185				
Black	635	305	335				
Latin American	455	240	220				
Southeast Asian	280	140	140				
Arab	290	180	115				
not visible minority	31,910	16,490	15,420				
English speakers, percentages	Total population	Male	Female				
Total English speakers	100.0%	51.4%	48.6%				
visible minorities	100.0%	48.5%	51.5%				
Chinese	100.0%	47.5%	52.5%				
South Asian	100.0%	46.3%	55.2%				
Black	100.0%	48.0%	52.8%				
Latin American	100.0%	52.7%	48.4%				
Southeast Asian	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%				
Arab	100.0%	62.1%	39.7%				
not visible minority	100.0%	51.7%	48.3%				
French-speakers, numbers and pct.	Total population	Male	Female				
Total French-speakers	513,465	254,060	259,405				
visible minorities	10,920	5,370	5,550				
not visible minority	502,545	248,690	253,855				
Total French-speakers	100.0%	49.5%	50.5%				
visible minorities	100.0%	49.2%	50.8%				
not visible minority	100.0%	49.5%	50.5%				
Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language							
spoken, with dual responses dist	induted equally.						

Age Structure	of Visible	Minority	Populations
---------------	------------	----------	-------------

Age Structure of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups									
	RSS des Laurentides								
English speakers, numbers	Total	0-14	15-24	25-44	45-64	65+			
Total English speakers	34,675	4,935	3,965	8,365	11,385	6,020			
visible minorities	2,765	545	330	1,115	630	150			
Chinese	305	20	50	130	80	15			
South Asian	335	45	55	130	65	45			
Black	635	215	65	125	180	40			
Latin American	455	35	55	270	65	-			
Southeast Asian	280	45	-	130	80	-			
Arab	290	35	30	160	60	-			
not visible minority	31,910	4,385	3,640	7,255	10,755	5,880			
English speakers, percentages	Total	0-14	15-24	25-44	45-64	65+			
Total English speakers	100.0%	14.2%	11.4%	24.1%	32.8%	17.4%			
visible minorities	100.0%	19.7%	11.9%	40.3%	22.8%	5.4%			
Chinese	100.0%	6.6%	16.4%	42.6%	26.2%	4.9%			
South Asian	100.0%	13.4%	16.4%	38.8%	19.4%	13.4%			
Black	100.0%	33.9%	10.2%	19.7%	28.3%	6.3%			
Latin American	100.0%	7.7%	12.1%	59.3%	14.3%	0.0%			
Southeast Asian	100.0%	16.1%	0.0%	46.4%	28.6%	0.0%			
Arab	100.0%	12.1%	10.3%	55.2%	20.7%	0.0%			
not visible minority	100.0%	13.7%	11.4%	22.7%	33.7%	18.4%			
French-speakers, numbers and pct.	Total	0-14	15-24	25-44	45-64	65+			
Total French-speakers	513,465	89,130	65,215	128,060	163,165	67,895			
visible minorities	10,920	3,575	1,625	3,695	1,685	330			
not visible minority	502,545	85,555	63,585	124,365	161,480	67,560			
Total French-speakers	100.0%	17.4%	12.7%	24.9%	31.8%	13.2%			
visible minorities	100.0%	32.7%	14.9%	33.8%	15.4%	3.0%			
not visible minority	100.0%	17.0%	12.7%	24.7%	32.1%	13.4%			
Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed equally.									

Household Living Arrangements								
of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups								
RSS des Laurentides								
		Persons in	Persons in	Living with	Living with			
English speakers,	Total	married or	lone	relatives (non-	non-	Living		
numbers	population	common-law	parents	relatives may	relatives	alone		
		couples families	families	be present)	only			
Total English	34,675	25,875	3,300	630	840	4035		
visible minorities	2,765	2,355	225	35	30	105		
Chinese	305	265	10	-	-	15		
South Asian	335	280	20	-	-	0		
Black	635	440	150	-	-	30		
Latin American	455	415	10	-	-	0		
Southeast Asian	280	260	-	-	-	0		
Arab	290	265	-	-	-	0		
not visible minority	31,910	23,520	3,075	580	805	3930		
		Persons in	Persons in	Living with	Living with			
English speakers,	Total	married or	lone	relatives (non-	non-	Living		
percentages	population	common-law	parents	relatives may	relatives	alone		
		couples families	families	be present)	only			
Total English	100.0%	74.6%	9.5%	1.8%	2.4%	13.8%		
visible minorities	100.0%	85.2%	8.1%	1.3%	1.1%	4.1%		
Chinese	100.0%	86.9%	3.3%	0.0%	0.0%	5.3%		
South Asian	100.0%	83.6%	6.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%		
Black	100.0%	69.3%	23.6%	0.0%	0.0%	5.1%		
Latin American	100.0%	91.2%	2.2%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%		
Southeast Asian	100.0%	92.9%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%		
Arab	100.0%	91.4%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%		
not visible minority	100.0%	73.7%	9.6%	1.8%	2.5%	14.8%		
		Persons in	Persons in	Living with	Living with			
French-speakers,	Total	married or	lone	relatives (non-	non-	Living		
numbers and pct.	population	common-law	parents	relatives may	relatives	alone		
	1 - 1	couples families	families	be present)	only			
Total French-speakers	513,465	369,535	61,420	8,575	13,960	59,975		
visible minorities	10,920	8,340	1,690	300	270	325		
not visible minority	502,545	361,195	59,730	8,275	13,685	59,650		
Total French-speakers	100.0%	72.0%	12.0%	1.7%	2.7%	11.7%		
visible minorities	100.0%	76.4%	15.5%	2.7%	2.5%	3.0%		
not visible minority	100.0%	71.9%	11.9%	1.6%	2.7%	11.9%		
Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada.								
Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed equally.								

Household Living Arrangements of Visible Minority Populations

Recent Mobility (2006-2011) of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups RSS des Laurentides								
English speakers, numbers	Population 5 years and over	Non- movers	Non- migrants	Intraprovincial migrants	Interprovincial migrants	External migrants		
Total English	33,330	22,080	3,220	6,405	895	730		
visible minorities	2,600	1,180	315	670	55	380		
Chinese	305	145	15	100	-	40		
South Asian	325	195	15	35	-	75		
Black	535	310	75	115	-	30		
Latin American	455	100	90	165	-	95		
Southeast Asian	280	180	15	60	-	20		
Arab	290	90	60	90	25	30		
not visible minority	30,730	20,895	2,905	5,735	840	355		
English speakers, percentages	Population 5 years and over	Non- movers	Non- migrants	Intraprovincial migrants	Interprovincial migrants	External migrants		
Total English	100.0%	66.2%	9.7%	19.2%	2.7%	2.2%		
visible minorities	100.0%	45.4%	12.1%	25.8%	2.1%	14.6%		
Chinese	100.0%	47.5%	4.9%	32.8%	0.0%	13.1%		
South Asian	100.0%	60.0%	4.6%	10.8%	0.0%	23.1%		
Black	100.0%	57.9%	14.0%	21.5%	0.0%	5.6%		
Latin American	100.0%	22.0%	19.8%	36.3%	0.0%	20.9%		
Southeast Asian	100.0%	64.3%	5.4%	21.4%	0.0%	7.1%		
Arab	100.0%	31.0%	20.7%	31.0%	8.6%	10.3%		
not visible minority	100.0%	68.0%	9.5%	18.7%	2.7%	1.2%		
French-speakers, numbers and pct.	Population 5 years and over	Non- movers	Non- migrants	Intraprovincial migrants	Interprovincial migrants	External migrants		
Total English	484,195	296,865	70,110	112,965	1,680	2,570		
visible minorities	9,595	4,460	1,465	2,660	40	965		
not visible minority	474,600	292,400	68,650	110,310	1,640	1,605		
Total English	100.0%	61.3%	14.5%	23.3%	0.3%	0.5%		
visible minorities	100.0%	46.5%	15.3%	27.7%	0.4%	10.1%		
not visible minority	100.0%	61.6%	14.5%	23.2%	0.3%	0.3%		
Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed equally.								

Recent Mobility (2006-2011) of Visible Minority Populations

Education Levels								
of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups RSS des Laurentides								
Total English	29,740	5,480	8,430	4,080	5,285	1,390	5,080	
visible minorities	2,220	280	510	210	430	155	645	
Chinese	270	15	65	15	25	35	85	
South Asian	295	70	50	30	50	-	65	
Black	420	55	90	30	80	45	110	
Latin American	410	30	110	45	85	20	120	
Southeast Asian	235	35	60	10	45	-	45	
Arab	260	10	65	15	55	-	90	
not visible minority	27,520	5,195	7,920	3,870	4,860	1,230	4,440	
English speakers, percentages	Population 15 years and over	No certificate, diploma or degree	High school certificate or equivalent	Apprenticeship or trades certificate or diploma	College/CEGEP/non- university certificate or diploma	University certificate or diploma below bachelor	University certificate, diploma or degree	
Total English	100.0%	18.4%	28.3%	13.7%	17.8%	4.7%	17.1%	
visible minorities	100.0%	12.6%	23.0%	9.5%	19.4%	7.0%	29.1%	
Chinese	100.0%	5.6%	24.1%	5.6%	9.3%	13.0%	31.5%	
South Asian	100.0%	23.7%	16.9%	10.2%	16.9%	0.0%	22.0%	
Black	100.0%	13.1%	21.4%	7.1%	19.0%	10.7%	26.2%	
Latin American	100.0%	7.3%	26.8%	11.0%	20.7%	4.9%	29.3%	
Southeast Asian	100.0%	14.9%	25.5%	4.3%	19.1%	0.0%	19.1%	
Arab	100.0%	3.8%	25.0%	5.8%	21.2%	0.0%	34.6%	
not visible minority	100.0%	18.9%	28.8%	14.1%	17.7%	4.5%	16.1%	
French-speakers, numbers and pct.	Population 15 years and over	No certificate, diploma or degree	High school certificate or equivalent	Apprenticeship or trades certificate or diploma	College/CEGEP/non- university certificate or diploma	University certificate or diploma below bachelor	University certificate, diploma or degree	
Total English	424,335	101,010	96,980	83,090	69,865	18,610	54,785	
visible minorities	7,345	1,490	1,435	1,020	1,225	500	1,675	
not visible minority	416,990	99,515	95,545	82,075	68,640	18,105	53,110	
, Total English	100.0%	23.8%	22.9%	19.6%	16.5%	4.4%	12.9%	
visible minorities	100.0%	20.3%	19.5%	13.9%	16.7%	6.8%	22.8%	
not visible minority	100.0%	23.9%	22.9%	19.7%	16.5%	4.3%	12.7%	
Source: JPocock Research first official language spo	5.	,			d Survey, Statistics Ca	nada. Languag	e concept is	

Educational Attainment of Visible Minority Populations

Labour Force Status								
of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups RSS des Laurentides								
English speakers, numbers	Population 15 years and over	In the labour force	Employed	Unemployed	Not in the labour force			
Total English	29,740	17,990	16,520	1,475	11,750			
visible minorities	2,220	1,495	1,400	95	720			
Chinese	275	155	150	-	115			
South Asian	290	150	150	-	140			
Black	420	310	300	-	100			
Latin American	410	300	275	20	110			
Southeast Asian	235	195	180	-	40			
Arab	260	190	185	10	70			
not visible minority	27,520	16,495	15,115	1,375	11,025			
English speakers, percentages	Population 15 years and over	In the labour force	Employed	Unemployed	Not in the labour force			
Total English	100.0%	60.5%	91.8%	8.2%	39.5%			
visible minorities	100.0%	67.3%	93.6%	6.4%	32.4%			
Chinese	100.0%	56.4%	96.8%	0.0%	41.8%			
South Asian	100.0%	51.7%	100.0%	0.0%	48.3%			
Black	100.0%	73.8%	96.8%	0.0%	23.8%			
Latin American	100.0%	73.2%	91.7%	6.7%	26.8%			
Southeast Asian	100.0%	83.0%	92.3%	0.0%	17.0%			
Arab	100.0%	73.1%	97.4%	5.3%	26.9%			
not visible minority	100.0%	59.9%	91.6%	8.3%	40.1%			
French-speakers, numbers and pct.s	Population 15 years and over	In the labour force	Employed	Unemployed	Not in the labour force			
Total French-speakers	424,335	283,460	264,720	18,745	140,870			
visible minorities	7,340	5,365	4,885	475	1,980			
not visible minority	416,995	278,100	259,835	18,265	138,890			
Total French-speakers	100.0%	66.8%	93.4%	6.6%	33.2%			
visible minorities	100.0%	73.1%	91.1%	8.9%	27.0%			
not visible minority	100.0%	66.7%	93.4%	6.6%	33.3%			
Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed equally.								

Labour Force Status of Visible Minority Populations

Income Levels of Visible Minority Populations

Income Levels of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups RSS des Laurentides					
English speakers, numbers	Population 15 years and over	Low income (none or less than \$20k)	\$20,000 - \$49,999	\$50,000 and over	
Total English speakers	29,735	12,035	11,145	6,560	
visible minorities	2,225	960	815	440	
Chinese	275	115	60	20	
South Asian	295	115	85	25	
Black	410	90	120	110	
Latin American	390	100	180	70	
Southeast Asian	210	45	105	15	
Arab	250	80	80	40	
not visible minority	27,530	11,070	10,320	6,110	
English speakers, percentages	Population 15 years and over	Low income (none or less than \$20k)	\$20,000 - \$49,999	\$50,000 and over	
Total English speakers	100.0%	40.5%	37.5%	22.1%	
visible minorities	100.0%	43.1%	36.6%	19.8%	
Chinese	100.0%	41.8%	21.8%	7.3%	
South Asian	100.0%	39.0%	28.8%	8.5%	
Black	100.0%	22.0%	29.3%	26.8%	
Latin American	100.0%	25.6%	46.2%	17.9%	
Southeast Asian	100.0%	21.4%	50.0%	7.1%	
Arab	100.0%	32.0%	32.0%	16.0%	
not visible minority	100.0%	40.2%	37.5%	22.2%	
French-speakers, numbers and pct.s	Population 15 years and over	Low income (none or less than \$20k)	\$20,000 - \$49,999	\$50,000 and over	
Total French-speakers	424,335	163,870	163,765	96,700	
visible minorities	7,335	3,325	2,605	1,410	
not visible minority	416,990	160,545	161,165	95,285	
Total French-speakers	100.0%	38.6%	38.6%	22.8%	
visible minorities	100.0%	45.3%	35.5%	19.2%	
not visible minority	100.0%	38.5%	38.6%	22.9%	
Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed equally.					

Low-income cut-off Status (LICO) of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups RSS des Laurentides						
English speakers, numbers	Total population	Less than lico	At or above lico			
Total English speakers	34,675	4,905	29,770			
visible minorities	2,765	640	2,125			
Chinese	305	50	250			
South Asian	335	95	245			
Black	635	120	510			
Latin American	455	155	305			
Southeast Asian	280	65	215			
Arab	290	95	200			
not visible minority	31,910	4,265	27,650			
English speakers, percentages	Total population	Less than lico	At or above lico			
Total English speakers	100.0%	14.1%	85.9%			
visible minorities	100.0%	23.1%	76.9%			
Chinese	100.0%	16.4%	82.0%			
South Asian	100.0%	28.4%	73.1%			
Black	100.0%	18.9%	80.3%			
Latin American	100.0%	34.1%	67.0%			
Southeast Asian	100.0%	23.2%	76.8%			
Arab	100.0%	32.8%	69.0%			
not visible minority	100.0%	13.4%	86.6%			
French-speakers, numbers and pct.s	Total population	Less than lico	At or above lico			
Total French-speakers	513,465	62,445	451,020			
visible minorities	10,920	1,750	9,170			
not visible minority	502,545	60,695	441,855			
Total French-speakers	100.0%	12.2%	87.8%			
visible minorities	100.0%	16.0%	84.0%			
not visible minority 100.0% 12.1% 87.9%						
Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed equally.						

Low-income cut-off Status of Visible Minority Populations

Region 16 – RSS de la Montérégie

Gender of Visible Minority Populations

Gender of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups						
RS	S de la Monté	erégie				
English speakers, numbers	Total population	Male	Female			
Total English speakers	155,635	77,230	78,405			
visible minorities	36,585	18,335	18,250			
Chinese	8,110	3,975	4,135			
South Asian	7,340	3,825	3,515			
Black	7,160	3,425	3,735			
Filipino	2,445	1,035	1,410			
Latin American	2,995	1,605	1,390			
Southeast Asian	1,925	1,005	915			
Arab	2,740	1,555	1,185			
West Asian	1,465	840	625			
Korean	390	190	195			
other	700	285	415			
multiple	1,090	535	550			
not visible minority	119,045	58,900	60,150			
English speakers, percentages	Total population	Male	Female			
Total English speakers	100.0%	49.6%	50.4%			
visible minorities	100.0%	50.1%	49.9%			
Chinese	100.0%	49.0%	51.0%			
South Asian	100.0%	52.1%	47.9%			
Black	100.0%	47.8%	52.2%			
Filipino	100.0%	42.3%	57.7%			
Latin American	100.0%	53.6%	46.4%			
Southeast Asian	100.0%	52.2%	47.5%			
Arab	100.0%	56.8%	43.2%			
West Asian	100.0%	57.3%	42.7%			
Korean	100.0%	48.7%	50.0%			
other	100.0%	40.7%	59.3%			
multiple	100.0%	49.1%	50.5%			
not visible minority	100.0%	49.5%	50.5%			
French-speakers, numbers and pct.	Total population	Male	Female			
Total French-speakers	1,255,220	619,330	635,895			
visible minorities	60,125	30,005	30,120			
not visible minority	1,195,100	589,320	605,780			
Total French-speakers	100.0% 49.3% 50		50.7%			
visible minorities	100.0%	49.9%	50.1%			
not visible minority	100.0%	49.3%	50.7%			
Household Survey, Statistics Can	Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed equally.					

Age Structure	of Visible	Minority	Populations
---------------	------------	----------	-------------

Age Structure								
of Vis	of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups							
	RSS de la Montérégie							
English speakers, numbers	Total	0-14	15-24	25-44	45-64	65+		
Total English speakers	155,635	25,815	19,240	43,155	45,635	21,790		
visible minorities	36,585	6,445	4,920	13,180	8,885	3,155		
Chinese	8,110	900	985	3,340	2,375	505		
South Asian	7,340	1,435	875	2,480	1,770	775		
Black	7,160	1,780	1,115	1,885	1,455	915		
Filipino	2,445	465	260	860	675	175		
Latin American	2,995	475	420	1,365	660	80		
Southeast Asian	1,925	270	235	680	525	205		
Arab	2,740	395	395	1,125	610	205		
West Asian	1,465	115	330	650	325	45		
Korean	390	90	20	100	90	65		
other	700	150	60	255	185	35		
multiple	1,090	355	185	300	180	70		
not visible minority	119,045	19,375	14,315	29,970	36,750	18,635		
English speakers, percentages	Total	0-14	15-24	25-44	45-64	65+		
Total English speakers	100.0%	16.6%	12.4%	27.7%	29.3%	14.0%		
visible minorities	100.0%	17.6%	13.4%	36.0%	24.3%	8.6%		
Chinese	100.0%	11.1%	12.1%	41.2%	29.3%	6.2%		
South Asian	100.0%	19.6%	11.9%	33.8%	24.1%	10.6%		
Black	100.0%	24.9%	15.6%	26.3%	20.3%	12.8%		
Filipino	100.0%	19.0%	10.6%	35.2%	27.6%	7.2%		
Latin American	100.0%	15.9%	14.0%	45.6%	22.0%	2.7%		
Southeast Asian	100.0%	14.0%	12.2%	35.3%	27.3%	10.6%		
Arab	100.0%	14.4%	14.4%	41.1%	22.3%	7.5%		
West Asian	100.0%	7.8%	22.5%	44.4%	22.2%	3.1%		
Korean	100.0%	23.1%	5.1%	25.6%	23.1%	16.7%		
other	100.0%	21.4%	8.6%	36.4%	26.4%	5.0%		
multiple	100.0%	32.6%	17.0%	27.5%	16.5%	6.4%		
not visible minority	100.0%	16.3%	12.0%	25.2%	30.9%	15.7%		
French-speakers, numbers and pct.	Total	0-14	15-24	25-44	45-64	65+		
Total French-speakers	1,255,220	214,685	159,855	316,115	390,000	174,575		
visible minorities	60,125	17,080	9,410	19,860	11,255	2,525		
not visible minority	1,195,100	197,600	150,445	296,260	378,745	172,055		
Total French-speakers	100.0%	17.1%	12.7%	25.2%	31.1%	13.9%		
visible minorities	100.0%	28.4%	15.7%	33.0%	18.7%	4.2%		
not visible minority	100.0%	16.5%	12.6%	24.8%	31.7%	14.4%		
Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed equally.								

Household Living Arrangements of	f Visible Minority Populations
----------------------------------	--------------------------------

Household Living Arrangements						
		ority Populatio			;	
		RSS de la Mo		•		
		Persons in	Persons in	Living with	Living with	
English speakers,	Total	married or	lone	relatives (non-	non-	Living
numbers	population	common-law	parents	relatives may	relatives	alone
		couples families	families	be present)	only	
Total English	155,635	118,045	17,270	3,035	3,035	14250
visible minorities	36,585	28,630	4,460	1,120	600	1780
Chinese	8,110	7,010	620	110	90	260
South Asian	7,340	6,265	465	210	110	270
Black	7,160	4,450	1,860	310	110	435
Filipino	2,445	2,015	150	85	105	75
Latin American	2,995	2,405	300	30	75	175
Southeast Asian	1,925	1,475	215	95	25	105
Arab	2,740	2,150	275	115	-	190
West Asian	1,465	1,015	275	55		100
Korean	390	340	10	-	-	0
other	700	505	100	10	-	80
multiple	1,090	820	175	25	-	40
not visible minority	119,045	89,415	12,805	1,920	2,435	12475
		Dersons in	Dorsona in			
	Total	Persons in	Persons in	Living with	Living with	1 in the second
English speakers,	Total	married or	lone	relatives (non-	non-	Living
percentages	population	common-law	parents	relatives may	relatives	alone
		couples families	families	be present)	only	
Total English	100.0%	75.8%	11.1%	2.0%	2.0%	10.5%
visible minorities	100.0%	78.3%	12.2%	3.1%	1.6%	5.4%
Chinese	100.0%	86.4%	7.6%	1.4%	1.1%	3.4%
South Asian	100.0%	85.4%	6.3%	2.9%	1.5%	4.0%
Black	100.0%	62.2%	26.0%	4.3%	1.5%	6.9%
Filipino	100.0%	82.4%	6.1%	3.5%	4.3%	3.5%
Latin American	100.0%	80.3%	10.0%	1.0%	2.5%	6.5%
Southeast Asian	100.0%	76.6%	11.2%	4.9%	1.3%	6.2%
Arab	100.0%	78.5%	10.0%	4.2%	0.0%	7.8%
West Asian	100.0%	69.3%	18.8%	3.8%	0.0%	7.8%
Korean	100.0%	87.2%	2.6%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
other	100.0%	72.1%	14.3%	1.4%	0.0%	13.4%
multiple	100.0%	75.2%	16.1%	2.3%	0.0%	4.0%
not visible minority	100.0%	75.1%	10.8%	1.6%	2.0%	12.2%
		Persons in	Persons in	Living with	Living with	
French-speakers,	Total	married or	lone	relatives (non-	non-	Living
numbers and pct.	population	common-law	parents	relatives may	relatives	alone
	population	couples families	families	be present)	only	utone
		couples failines	Tannies	be present,	only	
Total French-speakers	1,255,220	911,565	143,475	19,045	30,630	150,515
visible minorities	60,125	46,165	8,705	1,595	1,195	2,465
not visible minority	1,195,100	865,395	134,765	17,450	29,440	148,055
Total French-speakers	100.0%	72.6%	11.4%	1.5%	2.4%	12.0%
visible minorities	100.0%	76.8%	14.5%	2.7%	2.0%	4.1%
not visible minority	100.0%	72.4%	11.3%	1.5%	2.5%	12.4%
Source: JPocock Research	-	-			-	Canada.
Language concept is first	official language	spoken, with dual	responses di	stributed equally	<i>y.</i>	

	Re	ecent Mob	ility (2006	-2011)			
	of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups						
		RSS de la	Montérég	gie			
English speakers,	Population 5	Non-	Non-	Intraprovincial	Interprovincial	External	
numbers	years and over	movers	migrants	migrants	migrants	migrants	
Total English	147,420	93,340	19,585	26,265	3,040	5,190	
visible minorities	34,525	17,550	5,720	7,300	685	3,265	
Chinese	7,850	4,120	1,375	1,615	170	575	
South Asian	6.745	3,825	765	1,420	160	580	
Black	6,620	3,565	1,045	1,640	110	260	
Filipino	2,275	1,170	385	515	40	160	
Latin American	2,935	985	530	690	20	710	
Southeast Asian	1,885	1,190	275	275	60	95	
Arab	2,620	1,080	595	410	60	475	
West Asian	1.435	535	435	210	20	235	
Korean	375	205	35	85	15	40	
other	635	325	100	150	-	55	
multiple	920	445	100	255	20	55	
not visible minority	112,895	75,785	13,865	18,960	2,350	1,930	
,			-	,		-	
English speakers,	Population 5	Non-	Non-	Intraprovincial	Interprovincial	External	
percentages	years and over	movers	migrants	migrants	migrants	migrants	
Total English	100.0%	63.3%	13.3%	17.8%	2.1%	3.5%	
visible minorities	100.0%	50.8%	16.6%	21.1%	2.0%	9.5%	
Chinese	100.0%	52.5%	17.5%	20.6%	2.2%	7.3%	
South Asian	100.0%	56.7%	11.3%	21.1%	2.4%	8.6%	
Black	100.0%	53.9%	15.8%	24.8%	1.7%	3.9%	
Filipino	100.0%	51.4%	16.9%	22.6%	1.8%	7.0%	
Latin American	100.0%	33.6%	18.1%	23.5%	0.7%	24.2%	
Southeast Asian	100.0%	63.1%	14.6%	14.6%	3.2%	5.0%	
Arab	100.0%	41.2%	22.7%	15.6%	2.3%	18.1%	
West Asian	100.0%	37.3%	30.3%	14.6%	1.4%	16.4%	
Korean	100.0%	54.7%	9.3%	22.7%	4.0%	10.7%	
other	100.0%	51.2%	15.7%	23.6%	0.0%	8.7%	
multiple	100.0%	48.4%	15.8%	27.7%	2.2%	6.0%	
not visible minority	100.0%	67.1%	12.3%	16.8%	2.1%	1.7%	
French-speakers,	Population 5	Non-	Non-	Intraprovincial	Interprovincial	External	
numbers and pct.	years and over	movers	migrants	migrants	migrants	migrants	
Total English	1,182,380	760,225	193,390	210,215	4,190	14,360	
visible minorities	54,660	24,480	10,675	10,620	300	8,580	
not visible minority	1,127,715	735,740	182,715	199,590	3,890	5,780	
Total English	100.0%	64.3%	16.4%	17.8%	0.4%	1.2%	
visible minorities	100.0%	44.8%	19.5%	19.4%	0.5%	15.7%	
not visible minority	100.0%	65.2%	16.2%	17.7%	0.3%	0.5%	
	Consulting, based						

Recent Mobility (2006-2011) of Visible Minority Populations

Educational Attainment of Visible Minority Populations

Education Levels							
	of \	/isible Min	ority Popula	tions in Lingui	stic Groups		
			RSS de la N				
				Ionteregie			
		No		Apprenticeship	College/CEGEP/non-	University	University
English speakers,	Population	certificate,	High school	or trades	university	certificate or	certificate,
numbers	15 years and	diploma or	certificate or	certificate or	certificate or	diploma	diploma or
	over	degree	equivalent	diploma	diploma	below	degree
						bachelor	
Total English	129,820	20,585	34,290	14,335	23,945	6,845	29,815
visible minorities	30,145	3,780	5,960	2,205	4,820	2,480	10,900
Chinese	7,205	800	1,315	315	1,045	490	3,245
South Asian	5,900	730	1,340	360	875	545	2,060
Black	5,380	990	1,200	665	1,050	370	1,105
Filipino	1,985	135	350	165	320	335	675
Latin American	2,525	275	495	250	455	155	885
Southeast Asian	1,655	195	235	85	255	150	730
Arab	2,350	185	320	85	320	240	1,205
West Asian	1,355	295	365	85	225	60	330
Korean	305	-	-	-	40	-	170
other	550	45	135	85	95	50	140
multiple	740	90	150	90	110	35	245
not visible minority	99,675	16,805	28,325	12,130	19,130	4,370	18,915
		No		Apprenticeship	College/CEGEP/non-	University	University
English speakers,	Population	certificate,	High school	or trades	university	certificate or	certificate,
percentages	15 years and	diploma or	certificate or	certificate or	certificate or	diploma	diploma or
percentages	over	degree	equivalent	diploma	diploma	below	degree
		uegree		upiona	цропа	bachelor	uegree
Total English	100.0%	15.9%	26.4%	11.0%	18.4%	5.3%	23.0%
visible minorities	100.0%	12.5%	19.8%	7.3%	16.0%	8.2%	36.2%
Chinese	100.0%	11.1%	18.3%	4.4%	14.5%	6.8%	45.0%
South Asian	100.0%	12.4%	22.7%	6.1%	14.8%	9.2%	34.9%
Black	100.0%	18.4%	22.3%	12.4%	19.5%	6.9%	20.5%
Filipino	100.0%	6.8%	17.6%	8.3%	16.1%	16.9%	34.0%
Latin American	100.0%	10.9%	19.6%	9.9%	18.0%	6.1%	35.0%
Southeast Asian	100.0%	11.8%	14.2%	5.1%	15.4%	9.1%	44.1%
Arab	100.0%	7.9%	13.6%	3.6%	13.6%	10.2%	51.3%
West Asian	100.0%	21.8%	26.9%	6.3%	16.6%	4.4%	24.4%
Korean	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	13.1%	0.0%	55.7%
other	100.0%	8.2%	24.5%	15.5%	17.3%	9.1%	25.5%
multiple	100.0%	12.2%	20.3%	12.2%	14.9%	4.7%	33.1%
not visible minority	100.0%	16.9%	28.4%	12.2%	19.2%	4.4%	19.0%
		No		Appropriationship	College/CEGEP/non-	University	University
French cheakars	Population	certificate,	High school	Apprenticeship or trades	. .	certificate or	-
French-speakers,	15 years and		certificate or		university	diploma	certificate,
numbers and pct.	over	diploma or	equivalent	certificate or	certificate or	below	diploma or
		degree		diploma	diploma	bachelor	degree
Total English	1,040,540	232,120	235,930	179,010	176,980	49,835	166,670
visible minorities	43,040	7,220	8,195	4,490	7,125	3,255	12,760
not visible minority	997,495	224,895	227,735	174,520	169,855	46,585	153,910
, Total English	100.0%	22.3%	22.7%	17.2%	17.0%	4.8%	16.0%
visible minorities	100.0%	16.8%	19.0%	10.4%	16.6%	7.6%	29.6%
not visible minority	100.0%	22.5%	22.8%	17.5%	17.0%	4.7%	15.4%
Source: JPocock Research		•					
	-	-			,,		
irst official language spoken, with dual responses distributed equally.							

Labour Force Status of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups RSS de la Montérégie							
English speakers, numbers	Population 15 years and over	In the labour force	Employed	Unemployed	Not in the labour force		
Total English	129,815	85,315	78,755	6,560	44,500		
visible minorities	30,140	20,165	18,335	1,835	9,980		
Chinese	7,205	5,130	4,740	390	2,075		
South Asian	5,900	3,715	3,325	390	2,190		
Black	5,375	3,330	3,010	320	2,050		
Filipino	1,985	1,395	1,350	40	590		
Latin American	2,525	1,975	1,785	190	550		
Southeast Asian	1,650	1,100	970	135	550		
Arab	2,350	1,455	1,295	155	890		
West Asian	1,355	875	760	115	480		
Korean	300	145	140	-	155		
other	545	435	390	40	110		
multiple	740	465	420	45	270		
not visible minority	99,675	65,150	60,425	4,730	34,520		
English speakers, percentages	Population 15 years and over	In the labour force	Employed	Unemployed	Not in the labour force		
Total English	100.0%	65.7%	92.3%	7.7%	34.3%		
visible minorities	100.0%	66.9%	90.9%	9.1%	33.1%		
Chinese	100.0%	71.2%	92.4%	7.6%	28.8%		
South Asian	100.0%	63.0%	89.5%	10.5%	37.1%		
Black	100.0%	62.0%	90.4%	9.6%	38.1%		
Filipino	100.0%	70.3%	96.8%	2.9%	29.7%		
Latin American	100.0%	78.2%	90.4%	9.6%	21.8%		
Southeast Asian	100.0%	66.7%	88.2%	12.3%	33.3%		
Arab	100.0%	61.9%	89.0%	10.7%	37.9%		
West Asian	100.0%	64.6%	86.9%	13.1%	35.4%		
Korean	100.0%	48.3%	96.6%	0.0%	51.7%		
other	100.0%	79.8%	89.7%	9.2%	20.2%		
multiple	100.0%	62.8%	90.3%	9.7%	36.5%		
not visible minority	100.0%	65.4%	92.7%	7.3%	34.6%		
French-speakers, numbers and pct.s	Population 15 years and over	In the labour force	Employed	Unemployed	Not in the labour force		
Total French-speakers	1,040,535	702,290	663,275	39,010	338,255		
visible minorities	43,045	30,725	27,710	3,020	12,315		
not visible minority	997,495	671,560	635,570	35,990	325,940		
Total French-speakers	100.0%	67.5%	94.4%	5.6%	32.5%		
visible minorities	100.0%	71.4%	90.2%	9.8%	28.6%		
not visible minority	100.0%	67.3%	94.6%	5.4%	32.7%		
	Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed						

Labour Force Status of Visible Minority Populations

Income Levels of Visible Minority Populations

Income Levels of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups RSS de la Montérégie						
English speakers, numbers	Population 15 years and over	Low income (none or less than \$20k)	\$20,000 - \$49,999	\$50,000 and over		
Total English speakers	129,820	52,940	46,190	30,670		
visible minorities	30,140	13,955	10,190	5,955		
Chinese	7,205	3,430	2,355	1,400		
South Asian	5,900	2,685	1,910	1,235		
Black	5,370	2,370	2,045	915		
Filipino	1,970	730	805	375		
Latin American	2,525	1,175	830	485		
Southeast Asian	1,645	610	450	515		
Arab	2,335	1,140	670	510		
West Asian	1,350	755	360	155		
Korean	275	115	85	15		
other	535	225	205	50		
multiple	735	330	220	85		
not visible minority	99,670	38,940	35,995	24,715		
English speakers, percentages	Population 15 years and over	Low income (none or less than \$20k)	\$20,000 - \$49,999	\$50,000 and over		
Total English speakers	100.0%	40.8%	35.6%	23.6%		
visible minorities	100.0%	46.3%	33.8%	19.8%		
Chinese	100.0%	47.6%	32.7%	19.4%		
South Asian	100.0%	45.5%	32.4%	20.9%		
Black	100.0%	44.1%	38.1%	17.0%		
Filipino	100.0%	37.1%	40.9%	19.0%		
Latin American	100.0%	46.5%	32.9%	19.2%		
Southeast Asian	100.0%	37.1%	27.4%	31.3%		
Arab	100.0%	48.8%	28.7%	21.8%		
West Asian	100.0%	55.9%	26.7%	11.5%		
Korean	100.0%	41.8%	30.9%	5.5%		
other	100.0%	42.1%	38.3%	9.3%		
multiple	100.0%	44.9%	29.9%	11.6%		
not visible minority	100.0%	39.1%	36.1%	24.8%		
French-speakers, numbers and pct.s	Population 15 years and over	Low income (none or less than \$20k)	\$20,000 - \$49,999	\$50,000 and over		
Total French-speakers	1,040,545	378,775	401,455	260,280		
visible minorities	43,050	20,535	14,725	7,735		
not visible minority	997,505	358,220	386,730	252,530		
Total French-speakers	100.0%	36.4%	38.6%	25.0%		
visible minorities	100.0%	47.7%	34.2%	18.0%		
not visible minority	100.0%	35.9%	38.8%	25.3%		
Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed equally.						

Low-income cut-off Status (LICO) of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups						
	RSS de la Montére	égie				
English speakers, numbers	Total population	Less than lico	At or above lico			
Total English speakers	155,635	21,005	134,625			
visible minorities	36,585	6,160	30,430			
Chinese	8,110	1,640	6,465			
South Asian	7,340	950	6,385			
Black	7,160	985	6,170			
Filipino	2,445	250	2,195			
Latin American	2,995	655	2,345			
Southeast Asian	1,925	205	1,715			
Arab	2,740	570	2,165			
West Asian	1,465	525	945			
Korean	390	120	275			
other	700	165	535			
multiple	1,090	75	1,010			
not visible minority	119,045	14,850	104,200			
English speakers, percentages	Total population	Less than lico	At or above lico			
Total English speakers	100.0%	13.5%	86.5%			
visible minorities	100.0%	16.8%	83.2%			
Chinese	100.0%	20.2%	79.7%			
South Asian	100.0%	12.9%	87.0%			
Black	100.0%	13.8%	86.2%			
Filipino	100.0%	10.2%	89.8%			
Latin American	100.0%	21.9%	78.3%			
Southeast Asian	100.0%	10.6%	89.1%			
Arab	100.0%	20.8%	79.0%			
West Asian	100.0%	35.8%	64.5%			
Korean	100.0%	30.8%	70.5%			
other	100.0%	23.6%	76.4%			
multiple	100.0%	6.9%	92.7%			
not visible minority	100.0%	12.5%	87.5%			
French-speakers, numbers and pct.s	Total population	Less than lico	At or above lico			
Total French-speakers	1,255,220	147,490	1,107,735			
visible minorities	60,125	13,175	46,945			
not visible minority	1,195,100	134,310	1,060,785			
Total French-speakers	100.0%	11.8%	88.3%			
visible minorities	100.0%	21.9%	78.1%			
not visible minority 100.0% 11.2% 88.8%						
Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed equally.						

Low-income cut-off Status of Visible Minority Populations

Rest of Quebec

For this series of tables on the socio-demographic status of visible minority groups within language populations, tables have been produced for the regions in which there was a numerically significant number of visible minority individuals within the English-speaking populations. The remainder of the Quebec territory has been grouped into the "rest of Quebec" which consists of the regions of Gaspésie - Iles-de-la-Madeleine, Bas-Saint-Laurent, Chaudière - Appalaches, Centre-du-Québec, Abitibi - Témiscamingue, Mauricie, Saguenay - Lac-Saint-Jean, Côte-Nord and Nord-du-Québec.

Overall, this "rest of Quebec" territory includes 50,800 English speakers of whom 1,635 (3.2%) are members of visible minority groups.

Gender of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups Rest of Quebec							
English speakers, numbers	Total population	Male	Female				
Total English speakers	50,800	25,130	25,675				
visible minorities	1,635	870	765				
Chinese	325	165	155				
Black	340	225	115				
Latin American	320	180	140				
not visible minority	49,170	24,260	24,910				
English speakers, percentages	Total population	Male	Female				
Total English speakers	100.0%	49.5%	50.5%				
visible minorities	100.0%	53.2%	46.8%				
Chinese	100.0%	50.8%	47.7%				
Black	100.0%	66.2%	33.8%				
Latin American	100.0%	56.3%	43.8%				
not visible minority	100.0%	49.3%	50.7%				
French-speakers, numbers and pct.	Total population	Male	Female				
Total French-speakers	1,657,785	829,170	828,620				
visible minorities	14,735	7,050	7,690				
not visible minority	1,643,055	822,125	820,930				
Total French-speakers	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%				
visible minorities	100.0%	47.8%	52.2%				
not visible minority	not visible minority 100.0% 50.0% 50.0%						
Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed equally.							

Gender of Visible Minority Populations

Age Structure	of Visible	Minority	Populations
---------------	------------	----------	-------------

Age Structure of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups Rest of Quebec						
English speakers, numbers	Total	0-14	15-24	25-44	45-64	65+
Total English speakers	50,800	10,015	8,255	13,960	12,940	5,635
visible minorities	1,635	240	240	735	340	80
Chinese	325	20	45	180	75	-
Black	340	90	30	100	70	45
Latin American	320	25	70	150	75	-
not visible minority	49,170	9,775	8,020	13,225	12,600	5,545
English speakers, percentages	Total	0-14	15-24	25-44	45-64	65+
Total English speakers	100.0%	19.7%	16.3%	27.5%	25.5%	11.1%
visible minorities	100.0%	14.7%	14.7%	45.0%	20.8%	4.9%
Chinese	100.0%	6.2%	13.8%	55.4%	23.1%	0.0%
Black	100.0%	26.5%	8.8%	29.4%	20.6%	13.2%
Latin American	100.0%	7.8%	21.9%	46.9%	23.4%	0.0%
not visible minority	100.0%	19.9%	16.3%	26.9%	25.6%	11.3%
French-speakers, numbers and pct.	Total	0-14	15-24	25-44	45-64	65+
Total French-speakers	1,657,785	258,960	196,560	385,140	550,345	266,780
visible minorities	14,735	5,025	2,625	4,610	1,905	575
not visible minority	1,643,055	253,940	193,940	380,525	548,445	266,205
Total French-speakers	100.0%	15.6%	11.9%	23.2%	33.2%	16.1%
visible minorities	100.0%	34.1%	17.8%	31.3%	12.9%	3.9%
not visible minority	100.0%	15.5%	11.8%	23.2%	33.4%	16.2%
ource: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey,						

Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed equally.

Household Living Arrangements of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups Rest of Quebec							
English speakers, numbers	Total population	Persons in married or common-law couples families	Persons in Ione parents families	Living with relatives (non- relatives may be present)	Living with non- relatives only	Living alone	
Total English visible minorities	50,800 1,635	34,825 1,160	9,055 185	1,735 -	950 135	4240 150	
Chinese Black	325 340	225 200	- 90	-	-	25 35	
Latin American not visible minority	320 49,170	250 33,670	40 8,870	- 1,725	- 815	15 4090	
English speakers, percentages	Total population	Persons in married or common-law couples families	Persons in Ione parents families	Living with relatives (non- relatives may be present)	Living with non- relatives only	Living alone	
Total English	100.0%	68.6%	17.8%	3.4%	1.9%	9.7%	
visible minorities	100.0%	70.9%	11.3%	0.0%	8.3%	11.2%	
Chinese	100.0%	69.2%	0.0%	0.0%	16.9%	10.4%	
Black	100.0%	58.8%	26.5%	0.0%	0.0%	12.1% 5.2%	
Latin American not visible minority	100.0%	78.1% 68.5%	12.5% 18.0%	0.0%	0.0%	9.6%	
French-speakers,	Total	Persons in married or	Persons in Ione	Living with relatives (non-	Living with non- relatives	Living	
numbers and pct.	population	common-law couples families	parents families	relatives may be present)	only	alone	
Total French-speakers	1,657,785	1,193,035	169,710	25,770	36,400	232,880	
visible minorities	14,735	10,770	2,140	250	550	1,015	
not visible minority	1,643,055	1,182,260	167,570	25,515	35,850	231,860	
Total French-speakers	100.0%	72.0%	10.2%	1.6%	2.2%	14.0%	
visible minorities	100.0%	73.1%	14.5%	1.7%	3.7%	6.9%	
not visible minority	100.0%	72.0%	10.2%	1.6%	2.2%	14.1%	
	Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed equally.						

Household Living Arrangements of Visible Minority Populations

Recent Mobility (2006-2011) of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups Rest of Quebec							
English speakers, numbers	Population 5 years and over	Non- movers	Non- migrants	Intraprovincial migrants	Interprovincial migrants	External migrants	
Total English	48,065	32,525	9,300	3,735	1,645	860	
visible minorities	1,570	475	255	315	90	440	
Chinese	320	65	25	100	20	115	
Black	310	110	65	45	25	80	
Latin American	315	105	75	45	-	90	
not visible minority	46,490	32,050	9,040	3,420	1,560	420	
English speakers,	Population 5	Non-	Non-	Intraprovincial	Interprovincial	External	
percentages	years and over	movers	migrants	migrants	migrants	migrants	
Total English	100.0%	67.7%	19.3%	7.8%	3.4%	1.8%	
visible minorities	100.0%	30.3%	16.2%	20.1%	5.7%	28.0%	
Chinese	100.0%	20.3%	7.8%	31.3%	6.3%	35.9%	
Black	100.0%	35.5%	21.0%	14.5%	8.1%	25.8%	
Latin American	100.0%	33.3%	23.8%	14.3%	0.0%	28.6%	
not visible minority	100.0%	68.9%	19.4%	7.4%	3.4%	0.9%	
French-speakers,	Population 5	Non-	Non-	Intraprovincial	Interprovincial	External	
numbers and pct.	years and over	movers	migrants	migrants	migrants	migrants	
Total English	1,568,700	1,090,625	277,130	189,735	4,765	6,440	
visible minorities	13,285	5,680	2,520	2,155	90	2,840	
not visible minority	1,555,410	1,084,945	274,615	187,580	4,675	3,600	
Total English	100.0%	69.5%	17.7%	12.1%	0.3%	0.4%	
visible minorities	100.0%	42.8%	19.0%	16.2%	0.7%	21.4%	
not visible minority	100.0%	69.8%	17.7%	12.1%	0.3%	0.2%	
	Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. .anguage concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed equally.						

Recent Mobility (2006-2011) of Visible Minority Populations

Educational	Attainment	t of Visible	e Minority	Populations
-------------	------------	--------------	------------	-------------

Education Levels of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups							
Rest of Quebec							
English speakers, numbers	Population 15 years and over	No certificate, diploma or degree	High school certificate or equivalent	Apprenticeship or trades certificate or diploma	College/CEGEP/non- university certificate or diploma	certificate or diploma below bachelor	University certificate, diploma or degree
Total English	40,795	16,560	8,510	5,795	4,825	1,100	3,995
visible minorities	1,395	210	320	135	190	80	470
Chinese	305	-	100	-	30	-	130
Latin American	295	55	40	55	15	-	110
not visible minority	39,395	16,355	8,195	5,660	4,635	1,025	3,525
English speakers, percentages	Population 15 years and over	No certificate, diploma or degree	High school certificate or equivalent	Apprenticeship or trades certificate or diploma	College/CEGEP/non- university certificate or diploma	University certificate or diploma below bachelor	University certificate, diploma or degree
Total English	100.0%	40.6%	20.9%	14.2%	11.8%	2.7%	9.8%
visible minorities	100.0%	15.1%	22.9%	9.7%	13.6%	5.7%	33.7%
Chinese	100.0%	0.0%	32.8%	0.0%	9.8%	0.0%	42.6%
Latin American	100.0%	18.6%	13.6%	18.6%	5.1%	0.0%	37.3%
not visible minority	100.0%	41.5%	20.8%	14.4%	11.8%	2.6%	8.9%
French-speakers, numbers and pct.	Population 15 years and over	No certificate, diploma or degree	High school certificate or equivalent	Apprenticeship or trades certificate or diploma	College/CEGEP/non- university certificate or diploma	University certificate or diploma below bachelor	University certificate, diploma or degree
Total English	1,398,830	369,510	285,640	298,695	234,785	52,300	157,890
visible minorities	9,715	2,125	2,050	975	1,405	430	2,740
not visible minority	1,389,115	367,390	283,590	297,725	233,385	51,870	155,155
Total English	100.0%	26.4%	20.4%	21.4%	16.8%	3.7%	11.3%
visible minorities	100.0%	21.9%	21.1%	10.0%	14.5%	4.4%	28.2%
not visible minority	100.0%	26.4%	20.4%	21.4%	16.8%	3.7%	11.2%
Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is irst official language spoken, with dual responses distributed equally.							

Labour Force Status of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups Rest of Quebec					
English speakers, numbers	Population 15 years and over	In the labour force	Employed	Unemployed	Not in the labour force
Total English	40,790	24,445	20,485	3,955	16,350
visible minorities	1,400	970	870	95	430
Chinese	305	225	205	15	75
Black	250	155	145	-	85
Latin American	300	225	190	15	75
not visible minority	39,395	23,475	19,615	3,860	15,920
English speakers, percentages	Population 15 years and over	In the labour force	Employed	Unemployed	Not in the labour force
Total English	100.0%	59.9%	83.8%	16.2%	40.1%
visible minorities	100.0%	69.3%	89.7%	9.8%	30.7%
Chinese	100.0%	73.8%	91.1%	6.7%	24.6%
Black	100.0%	62.0%	93.5%	0.0%	34.0%
Latin American	100.0%	75.0%	84.4%	6.7%	25.0%
not visible minority	100.0%	59.6%	83.6%	16.4%	40.4%
French-speakers, numbers and pct.s	Population 15 years and over	In the labour force	Employed	Unemployed	Not in the labour force
Total French-speakers	1,398,830	869,550	804,370	65,175	529,285
visible minorities	9,710	6,450	5,515	935	3,265
not visible minority	1,389,115	863,095	798,860	64,240	526,020
Total French-speakers	100.0%	62.2%	92.5%	7.5%	37.8%
visible minorities	100.0%	66.4%	85.5%	14.5%	33.6%
not visible minority	100.0%	62.1%	92.6%	7.4%	37.9%
Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed					

Labour Force Status of Visible Minority Populations

equally.

Income Levels of Visible Minority Populations

Income Levels of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups Rest of Quebec					
English speakers, numbers	Population 15 years and over	Low income (none or less than \$20k)	\$20,000 - \$49,999	\$50,000 and over	
Total English speakers	40,790	19,155	14,290	7,345	
visible minorities	1,395	750	390	225	
Chinese	300	150	110	15	
Latin American	295	110	70	50	
not visible minority	39,390	18,395	13,880	7,130	
English speakers, percentages	Population 15 years and over	Low income (none or less than \$20k)	\$20,000 - \$49,999	\$50,000 and over	
Total English speakers	100.0%	47.0%	35.0%	18.0%	
visible minorities	100.0%	53.8%	28.0%	16.1%	
Chinese	100.0%	50.0%	36.7%	5.0%	
Latin American	100.0%	37.3%	23.7%	16.9%	
not visible minority	100.0%	46.7%	35.2%	18.1%	
French-speakers, numbers and pct.s	Population 15 years and over	Low income (none or less than \$20k)	\$20,000 - \$49,999	\$50,000 and over	
Total French-speakers	1,398,825	573,700	568,415	256,715	
visible minorities	9,715	5,400	3,085	1,180	
not visible minority	1,389,115	568,270	565,325	255,530	
Total French-speakers	100.0%	41.0%	40.6%	18.4%	
visible minorities	100.0%	55.6%	31.8%	12.1%	
not visible minority	100.0%	40.9%	40.7%	18.4%	
Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household					

Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses distributed equally.

Low-income cut-off Status (LICO) of Visible Minority Populations in Linguistic Groups Rest of Quebec					
English speakers, numbers	Total population	Less than lico	At or above lico		
Total English speakers	50,800	3,975	29,500		
visible minorities	1,635	340	1,220		
Chinese	325	70	245		
Black	340	95	235		
Latin American	320	50	245		
not visible minority	49,170	3,635	28,285		
English speakers, percentages	Total population	Less than lico	At or above lico		
Total English speakers	100.0%	7.8%	58.1%		
visible minorities	100.0%	20.8%	74.6%		
Chinese	100.0%	21.5%	75.4%		
Black	100.0%	27.9%	69.1%		
Latin American	100.0%	15.6%	76.6%		
not visible minority	100.0%	7.4%	57.5%		
French-speakers, numbers and pct.s	Total population	Less than lico	At or above lico		
Total French-speakers	1,657,785	189,620	1,450,950		
visible minorities	14,735	2,990	11,665		
not visible minority	1,643,055	186,635	1,439,280		
Total French-speakers	100.0%	11.4%	87.5%		
visible minorities	100.0%	20.3%	79.2%		
not visible minority	100.0%	11.4%	87.6%		
Source: JPocock Research Consulting, based on data from the 2011 National Household Survey, Statistics Canada. Language concept is first official language spoken, with dual responses					

Low-income cut-off Status of Visible Minority Populations

distributed equally.

Appendix - Definitions and Notes

Recent Mobility

Non-movers are persons who lived at the same address 5 years previously

Non-migrants are persons who have moved but live within the same municipality as they did 5 years previously.

Intraprovincial migrants are persons who moved over the past 5 years but within the same province.

Interprovincial migrants are persons who moved over the past 5 years from another province into Quebec.

External migrants are persons who moved into Quebec from another country over the past 5 years.

Labour Force Status – Not in the Labour Force

Refers to persons who, in the week (Sunday to Saturday) prior to Census Day, were neither employed nor unemployed. It includes students, homemakers, retired workers, seasonal workers in an 'off' season who were not looking for work, and persons who could not work because of a long-term illness or disability.

<u>Income</u>

The low income category includes those with less than \$20,000 in reported income combined with those who reported no income.

Low-income Cut-off (LICO)

Income levels at which families or persons not in economic families spend 20% more than average of their before tax income on food, shelter and clothing